‘(SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT Board of Trustees:

Caroline Van Alst, President
Joshua Barrow, Vice President
lda Times, Clerk

Thomas Newmeyer

William Ziegler

Superintendent: Steve Van Zant

Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Bayside/Martin Luther King School
200 Phillips Drive, Marin City, CA 94965

Tuesday, December 8, 2015

5:30 p.m. Open Session — Bayside/Martin Luther King School Conference Room
5:31 p.m. Closed Session — Bayside/Martin Luther King School Conference Room
6:00 p.m. Open Session — Bayside/Martin Luther King School Library

Iv.

o

OPEN SESSION - Call to Order

CLOSED SESSION - AGENDA

. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to GC

Section 54957: Personnel — Superintendent’s Evaluation

OPEN SESSION AGENDA ~ Organizational Meeting

OPEN SESSION - Depending upon completion of Closed Session items, the Governing
Board intends to convene in open Session at 6:00 p.m. to conduct the remainder of the
meeting, reserving the right to return to Closed Session at any time.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS
2.01 Election of Board President
2.02 Election of Board Vice President
2.03 Election of Board Clerk
2.04 Appointment of Board Secretary — Steve Van Zant
Designation of Governing Board Meeting Dates for Calendar Year 2016

Adjournment of Organizational Meeting

OPEN SESSION — Regular Meeting

. AGENDA REORGANIZATION/APPROVAL

Are there any requests from the Board to move any agenda item to a different location?

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS

Board of Trustees Reports - Board Members may make brief announcements

or briefly report on their own activities as they may relate to school business.
Entire board packet on www.smcesd.org/School Board/Meeting Agendas and Minutes

1 of 198



3. CORRESPONDENCE
3.01 School Activity Calendars, Schedules and Events

4. REPORTS
4.01 SMCTA
4.02 CSEA
4.03 Director of Maintenance
4,04 Superintendent
4.05 Principal
4.06 Willow Creek Academy

5. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

Because the Board has a responsibility to conduct district business in an orderly and efficient way, the following procedures
shall regulate public presentations to the Board. The Board is asking that members of the public wishing to speak, fill out a form
located on the counter/table, stating their name and address; the agenda item; and the topic to be discussed. BB 9323.

The Governing Board is prohibited from taking any action on any item raised in this section unless the item is specifically
agendized. The members of the Governing Board may ask a question for clarification, provide a reference to staff or other
resources for factual information, request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting on any matter or take action directing
staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. Governing Board members may make brief announcements or briefly
report on his/her own activities as they relate to school business.

State open meeting laws allow members of the public to lodge public criticism of District policies, procedures, programs, or
services. However, those same laws include specific provisions designed to protect the liberty and reputational interests of
public employees by providing for the non-public hearing of complaints or charges against employees of the District. Under
these laws, it is the employee subject to complaints or charges who is provided the right to choose whether those complaints or
charges will be heard in open or closed session. It is therefore the desire of the Sausalito Marin City School District that
complaints against an employee be put in writing, and that when the Board hears complaints or charges against an employee it
do so in closed session unless the employee requests an open session. Consistent with the law and the opinion of the State
Attorney General's Office, please submit any complaints against an employee in writing, to the administration, in accordance
with the district’s complaint procedure. This procedure is designed to allow the District to address complaints against
employees while at the same time respecting their legitimate privacy rights and expectations.

6. GENERAL FUNCTIONS
6.01 Consent agenda: *6.02, *9.02
*6.02 Minutes of the November 10, 2015 Board Meeting and the November 24, 2015
Special Board Meeting

7. PUPIL SERVICES

8. PERSONNEL
8.01 Superintendent’s Contract - Action

9. FINANCIAL & BUSINESS
9.01 2015-2016 First Interim Budget Report - Action
*9.02 Payment of Warrants — Batches 20-24

10. CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION
10.01 Middle School Language Arts Curriculum

11. POLICY DEVELOPMENT
11.01  Board Policy 200 - Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans — Goals
for the School district - First Read
11.02 Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3260 — Fees and Charges — First Read
11.03  Board Policy 3280 — Sale or Lease of District—-Owned Real Property - First Read
11.04 Administrative Regulation 3460 - Business and Noninstructional Operations -
Financial Reports and Accountability — First Read

Entire board packet on www.smcsd.org/School Board/Meeting Agendas and Minutes

2 0of 198



11.05 Board Policy 3513.3 — Tobacco Free Schools — First Read
11.06 Administrative Regulations 4117.14 and 4317.14 — Post-Retirement Employment -
First Read

12. FUTURE MEETING
The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees will be on Tuesday, January 12,
2016, in the Bayside/Martin Luther King School Library

13. ADJOURNMENT

*Consent Agenda ltems

In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, open session materials distributed to Board Members for
review prior to a meeting may be viewed at the District Office of the Sausalito Marin City School District, 200
Phillips Drive, Marin Cily, California, or at the scheduled meeting. Board agenda back-up materials may also be
accessed online at www.smcsd.org. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the
agenda, please contact the Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent at 415-332-3109

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-related
modifications or accommodations, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public
meetings of the District’s governing board, please contact the office of the District Superintendent at 415-332-
3190. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangementis to
ensure accommodation and accessibility to this meeting. Upon request, the District shall also make available this
agenda and all other public records associated with this meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons
with a disability.

Entire board packet on www.smcsd.org/School Board/Meeting Agendas and Minutes

3 of 198



Sausalito Marin City School District
Board of Trustee Meeting Dates
2016

The board will meet on the second Tuesday of each month except as noted

January 12

February 9

March 8

April 12

May 31 * (LCAP and Budget Hearings)
June 21 * (LCAP and Budget Adoption)
July 12 (optional)

August 9

September 13

October 11

November 18

December 13 (Organizational Meeting)

* NOTE: The Board will meet on the 5t Tuesday in May and the 3t Tuesday in June
due to the LCAP/Budget Process

4 of 198



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD MEETING MINUTES
November 10, 2015
ATTENDANCE
Board Members Present: Caroline Van Alst, William Ziegler, Thomas Newmeyer, Joshua Barrow,
Ida Times
Superintendent: Steve Van Zant

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION
The Board and Superintendent convened closed session at 5:01 p.m.

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
Open session reconvened at 6:08 p.m.

REPORT OQUT OF CLOSED SESSION
Trustee Van Alst announced that no action was taken in closed session.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Trustee Van Alst led the Pledge of Allegiance.

AGENDA ORDER
The agenda order was approved.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS
Trustee Newmeyer said that Alan Rothkop led a great cleanup day at Willow Creek Academy. It was a very
productive day and a lot of progress was made.

MAINTENANCE REPORT
Alan Rothkop, the director of maintenance and operations, said the cleanup day at Willow Creek Academy was
very successful because the volunteers were well managed by Royce Connor and Tara Seekins.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
Superintendent Van Zant said we are very pleased with the hard work that culminated in the selection of
architects for the renovation.

PRINCIPAL’S REPORT

Principal Jonnette Newton said Bayside MLK Academy continues to focus on academics. She went on to say: We
are very concerned about our middle school students’ grades and we are sending a weekly progress report to
parents. At the moment, out of 33 students in middle school, only eight have not received an F grade. But we
also celebrate students who get A and B grades by taking them out to lunch on Fridays. Together with our
teachers, we have set instructional goals that we hope will improve our students’ academic progress. | have met
with staff at Tamalpais High School to build bridges between our schools. We have made arrangements for two
of their language arts teachers to come and meet with our teachers and we look forward to having a math
teacher come as well. We aim to build basic proficiencies for the majority of our students who are failing behind
in those areas.

50f 198



Trustee Barrow asked: “Are we knocking on doors, in addition to sending letters to parents of failing students?”
Principal Newton said that she does this herself, speaking with parents in their homes about their children.
Trustee Barrow suggested that the school should let parents know what is going on in the classroom so that they
can reinforce that same lesson at home. Principal Newton agreed.

Trustee Newmeyer asked how many parents attended parent teacher conferences. Principal Newton said that
most of the parents come to the conferences.

Trustee Times asked if the district provides mandatory after-school instruction for failing students. Principal
Newton said that students are in schoo! until 4:30 p.m., three days a week. Trustee Van Alst asked: “If they are
doing homework in school, how come they are failing?” Principal Newton said that the homework club is
facilitated by the Boys and Girls Club, so if students claim they don’t have homework, their work is left undone.
She acknowledged that the school administrators should walk through and supervise the homework hour.

Teacher Ellen Franz gave a presentation on the SIPPS (Systematic Instruction in Phonological Awareness, Phonics,
and Sight Words) assessment. This was first introduced last year. Franz told the Board: This year, our students are
doing quite well. | will work with the few students who still need help but the majority are now beyond phonics.
Classroom teachers will continue the assessment process to test for fluency, comprehension and vocabulary.

Agreement with Fagan Friedman and Fullfrost

Superintendent Van Zant said that this agreement will allow the district to use the law firm of Fagan Friedman
and Fullfrost in matters relating to special education.

Barrow/Newmeyer/All to approve the Agreement with Fagan Friedman and Fullfrost

Agreement with Cody Anderson Wasney Architects

Superintendent Van Zant said that the Board had previously selected the firm of Cody Anderson Wasney.
Tonight’s vote is to give the district permission to go ahead with authorizing planning services in anticipation of
the passage of a bond by Sausalito voters.

Trustee Barrow asked what would happen to the planning documents if the bond measure does not pass.
Superintendent Van Zant said that in that case, the plans would be shelved for future use. Trustee Barrow asked
if it would be possible to have more than one option included in the planning services, so that the district could
still proceed with an alternative plan. Trustee Ziegler said that the inclusion of multiple options had not worked
in the past. We should bite the bullet and go ahead with this, since we need a plan one way or another, he said.
A plan that is clear and easily explained to the public is better than one with several options. There is a risk
associated with spending the money in advance on planning services, but a lot of this information is something
that we need in any case, he concluded.

Newmeyer/Ziegler/All to approve the agreement with Cody Anderson Wasney Architects for Planning
Services

Resolution 723- Agreement with Plan Member Services for a District 457(b) Plan

Superintendent Van Zant said that this agreement will allow Plan Member Services to offer financial literacy
workshops to our employees. Trustee Ziegler expressed reservations, telling the board that there has been
considerable litigation regarding this issue in the recent past.

6 of 198



Roll Call Barrow/Newmeyer/4 Ayes, 1 Abstain, 0 Nos to approve Resolution 723- Agreement with Plan
Member Services for a District 457(b) Plan

CONSENT AGENDA
The Board decided to pull all items from the consent agenda, except for item 9.05.

Roll Call/Newmeyer/Ziegler/ 5 Ayes, 0 Nos, to approve the following consent agenda item:
Quarterly Report: Williams Uniform Complaints Act

Minutes of Board Meetings

Minutes of the October 13, 2015 Board Meeting, the October 21 and October 27 Special Board Meetings and
the October 21, 2015 Facilities Committee Meeting

Barrow/Ziegler/All to approve the minutes with the notation that Trustee Times was not present at the
October 21, 2015 special board meeting.

Payment of Warrants ~ Batches 15-19

Trustee Ziegler asked about the payment of $32000 to Hengehold Motors. Superintendent Van Zant explained
that we needed a new district truck with a tool box, which can be used to travel between the two school sites
for repairs and other duties.

Ziegler/Newmeyer/All to approve the payment of warrants

Field Trips

Trustee Van Alst asked that this report be expanded to include budget information, telling the board how much
has been spent and what remains in each account allocated to field trips, so that teachers can stay informed and
choose appropriate trips as the budget allows.

Ziegler/Times/All to approve the Field Trips

Superintendent’s Contract
The board decided to table this item until the next meeting.

Memorandum of Understanding with Willow Creek Academy

Jeff Knowles, president of the Willow Creek Academy board of trustees, said everything is going well at the
school. We are working hard to improve our facilities. We submitted our Prop 39 request to the district and
hope to hear back soon.

Turning to the Memorandum of Understanding, Mr. Knowles said the points outlined in it were originally
adopted by the district board over a year ago. What you have before you is a result of careful deliberation about
the various points by all stakeholders, he said. The Willow Creek Academy board approved it, subject to small
changes in one paragraph which are reflected in the version being submitted tonight.

Newmeyer/Ziegler/All to approve the Memorandum of Understanding with Willow Creek Academy

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
Mr. Harvey McCrary, a parent of three children at Bayside MLK Academy, said that his children moved from

Reed because culturally, they were uncomfortable in that school district. Children and even some adults
questioned them about their looks, their income etc. He continued: We got the impression that we should not
be there. We were advised to check out this district. We came here and were accepted with open arms. | had
never experienced such a welcome. We visited the classrooms, the art and music rooms. Ms. Franz welcomed

7 of 198



us. | know the reputation of this district, but culturally, this is where my children thrive. They fit in. Children
need to feel they belong. That is why we want our children to be here. We have not received any verbal
communication from anyone about why our children’s transfer to this district has been denied. We are trying to
purchase property here for the sake of our children.

The children’s other parent, Mr. William Sardin said, | have been a nurse and an engaged member of this
community for 22 years. | told Ms. Newton that we want our children to thrive. Our youngest child was having
discipline issues at Reed, but here it is just the opposite.

The Board thanked both parents for their input.

POLICY DEVELOPMENT
Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 0420 - Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans —

School Plans/Site Councils
Ziegler/Newmeyer/All to approve Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 0420

Board Policy 7210 ~ Facilities Financing

Superintendent Van Zant said that this policy outlines different ways in which the board of trustees may finance
the building of new facilities.

Newmeyer/Ziegler/All to approve Board Policy 7210 - Facilities Financing

The following policies were brought to the board for a first read:

Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 0410 - Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans —
Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities

Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5145 — Students — Nondiscrimination/Harassment
Administrative Regulation 6145.2 — Instruction

Superintendent Van Zant reminded Principal Newton that for the next meeting, the Board would like to see a
report on the middle school curriculum, a report on each grade, the calendar of staff development with a list of
instructional goals, and benchmark assessment results.

The Superintendent also agreed with Trustee Barrow that teachers and staff should generate ideas on how to
help parents understand what is being taught in each class and how children are being assessed, so that they
can more meaningfully help their children and stay engaged with the school.

ADJOURNMENT
Times/Barrow/All to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 p.m.

Signature/Date

Title

8 of 198



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

November 24, 2015
ATTENDANCE
Board Members Present: William Ziegler, Thomas Newmeyer, Joshua Barrow
Absent: Caroline Van Alst, ida Times
Superintendent: Steve Van Zant

The meeting was called to order at 5:01 p.m.

FINANCIAL & BUSINESS
Agreement with BKF Engineers for topographical services

Trustees discussed the need for topographical services before planning services by the architects can begin.

Newmeyer/Ziegler/3 Ayes, 0 Nos, 2 Absent, to approve the Agreement with BKF Engineers for topographical
services

ADJOURNMENT
Newmeyer/Ziegler/All to adjourn the meeting at 5:11 p.m.

Signature/Date

Title

9 of 198



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 9.01 Date: December 8, 2015
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions

Pupil Services

Personnel Services

X  Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction
Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: _X Item is for Information Only:

Item: 2015-2016 First Interim Budget Report

Background:

Education Code requires school districts to submit interim reports covering their financial and budgetary status
as of certain dates to the governing board of the district. These interim reports must be submitted to the board in
the state Standardized Account Code Structure (SACS) format. Districts are required to make periodic budget
certifications at two interim points during the fiscal year. This First Interim Report covers the period from July
1, 2015 to October 31, 2015 and the Second Interim Report covers the period from July 1 to January 31. In order
for the Board to recommend a positive certification they must certify that the district can meet its financial
obligations for the current and next two fiscal years. Board certification of one of three options (see Certification
page of Report) is required by state law.

The First Interim Report indicates changes to revenue and expenditure projections based on updates to state,
federal and local data available since budget adoption in June. California school district revenues and
expenditures are subject to constant change, as estimated in updated entitlement letters. School district budgets
are not static documents, but instead are constantly being revised to respond to decisions at the state and federal
level, as well as to changes in conditions and expenditures needs at the local level.

More detailed analysis of the revenue and expenditure changes can be found in the Narrative and revised Key
Budget Assumptions attached to this report

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board approve a Positive Certification of the First Interim Budget Report, indicating
that the district can meet its financial obligations for the current and subsequent two fiscal years.

Prepared for: Steve Van Zant
Prepared by: P. Rigney

10 of 198



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
2015-2016 First Interim ~ General Fund

The following Budget Assumptions are based on the California School Finance and Management Conference by
School Services of California workshop and the Marin County Office of Education Common Message.

2015-2016 Budget

REVENUES: 2015-2016
1. Revenue Limit Sources: LCFF/Property Taxes = $ 4,295,599

» Property taxes estimated at 6.12% growth applied to 2015-2016 from 2014-2015 from the County of Marin
Department of Finance (P1 J29B estimates). Property taxes estimate at 2% for 2016-2017 & 2017-2018.
e LCFF funds based on 2014-2015 allocation (“hold harmless”, with lesser of 8.92% fair share )

ADA Gap Funding COLA Unduplicated %
148.09 5552 % 1.02% 89.41%

2. Federal Revenue = $346,757

» No carryover budgeted and no increases for COLA or growth budgeted.
» Title I, Title I, Title 11I monies budgeted with a slight reduction.

3. State Revenue = $267,908

e One Time Mandating Funding, Mandated Costs Block Grant, Lottery, After School Education and Safety
(ASES), California Clean Energy Jobs Act and Educator Effectiveness Account.

4. Local Revenues = $564,345

o Special Education AB 602 revenue ~ (transfer from SELPA-Special Education Local Plan Area) revised to
reflect 0% COLA, budgeted with a slight decrease.

¢ Leases, Rentals and Fees

» Pre-K to 3 Grant funded 20% reduction from prior year allocation (2014-2015).

¢ Elimination of the Marin Community Foundation TSG in 2015-2016.

EXPENDITURES: 2015-2016
1. Salaries & Benefits = $3,233,312

s Certificated salaries include the following staffing by formula:
v 14 FTE Certificated; 7 FTE K-8 Teachers, , 4 FTE Special Ed. Teachers and 1 FTE Reading
Intervention
v 24 FTE Certificated Administration
o .4 FTE Superintendent, 1 FTE Principal, 1 FTE V. Principal
v" 2.4 FTE Certificated Other Support Administration ~ District wide (.2 FTE Special Ed.
Director/.2 FTE Nurse shared services, 1 FTE School Psychologist, 1 FTE Speech
Pathologist)
s Classified salaries include the following staffing by formula:
v 11.85 FTE Classified support staff including

Page 1 12/2/2015
11 of 198



o 2.0 Maintenance/Custodial/Grounds/Driver, 1 FTE Clerical, 1.756 FTE Regular
Paraprofessionals, .7813 FTE Bilingual Paraprofessional, 3.25 Special Ed.
Paraprofessional, .75 FTE Cafeteria, 1 FTE Student Intervention Facilitator, 1.75 FTE
Yard Supervision
v 1.0 FTE Confidential (District Office)
v 2.0 FTE Classified Management
v 1.0 FTE Technology (shared /contracted for District Wide Services)
¢ Statutory benefits (employer costs):
STRS rate 10.73%
Social Security rate 6.2%
Medicare rate 1.45%
SUI rate .05 % per EDD
PERS rate 11.84 per CDE
Worker's Compensation rate 2.038%
» Certificated Total = 14.273%
» Classified Total =21.578%

AN NN N

Other: Books/Supplies, Services/Operating Expenditures, Other Qut-go and Other Financing Sources/Uses

= $2,446845

s  Marin County Office of Education support/contracts (Aries, CalPads, Technology, QSS, Payroll, Accounts
Payable)

* Operational Expenditures; utilities, gas, sewer, trash, legal, etc.

o Deferred Maintenance contribution of $50,000 to address ongoing major repair needs district wide.
Funds allocated toward professional development for staff: SIPPS, curriculunv/staff development, Arts
Programs, Language Program, Reading Intervention, Math Specialist, etc.

s Increase in books/supplies from original budget adoption (onetime expenses/carryover).

¢ Increase in services and operating expenditures form original budget adoption (onetime expenses/carry over/
one-time costs associated with grants).

Reserves = $568,016

¢ Designated for Economic Uncertainties remains at 17% (5 % state requirement/law & 12% board
designated per board policy) of adopted budget operating expenditures.

2015-2016 to 2017-2018 General Fund ~ MYP Factors

REVENUES

L.

Property taxes estimated at 6.12% growth applied to 2015-2016 from 2014-2015 from Marin County Office of
Education and J-29 (P2) estimates from the County of Marin. Property taxes estimate at 2.0% for 2016-2017 &
2017-2018.
2016-2017: ADA Gap Funding COLA Unduplicated %
148.09 35.55% 1.6% 89.41%

2017-2018: ADA Gap Funding COLA Unduplicated %
148.09 35.11% 2.48% 89.41%

Per the LCFF, local education agencies are to receive minimum state funding of no less than the total received in
the 2012-2013 fiscal year (hold harmless).

Projected Basic Aid “Fair Share” reduction to categorical programs, lesser of 8.92% P2 Revenue Limit calculation
before deficit or excess property tax.

Title I, Title I1, Title IIT monies budgeted with a slight reduction until more information about the State and
Federal budget is known.

Page 2 12/2/2015

12 of 198



5.

Pre-X to 3 Grant funded 20% less from prior year allocation (2014-2015). Reduction of the Marin Community
Foundation Pre-K to 3 grants by 20% in all subsequence years, 2016 - 2017 & 2017-2018.

6. Elimination of the Marin Community Foundation TSG in 2015-2016.

EXPENDITURES
1. Salaries & Benefits : Projected Steps & Columns, Benefits updated to include effects of step & columns increase
and the staffing changes from prior year, STRS increase to 12.58% (2016-17) and 14.43% (2017-2018), PERS
increase to 13.04% (2016-17) and 16.6% (2017-2018):
» 2015-2016 Staffing in comparison from 2014-2015. Reductions related to implementation of K — 8 model,
elimination of grants and loss in revenues:
1. 3.0 FTE Certificated Teachers Reductions
2. 0.2 FIE Certificated Administration reduction
3. 2.1 FTE Classified reduction
s 2016-2017 Staffing
1. Reductions related to implementation of K — 8 model, elimination of grants and loss in revenues:
v" 1.0 FTE Certificated reduction and 1 FTE Certificated Administration; all costs associated
v 0.875 FTE Classified reduction
v" Reduction in books/supplies (Example art, music, clubs, field trips etc)
v" Reduction in operational expenditures (Example professional development, math specialist,
year book, sports and field trips
2. Projected step and column adjustments included in salary projections.
3. Benefits updated to include effects of step and column increases.
e 2017-2018 Staffing
1. Projected step, columns and benefit adjustments in salary/benefit projections
2. Reductions related to implementation of K — 8 model, elimination of grants and loss in revenues:
v' 0.1  FTE Certificated reduction and all costs associated
v" Reduction in books/supplies (Example art, music, clubs, field trips etc)
v" Reduction in operational expenditures (Example professional development, Reading Partners,
Teach for America,
2. Non-Salary accounts
Unvrestricted/Restricted:
Continued contribution toward Deferred Maintenance ($25K) for 2016-2017 & 2017-2018.
Decrease in contribution toward the Cafeteria Fund (320K) for 2016-2017 & 2017-2018.
Decrease in books and supplies (elimination of services associated with previously grant funded programs and
reduction in operational expenditures)
* Decrease in services and other operating expenditures (elimination of services associated with previously grant
funded programs and reduction in operational expenditures).
e Decrease in other out-go of $66,440 for 2016-2017.
» Increase in Financing for the COP payment in 2016-2017 & 2017-2018
RESERVES
1. Designated for Economic Uncertainties remains at 17% (5 % state requirement/law & 12% board designated per
board policy) of adopted budget operating expenditures.
Page 3 12/2/2015

13 of 198



The Marin Common Message
2015-16 First Interim

November 3, 2015

MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

14 of 198



Introduction

First Interim Key Guidance

Significant Changes Since Budget Adoption
Planning Factors for First Interim and MYPs
Reserves
Negotiations
One-Time Mandate Discretionary Funding
Routine Restricted Maintenance Account (RRMA)

Local Control Funding Formula
Implementation
Minimum State Aid
Home to School Transportation
CALPADS

Fall 1 Submission

WOV OO I IO UNTW W W

Special Circumstances 10
Foster Youth 10
Basic Aid i1
Charter Schools 12
Necessary Small Schools 13
Cash Management 13
Education Protection Account 13

Funding Outside of LCFF - Regulated Programs 14

Adult Education 14
Career Technical Education 15
Educator Effectiveness 16
Technology Infrastructure/High Speed Network 17
2015-16 Broadband Infrastructure Grants (BIIG 2.0) 17
2015-16 Network Management Professional Development and Technical Assistance 18
Retirement 18
Governmental Accounting Standards Board {GASB) 68 18
Rates .18

Summary 19

15 of 198



Introduction

This edition of the Common Message is intended to provide information and guidance to
assist LEAs in developing their 2015-16 first interim report. It contains information
related to the 2015-16 state adopted budget and any updates since then.

First Interim Key Guidance

LEAs face increasing pressure to improve outcomes for students, which necessitates a
reallocation of resources if existing programs are not producing the desired results. Each
LEA faces its own particular set of educational challenges, and there is no “one size fits
all” plan. Similarly, each LEA faces its own particular set of financial risk factors based
on current reserve levels, enrollment trends, bargaining agreements, degree of revenue
volatility and various other local and statewide factors.

In such a dynamic and uncertain operating environment there are a few key aspects to
maintaining fiscal solvency and protecting the integrity of educational programs that
apply to all districts:

1. Maintaining adequate reserves to allow for unanticipated circumstances
(with the adeguate level based on each LEA’s unique situational
assessment).

. Maintaining fiscal flexibility by limiting commitments to future increased
expenditures based on projections of future revenue growth, and/or
establishing contingencies that allow expenditure plans to be changed if
needed.

LEAs are advised to use the FCMAT LCFF Calculator and the list in the Planning
Factors section of this document in building multiyear projections (MYPs). If alternate
assumptions are used, the source of those assumptions and the reasons for adopting them
should be clearly documented. Clearly communicating and explaining budget
assumptions to stakeholders is essential.

LEAs should also consider building in contingencies for emerging and fixed expenditure
obligations such as increasing employer contributions to employee retirement systems,
impacts of the Affordable Care Act, the rising costs of health insurance, AB 1522 sick
leave accrual for part-time employees, possible pressure to prefund other post-
employment benefits (OPEB) programs, or future facility needs, to name a few examples.

Significant Changes Since Budget Adoption

Changes affecting the state budget and corresponding trailer bills by Governor Brown on
June 24, 2015 include the following:

16 of 198



On September 22, 2015 Governor Brown signed SB 103. This bill
specifies that the Educator Effectiveness grants provided through the
2015-16 budget are apportioned to school districts, county offices of
education, charter schools, and state special schools in an equal amount
per full-time equivalent certificated staff. The Superintendent of Public
Instruction shall determine this calculation using data submitted through
the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System. (See
Educator Effectiveness section.)

The Foster Youth Services program includes an additional $10 million for
coordination of services in each county while requiring districts and COEs
to continue providing the same level of direct services as in 2014-15. (See
Foster Youth section.)

17 of 198



Planning Factors for First Interim and MYPs

Key planning factors for LEAS to incorporate into the first interim and multiyear
projections are listed below and are based on the latest information available.

Fiscal Year

,P‘annmg Factor_.\._,,w,. 201;_15 | 2016.17 4,,‘,.”,2017.18,.
“COLA(Department omeance DOF) 102%? o 160% o 48%”
‘. LCFF Gap Funding Percentage (DOF) - N 51 52%? N 35 55%bjw - 35 11%M
"STRS Emptoyer Rates 10 73% 12 58% o 14 43%«~
VPERS EmployerRates(PERSBoardIActuary) 11 847% “1305% T 168%»
"Lottery unrestricted perADA** 3140 - $140 $14ﬁ-.
,Louery Pmp 20pe,ADAn [ B $41 341 . 541
.\0ne.rme Dlscremnaw Fundmg N e 5529 RO so 50

Educator Effectiveness Fundmg per Cemf cated : $1,466 $0 $0
FTE A (See Pg 1) 5

“Mandate BIockGrantforDistncts K-8 perADA o, Bi2 sma sma
Mandate Block Grant for mstncts 9-12 perADA S )
Mandate Blo Block Grant for Charters - K-8 per ADA O swa sun suxt
Mandate BIockGrantforChariers 9-12 perADA T 542 $42 - $42

State Preschool Part-Day Daily Retmbursement i $23.87 $23.87 $23.87
Rate

State Preschool Full-Day Daily Reimbursement | $38.53 $38.53 $38.53
Rate ; : ;

General Child Care Dally Retmbursement Rate : $38 29 $38 29 $38 29
Routme Restncted Mamtenanoe Account : **'Phase in to ~ *“*Phase in to : ‘**Phase in to

~ 3% 3% 3%
SeePg.9 ;

*PERS rate shown for 2017-18 is based on projections made in 2014 and may be revised downward.

**Lottery funding no longer includes the 2007-08 ROP and Adult Education ADA in 2015-16 and beyond.

18 of 198



Reserves

The experience of the most recent recession has clearly demonstrated the minimum levels
are not sufficient to protect educational programs from severe disruption in an economic
downturn. The typical 3% reserve minimum represents less than two weeks of payroll for
many districts. Many LEAs have established reserve policies higher than minimum
reserves, recognizing their duty to maintain fiscal solvency. The adequacy of a given
reserve level should be assessed based on the LEA’s own specific circumstances, and
numerous reasonable models are available for consideration. Examples include:

¢ The Government Finance Officers Association recommends reserves
equal to two months of average general fund operating expenditures, or
about 17%.

Rating agencies like Fitch or Moody’s typically assess the adequacy of a
district’s reserves by comparing them to statewide averages, which have
hovered around 15% for California unified school districts in recent years.

The Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team emphasizes the need
to assess not only fund balance but also actual cash on hand.

Based on the enacted budget for 2015-16, all of the conditions that would trigger
reductions to school district ending fund balances under SB 858 (statutes of 2014) will
not be met.

As an emerging practice, many districts have designated components of their fund
balance to compensate for the programmed escalation of STRS/PERS costs in the multi-
year projections and beyond. While this practice may provide some argument to justify
maintaining reserve levels at amounts well above the minimum, districts should be
cautious in relying on fund balance to cover what are considered operational and ongoing
costs such as the STRS/PERS employer contributions.

Negotiations

Under the LCFF, the process and substance of bargaining with employee groups has
changed drastically. ADA is just one of the many complexities of budgeting revenue.
Districts must now also consider student demographics and grade level ADA when
anticipating revenue fluctuations. School districts considering multiyear contracts should
maintain flexibility through contingency language or other means that protects them from
cost increases beyond their control (e.g., pension reform, health care). The large increase
in gap funding in 2015-16 will lead to smaller year over year increases in future years.
One-time funding can obscure the collective bargaining environment. Many districts and
their bargaining units may be tempted to address ongoing expenditure needs and
priorities with one-time funds simply because more dollars appear to be available for
bargaining. As a result of the potential reserve cap provisions contained in SB 858,
school districts are encountering additional pressures to spend down reserves in

19 of 198



bargaining table discussions. The existence of a potential reserve cap does not change the
fact that spending one-time resources (e.g., reserves) on ongoing expenditures (e.g.,
salaries) is a certain recipe for fiscal trouble in out years. For this reason, districts are
encouraged to exercise extreme caution when bargaining ongoing commitments for
salaries or health care benefits.

The trend of increased funding and negotiated salary/benefit increases has placed
additional pressures on districts to maintain competitive salaries. With the disparity in
LCFF increases from one district to the next, many districts may be in a better position to
negotiate increases than others. This will continue to place pressure on districts, as a
comparability argument is sure to be broached at the bargaining table.

One-Time Mandate Discretionary Funding

The 2015-16 budget included $3.2 billion in one-time discretionary funding that is
expected to provide LEAs with additional resources to invest in professional
development, teacher induction for beginning teachers, and instructional materials and
technology. While these funds are unrestricted for use at the LEA’s discretion, districts
should carefully consider their use, as they are only one-time funds.

The CDE has advised that these funds will be distributed to LEAs at $529 per 2014-15 P-
2 ADA. Districts should anticipate receiving 40% in December 2015, 40% in January
2016, and the remaining 20% in April 2016.

Routine Restricted Maintenance Account (RRMA)

AB 104 allows gradual increase to the required 3% contribution to routine restricted
maintenance. The full 3% requirement must be in place by full implementation of LCFF.

For the 2015-16 and 2016-17 fiscal years, the required minimum amount to be deposited
into the account shall be the Jesser of the following amounts:

o Three percent of the total general fund expenditures for that fiscal year
or the amount that the school district deposited into the account in the
2014-15 fiscal year.

For the 2017-18 to 2019-20 fiscal years, the required minimum amount to be deposited
into the account shall be the greater of the following amounts:

o The lesser of 3% of the total general fund expenditures for that fiscal
year or the amount that the school district deposited into the account in
the 2014-15 fiscal year.

Two percent of the total general fund expenditures of the applicant
school district for that fiscal year.

20 of 198



For the 2020-21 fiscal year and beyond the required minimum is 3% of the total general
fund expenditures.

Full language can be found in the budget trailer bill, AB 104:
http://leginfo legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill id=201520160AB104

Local Control Funding Formula

Implementation

Full implementation of LCFF is still projected by the Department of Finance to occur in
2020-21. It 1s recommended that LEAs use the LCFF Calculator located on the FCMAT
website at hitp:/fcmat.org/local-control-funding-formula-resources/. Additional

information about LCFF can be found at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.

The following amounts should be used for target LCFF base grants and grade span

adjustments, which include the estimated COLA:

Grade Level

2015-16
Target Base
Grant

2015-16
Target

GSA

2016-17
Target Base
Grant

2016-17
Target
GSA

201718
Target Base
Grant

201718
Target
GSA

Grades TK-3

$7.083

$737

$7,196

$748

$7,374

$767

Grades 4-6

$7,189

$7,304

$7.485

Grades 7-8

$7.403

$7,521

$7,708

Grades 9-12

$8,578

$223

$8,715

$227

$8,931

$232

Below are the Department of Finance estimated gap factors and COLA percentages:

Actual
201415

Estimate
2015-16

Estimate
2016-17

Estimate
2017-18

LCFF Gap Funding Percentage

30.16%

51.52%

35.55%

36.11%

Annual COLA

0.85%

1.02%

1.60%

248%

Minimum State Aid

As part of the enacted 2015-16 state budget, Education Code 42238.03(e) was amended
to clarify that the minimum state aid (MSA) guarantee is intended to remain in effect

21 of 198



indefinitely. MSA is the level of funding to ensure LEAs receive at least the same amount
in state aid as received in 2012-13, adjusted for changes in ADA and property taxes.
MSA applies primarily in two instances: basic aid districts because categorical funding
was not previously offset by local property taxes, and necessary small school districts
because of loss of eligibility under new rules.

Home to School Transportation

The maintenance of effort for all districts receiving transportation funds does not expire.
For home to school Special Education transportation and bus replacement the
transportation funds are received as an add-on to LCFF Target. The level of expenditures
must be at least equal to the lesser of the amount spent in 2012-13 or the amount of the
transportation revenue (home to school and bus replacement) received in 2012-13. For
MPTA members the JPA apportionment has now been reallocated back to the member
districts.

CALPADS

Fall | Submission

The Fall 1 submission period opened October 7 with a certification deadline of December
18, 2015, with an amendment window from December 19, 2015 to February 19, 2016. A
certification and amendment calendar is posted on the CDE web page:
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/dc/es/subcal.asp

Major changes effective with the fall submission are highlighted as follows:

¢ The snapshot process has been changed to update the Fall 1 report the
same day in near-real time, depending on system load, when any relevant
data has been posted in CALPADS. LEAs will no longer have to wait for
overnight processing. The snapshot report now includes a “Not Certified”
watermark until data certification has occurred.

CALPADS report, Certification Report 1.17 FRPM/English
Learner/Foster Youth — Count now has one “Foster” column that includes
both Foster Placement and Foster Family Maintenance.

Beginning this fiscal year, LEAs can enroll Transitional Kindergarten (TK)
students at the beginning of the school year in which they will turn five years old,
even if they won’t turn five until after December 2. Like all TK students, these
early TK students (those who turn five after December 2) should be reported in
CALPADS at the kindergarten grade level, but unlike other TK students, the early
TK students will not generate ADA until their fifth birthday and cannot be
included in the unduplicated pupil count until census day in the following school
year. The California Department of Education is working on a mechanism outside
of CALPADS to exclude from LCFF calculations the enrollment and

22 of 198



unduplicated counts for early TK students. LEAs should only claim ADA for
early TK students once they turn five years old.

More information about a variety of CALPADS issues can be found at
http://fwww.cde.ca.gov/ds/sp/cl/calpadsupdflash108.asp

Special Circumstances

Foster Youth

The state Foster Youth Services (FYS) program provides support services for foster
children who suffer the effects of displacement from family and school and who often
experience multiple placements in foster care. County superintendents retain the
responsibility to coordinate services for foster youth among child welfare agencies,
schools, juvenile court and probation. This also includes the efficient transfer of health
and education records among those agencies.

The 2015-16 budget included an additional $10 million plus a COLA of $155,000 for
coordination of foster youth services in each county. Significantly, the allocation of these
new funds, along with $15.3 million in base ongoing funding for foster youth services

was contingent on the enactment of AB 854 (Weber), signed by the Governor on October
11, 2015.

Under the provisions of AB 854, the primary function of the $25 million FYS program
will shift from direct services to coordination, and allow program funds to be used to
support all students in foster care, irrespective of placement. By October 31, 2015, the
SPI is required to develop an allocation formula for county offices of education or
consortium of county offices. No later than December 31, 2015, the Department of
Finance is to approve the allocation formula developed by the SPI. Key provisions of the
new program include:

1. Beginning in the 2015-16 fiscal year, county offices of education or
consortia of county offices of education are required to coordinate with
school districts within their jurisdiction and ensure that districts are
providing services to foster youth as specified in the county's foster youth

services coordinating plan.

. Requiring a county office of education, or a consortium of county offices
of education receiving FYS funds and the school districts within the

county to coordinate services to ensure that for the 2015-16 and 2016-17
fiscal years, the level of direct services is not less than what was provided
in the 2014-15 fiscal year through the prior FYS program.

. Requiring each county office of education with a FYS program to develop
and enter into an agreement with the county child welfare agency to

10

23 of 198



leverage federal Title IV-E funds and any other funds that may be used to
specifically address the educational needs of students in foster care, or
explain annually in writing why an agreement is not practical or feasible.

Students identified as foster youth are included in the unduplicated counts used in
calculating supplemental and concentration grants. Foster youth is also now included as a
subgroup in the Academic Performance Index that is subject to growth targets as set by

the State Board of Education.

To better meet the educational needs of foster youth, the LCFF reforms included
provisions requiring the California Department of Social Services to share data weekly
with the CDE for the purpose of identifying for LEAs the students enrolled in their
schools who are foster youth so that services can be better coordinated and provided to
these youth (Education Code Section 49085). CALPADS is used as the catalyst to gather
and disseminate this information to LEAs and is updated weekly.

LEAs can now identify additional students through the Foster Youth user interface in
CALPADS to make a local match for students that were not identified in the statewide
match. More information on how to access data in the user interface can be found in the
CALPADS Update FLASH #99 (http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/sp/cl/calpadsupdflash99.asp).

The Marin County Office of Education has contracted with Sacramento County Office of
Education to implement Foster Focus, a secure, web-based data system developed by
Sacramento COE and used by nearly 30 counties throughout California. Foster Focus
matches child welfare and education data for children under court supervision, allowing
for prompt transfer of student information to expedite school enroliment and facilitating
accurate matching of CALPADS data with data provided directly from the Child Welfare
System Case Management System (CWS/CMS). District’s will assign an administrative
representative who will have access to Foster Focus.

The United States Department of Agriculture, which administers the National School
Lunch Program (NSLP), has clarified that all foster youth as defined by the Local Control
Funding Formula (LCFF) are eligible to receive free meals under the NSLP. Since all
foster youth are counted under the LCFF, this does not impact the data that LEAs certify
on Report 1.17 — FRPM/English Learner/Foster Youth — Count. However, LEAs may
provide free meals to all students identified by the statewide match as foster youth.

Basic Aid

As part of the enacted 2015-16 state budget, Education Code 42238.03(e) was amended
to clarify that the minimum state aid (MSA) guarantee is intended to remain in effect
indefinitely. Basic aid districts are also eligible to receive or compete for the various one-
time funding sources incorporated into the state budget including the Educator
Effectiveness funds, one-time mandate discretionary funds, and the CTE Incentive
Grants. In addition, qualifying basic aid districts will receive Adult Education Block
Grant funds.

24 of 198



Because calculated LCFF entitlements are growing rapidly due to significant gap
funding, some districts may be transitioning out of basic aid status. Such districts will
need to work closely with the county office to track the budgetary and cash flow
implications of the transition. The guarantee of a minimum of $200 per ADA from
Education Protection Account (EPA) is dependent on basic aid status, and districts that
transition out of basic aid will lose additional EPA revenue for every state dollar they
receive as a state-funded LCFF district. In addition, under current law, districts that were
basic aid in 2012-13, and that lose their basic aid status during transition to full
implementation, will continue to have their MSA amount held to their 2012-13 fair share
reduction amount.

Charter Schools

The LCFF allocates funds to charters in the same manner as for school districts, except in
certain circumstances charter funding will be constrained by factors related to the district
in which the charter is physically located. Charter schools are not subject to the 24:1 K-3
class size requirement as a condition of apportionment; however, independent study
programs are required to use 25:1 student-to-teacher ratios school-wide.

Concentration grants for charter schools will be limited to no more than the concentration
grant increase provided to the school district where the charter school is physically
located. If a charter school is physically located in more than one district, then it will
utilize the percentage of unduplicated pupils of the school district with the highest
percentage of unduplicated pupils.

A newly operational charter school’s prior year per ADA funding amount is equal to the
lesser of the prior year funding amount per unit of ADA for the school district in which
the charter school is physically located, or the charter school’s LCFF rate. The physical
location of a charter school includes the sponsoring school district, even if it is not the
physical location of the charter school. If a charter school is physically located in more
than one school district, then it utilizes the funding entitlement per unit of ADA of the
school district with the highest prior-year funding.

The allocation rate per ADA for the mandated programs is reduced slightly for charter
schools. School districts receive $28 for K-8 and $56 for 9-12, whereas charter schools
receive $14 for K-8 and $42 for 9-12.

Payments to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes

A sponsoring LEA is required to transfer funding “in lieu of property taxes” monthly to
the associated charter school(s). The amount of these payments is dependent on the
charter school’s average daily attendance, which may be comprised of students from
numerous districts. A school district that initially denies a charter school petition, which
is later approved by the county board of education, is still obligated to make these
payments. The state will “backfill” the school district for the funding, but the payment
may still impact the district’s cash flow. Basic aid districts will not receive complete
reimbursement from the state.

25 of 198



Necessary Small Schools

Current law that establishes eligibility for Necessary Small School (NSS) funding for a
high school that is less than 287 students, is the only comprehensive high school in a
unified district and with 50 or fewer pupils per square mile of school district territory
sunsets July 1, 2017. As currently written, EC Section 42280 allows funding based on
prior year eligibility, so schools that are impacted by this can plan on receiving NSS
funding in 2017-18 if they met the requirements for NSS funding in 2016-17.

In addition, EC Section 42238.03(e) was amended by AB104 to authorize minimum state
aid after full transition to LCFF. The minimum state aid guarantee calculation will
continue to include the reduced 2012-13 NSS allowances, regardless of the current year
NSS status, which may provide additional state aid to some districts until their LCFF net
state aid amount surpasses the minimum state aid guarantee calculation.

Cash Management

LEAs should monitor cash flow to ensure there is sufficient cash to meet all obligations.

For the 2015-16 fiscal year, the State Controller’s Office has posted estimated payment
dates for K-12 principal apportionments, lottery apportionments, and Education
Protection Account Proposition 30 apportionments through December 2015. The CDE
has posted estimated payment schedules for 2015-16 one-time funding for outstanding
mandate claims and Educator Effectiveness. The one-time funds for outstanding mandate
claims will be apportioned 40% in November 2015, 40% in December 2015, and 20% in
April 2016. Educator Effectiveness one-time funds will be apportioned 80% in December
2015 and 20% in March 2016. The table below illustrates state apportionments for the
period of July 2015 through December 2015.

. Juy  Aug.  Sept. & Oct.  Nov.  Dec.

Meporonments g5 a5 avts  ats M5 ot
K-12 Principal Apportionment 7129115 © 827115 9/28/15 = 10728115 = 11/24/15 _ 12129115
| K2Propositon30EPA  epats  fafts
» K12Loﬂery e e 9/30”5 ST UR 12,30”5
Clmeonedmg e
Educator Effectiveness {One-time) : - 80%

Education Protection Account

Distribution of the temporary taxes in the Proposition 30 Education Protection Account
(EPA) began in 2012-13 and is slated to continue through the 2018-19 fiscal year. The

13

26 of 198



Department of Finance estimates 2015-16 EPA revenues to be $7.3 billion. The
California Department of Education posts information, frequently asked questions and
entitlement details on its website (http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/epa.asp).

Funding Outside of LCFF - Regulated
Programs

Adult Education

The 2015-16 budget provided $500 million for the Adult Education Block Grant, and $25
million in one-time funding for the development and collection of adult education
outcome data.

Block grant funds for adult education may be used in seven priority areas: (1) elementary
and secondary basic skills, (2) citizenship and English as a second language, (3)
workforce programs for older adults, (4) programs to help older adults assist children in
school, (5) programs for adults with disabilities, (6) career technical education, and (7)
pre-apprenticeship programs.

The final budget contains these provisions:

+ Requires the SPI and California Community Colleges Chancellor to
certify by July 31, 2015 the 2013-14 and 2014-15 adult education
maintenance of effort requirement (MOE) for each school district and
county office. '

The funding breakdown is:

o $337 million in funding allocated to LEAs (based on MOE) by
August 30, 2015

o $158 million in funding allocated to AB86 consortia or consortia
members by October 31, 2015

Each district and COE will be apportioned the amount certified by the SPI
and Chancellor as long as the LEA is a member of an adult education
consortium.

Specifies that joint powers agencies may participate as adult education
consortia members.

Allows older adults to access programs that relate to employment or
helping children succeed in elementary and secondary education.

27 of 198



« Provides for the development and collection of outcome data relating to
the effectiveness of each adult education consortia in meeting the
educational and workforce training needs of adults.

Authorizes the Chancellor and SPI to collaborate on the development of
common outcome data collection, and requires them to report to the
Legislature by November 1, 2015 on progress.

Changes references to apprenticeship programs in adult education statutes
to pre-apprenticeship training activities conducted in coordination with
apprenticeship programs approved by the Division of Apprenticeship
Standards. Pre-apprenticeship programs will provide job preparation
training courses that will lead into apprenticeship programs.

In Marin, a consortium consisting of all high school districts, the Marin Community
College and the Marin County Office of Education has been formed. Currently, the
Marin Adult Ed Consortium is meeting to determine the allocation for members of the
Consortium of the $750,000 awarded to Marin County, above and beyond the MOE
funding amounts.

The MOE funding information can be accessed at:
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/adultedbg.asp

Career Technical Education

The Career Technical Education Incentive Grant (CTEIG) is a competitive grant program
administered by the CDE. Its purpose is to encourage and maintain the delivery of career
technical programs during implementation of the LCFF. Program funding is $400 million
in 2015-16, $300 million in 2016-17, and $200 million in 2017-18 and will be
appropriated based on the prior fiscal year’s P-2 ADA for grades 7-12 as follows:

o 4% for ADA <= 140
» 8% for ADA > 140 and <= 550
» 88% for ADA >550

A proportional dollar-for-dollar match is required for the program and increases each
year as follows:

e 2015-16, one dollar ($1) match for every dollar received
¢ 2016-17, one dollar and fifty cents ($1.50) match for every dollar received

s 2017-18, two dollar ($2) match for every dollar received

28 of 198



The matching dollars may come from LCFF, the federal Carl D. Perkins Career and
Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006 (Perkins), the California Partnership
Academies (CPA), the Agricultural Career Technical Education Incentive Grant (Ag
Grant), or any other source except for funding received from the California Career
Pathways Trust.

Funding of the program requires at least a three-year plan for continued support after
grant funding expires. The plan must include how the district has budgeted the costs to
continue to support career technical education (CTE) programs within the current or
projected budget and contain a written commitment to do so.

Positive consideration in the awarding of grants will be based on the following:

» Did not operate a career technical education program during the 2014-15
fiscal year

Serves unduplicated pupils (low-income, English learner, foster and
homeless youth) :

Serves pupil subgroups that have higher than state average dropout rates
Located in an area with a high unemployment rate

Successfully leverages Perkins, CPA, Ag Grant, and contributions from
industry, labor, and philanthropic sources

Engages in regional collaboration with postsecondary education or other
local education agencies

Significant investment in CTE infrastructure and equipment
¢ Operates within a rural school district

On October 28, 2015, the CDE released the RFA for the Career Technical Education
Incentive Grant (CTEIG), which can be found at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/profile.asp?id=3822. Grant applications are due by
November 30, 2015. The award expected notification date is January 14, 2016.

Educator Effectiveness

On September 22, 2015, Governor Brown signed Senate Bill 103, the Education Budget
Trailer Bill, into law, which contained revised appropriation language for $490 million to
be disbursed to local educational agencies (LEAs) to enhance the effectiveness of
teachers and administrators. The appropriation language changes the calculation of these
funds from a per certificated staff head count to one based on 2014-15 fiscal year full-

16

29 of 198



time equivalent (FTE) certificated staff reported by LEAs in the California Longitudinai
Pupil Achievement Data System (CALPADS). The certificated FTE numbers used in the
calculation of funds are posted on the CDE’s Educator Effectiveness Web page.

The $490 million is targeted to promote:
* Beginning teacher and administrator support and mentoring

Professional development, coaching, and support services for teachers
who have been identified as needing improvement or additional support

Professional development for teachers and administrators that is aligned to
the state academic content standards

» Educator quality and effectiveness

The funding will be available to spend over the next three fiscal years (2015-16, 2016-17,
and 2017-18). As a condition of receiving the funds the LEA is required to develop a plan
for how the funds will be spent. The plan shall be explained in a public hearing of the
govemning board before it is adopted in a subsequent public meeting. On or before July 1,
2018, the LEA will submit a detailed report, still to be developed, to the State Board of
Education.

The funding results can be found on CDE’s website:
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fe/aa/ca/educatoreffectiveness.asp.

Funds will be released in two installments: 80% in December and 20% in March. The
final apportionment will provide LEAs with approximately $1,466 per certificated full-
time equivalent as reported in the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data
System (CALPADS) for the 2014-15 fiscal year. The resource code assigned is 6264 and
the funding profile can be found at: http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/profile.asp?id=3789

The frequently asked questions can be found at:
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fe/aa/ca/educatoreffectfag.asp

Technology Infrastructure/High Speed Network

2015-16 Broadband Infrastructure Grants (BIIG 2.0)

In an effort to further support educational technology in California, the state Legislature
has allocated an additional $50 million (AB 93) in funding to help schools with
inadequate bandwidth upgrade their external connection to the Internet. All public
schools, school districts, county offices of education and charter schools are eligible if
they meet specific connection criteria. The 2015-16 Broadband Infrastructure
Improvement Grant (BIIG 2.0) application window closed on September 30, 2015.
During October and November K12HSN (K-12 High Speed Network), CENIC
(Corporation for Education Network Initiatives in California), and other strategic partners

17

30 of 198



will explore possible technical solutions and obtain cost estimates through a statewide
RFP. In December eligible sites for which bids were received will be scored and ranked.
In January funding recommendations will be made final upon approval from the CDE
and SBE. Sites will receive services, not funds.

Additional information can be obtained at hitp://www.k12hsn.org/erants/biig2/

2015-16 Network Management Professional Development and
Technical Assistance

While school districts will receive funding ($490 million) for teacher quality
improvement on a formula basis, $10 million (AB 104) has been set aside to support local
districts in their quest to successfully implement network infrastructure within schools.
These funds will be utilized by the K12 HSN to build capacity at partner organizations to
deliver technical advice, expertise in various required domains, on-demand online
resources for skill development, and dissemination of best practices. The detailed plan for
service delivery will be vetted among the K-12 community and then implemented over
the next three years.

Retirement

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 68

District will need to comply with GASB Statement No. 68 reporting requirements in the
2014-15 financial reports. A note included in the annual audit will report the district’s
proportionate share of the net pension liability (NPL) for both CalSTRS and CalPERS
retirees. The district determines this number based on information provided by the
retirement systems.

Both CalSTRS and CalPERS have published the proportionate share of NPL for public
school agencies for 2013-14. Districts are advised to consult with their external auditor to
discuss how the information will be included in the annual audit for 2014-15. The
proportionate share reports can be found at the following pages:

e For CalSTRS: http://www.calstrs.com/sites/main/files/file-attachments/6-
30-14 financial_statement final.pdf. Agency listings start on page 71.

For CalPERS: hitps://www.calpers.ca.gov/docs/forms-publications/gash-
68-schools-schedules.pdf

Information on the reporting requirement can be found in a letter to the field from the
California Department of Education dated July 2, 2015. That letter can be found using
this link: http://www.cde.ca.gov/fe/ac/co/gash68.asp

Rates

31 of 198



At the April 15, 2015 meeting, the CalPERS Board approved an employer contribution
rate of 11.847% for 2015-16. The agency estimates the employer rate for 2016-17 will be
approximately 13.05%. These rates are lower than previous estimates. No other future
years’ rates have been projected by the agency as this is written. Employee rates will
continue at 7% for classic members (those who were members on December 31, 2012)
and at 6% for new members.

CalSTRS rates are set in Education Codes 22901.7 and 22950.5. Districts should project
employer contribution rates at 10.73% for 2015-16, 12.58% for 2016-17 and 14.43% for
2017-18.

Summary

Under LCFF and LCAP regulations, each district receives differing amounts of revenue
and has its own particular set of financial and educational risk factors. All LEAs should
continue to assess their individual situations, work closely with the county office of
education, and plan accordingly to maintain fiscal solvency.

32 of 198



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY
SCHOOL DISTRICT

2015-2016 FIRST INTERIM
December 8™, 2015

33 of 198



2015-2016 FIRST INERIM

DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM
REPORT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016

34 of 198



First Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 21 65474 0000000
Marin County For the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Form Cl

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:
District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special

meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board
of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: December 08, 2015 Signed:

President of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | ceriify that based upon current projections this
district wilt be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the
subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Name: Paula Rigney Telephone: 415-332-3180

Title: Chief Business Official E-mail: prigney@smcsd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concemn, which could affect the interim report certification,
and should be carefully reviewed.

Not

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Met

1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
32011 498

File: ci (Rev 04/09/2015) Printed: 12/1/2015 10:30 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Marin County

First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2015-16

21 65474 0000000
Form Cl

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met  Met
2 Enroliment Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since budget X
adoption.
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio for the current
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected LCFF for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years
Formula (LCFF) has not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption. X
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more X
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since budget adoption.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years X
have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption.
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the
Maintenance Account required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account n/a
(i.e., restricted maintenance account).
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No  Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget X
adoption that may impact the budget?
82 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with ong-time
to Fund Ongoing revenues that have changed since budget adoption by more than five X
Expenditures percent?
S3 Temporary Interfund Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
Borrowings X
54 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than X
5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: ci (Rev 04/08/2015)

38.01,138

Printed: 12/1/2015 10:30 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Marin County

First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2015-16

21 65474 0000000
Form Ci

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No  Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
« If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2014-15) annual X
payment?
= {f yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or X
are they one-time sources?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
« f yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabilities? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
= [f yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance liabilities? n/a
S8 Status of Labor Agreements|  As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still
unsettled for:
= Cerlificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
» Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b} X
« Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b}) na
S8 Labor Agreement Budget For negotiations settled since budget adoption, per Government
Revisions Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the
costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
« Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) n/a
» Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) nfa
S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
Al Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? X
Ad New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal X
Enroliment year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped {(100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district's financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Fite: ci {Rev 04/09/2015)

395138

Printed: 12/1/2015 10:30 AM



2015-2016 FIRST INERIM
TABLE OF CONTENTS

38 of 198



First Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary TABLE OF CONTENTS 21 65474 06000000
Marin County Form TCl

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

Data Supplied For:
2015-16
Board
2015-16 Approved 2015-16 2015-16
Original Operating Actuals to Projected
Form Description Budget Budget Date Totals
01l General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS GS GS
09l Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
101 Special Education Pass-Through Fund
11l Adult Education Fund
121 Child Development Fund
131 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund G G G G
141 Deferred Maintenance Fund G G G G
151 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
171 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects G G
181 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
191 Foundation Special Revenue Fund
201 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits
21l Building Fund G G
251 Capital Facilities Fund
301 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
35l County School Facilities Fund G G
401 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects G G G G
491 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units G G
511 Bond interest and Redemption Fund G G
521 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units G G
531 Tax Override Fund
561 Debt Service Fund G G
571 Foundation Permanent Fund
61l Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
621 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63l Qther Enterprise Fund
66l Warehouse Revolving Fund
671 Self-Insurance Fund
711 Retiree Benelit Fund
73l Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
Al Average Daily Attendance S S S
CASH Cashflow Worksheet
CHG Change Order Form
Ci Interim Certification S
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
MYPI Multiyear Projections - General Fund GS
NCMOE No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort G
SIAl Summary of Interfund Activities - Projected Year Totals G
01CSI Criteria and Standards Review S

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 3% f
£h1P8

File: tci (Rev 03/03/2014) Printed: 12/1/2015 10:29 AM



2015-2016 FIRST INERIM
GENERAL FUND
FORM 01

GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED,

RESTRICTED AND SUMMARY OF

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

40 of 198



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference % Ditf
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resocurce Codes Codes {A) {B) {C) {D) (E) {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 4.082,330.00 4,082,330.00 108,702.00 4,295 ,599.00 213,269.00 5.2%|
2) Federal Revenue B8100-8299 1,860.00 1,860.00 1,445.40 1,860.00 0.00 0.0%!
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 28,887.00 28,887.00 222.06 104.526.00 75,639.00 261.8%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 264,048.00 264,048.00 50,435.65 264,048.00 ) 0.00 0.0%|
5) TOTAL. REVENUES 4,377,125.00 4,377,125.00 160,805.11 4,666,033.00 ' o
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaties 1000-1999 1,072,434.00 1,072,434.00 236,725.27 1,034,035.00 38,399.00 3.6%|
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 457,973.00 457,973.00 148,021.95 467,739.00 (9,766.00) -2.1%|
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 432,383.00 432,383.00 118,895.53 440,308.00 (7.925.00) -1.8%;
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 66,506.00 66,506.00 48,820.44 111,313.10 {44,807.10) -67.4%|
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 558,962,00 §58,962.00 214,964.20 633,217.00 {74,255.00) -13.3%)
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7299 i
Costs}) 7400-7499 114,323.00 114,323.00 35,839.16 116,688.37 {2,385.37) 2.1%
8) Cther Quigo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (20,243.00) (20,243.00) 0.00 (20,243.00) 0.00 0.0%|
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,682,338.00 2.682,338.00 803,266.55 2,783,057.47 :
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 1.694,787.00 1,694,787.00 (642,461.44) 1,882,975.53
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES !
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 83900-8928 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 350,565.00 350,565.00 0.00 350,565.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8978 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Contributions 8980-8999 {1.488,202.00) (1,488,202.00) 0.00 (1,595,561.00) (107,359.00) 7.2%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES (1,838,767.00) (1,838,767.00) 0.00 {1.946,126.00), : S .
Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0 4 1 Of 1 98
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 1 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted {Resources 0000-1999) Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
‘ Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes __Codes (A (B) ) o) LB (R)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND e L
BALANCE (C + D4} (143,980.00) {143,980.00) (642,461.44)! {63,15047)1.
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES o -
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 873 0.00 1,545,263.30 1.545,253.30 New|
b) Audit Adjustments 89793 0.00 0.00 ! D,QO 0.0%)
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (Fta + F1b) 0.00 154525830 | hon ] e
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0Q i 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 0.00 . G 1,545,253,30 : -
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) (143,980.00) (14398000) 1482,102.83 |

7

i

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable el Ty
Revolving Cash 971t 0.00 000 1 7 o 000: . -
Stores g7z 0.00 000, e 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0001 0001
All Others o719 000 000 000}

b) Restricted 9740 ool oo0l 0 o0l

¢) Committed e : 5  , V :
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 000 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 oo0! 0.00

d) Assigned s : 3 :
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0ol 000]

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated E 5 : “

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 11 S 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (143,980.00) (4398000 1,482,102.83
California Dept of Education 42 of 198

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 2 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1939) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Ditf
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget! Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) (C) D) {E) {F)
t.CFF SQURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,042,491.00 1,042,491.00 650,364.00 1,183,235.00 140,744.00 13.5%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 31,788.00 31,788.00 7,761.00 31,042.00 {746.00) -2.3%
State Ald - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemplions 8021 30,758.00 30,758.00 0.00 30,758.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
County & District Taxes
Secured Aoll Taxes 8041 5,372,562.00 5,372,562.00 0.00 5,383,695.00 11,133.00 0.2%
Unsecured Rolt Taxes 8042 112,784.00 112,784.00 0.00 112,784.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 7,986.00 7,996.00 0.00 7.996.00 0.00 0.0%|
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1982) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
H
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%;) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 6,598,379.00 6,598,379.00 658,125.00 6,749,510.00 151,131.00 2.3%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year Alt Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8036 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 (2,516,049.00) (2,516,049.00)! (549,423.00) {2,453,911.00) 62,138.00 -2.5%,
LCFF/Mevenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 4,082,330.00 4,082,330.00 108,702.00 4,295,599.00 213,269.00 5.2%|
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 1,860.00 1,860.00 1,147.40 1,860.00 0.00 i 0.0%
Special Education Entitiement 8181 000 - 0001 - 000 000 ‘ -
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 000! 000 000} 000
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 Cogool - 0,00 0,00 0.00
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
FEMA 8281 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 ;. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 \0.00' 0.00 ; 0_,00 : 0.00:
NCLB: Title |, Part A, Basic Grants
Low-income and Neglected 3010 8290
NCLB: Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent
Program 3025 8290
NCLB: Title ll, Part A, Teacher Quality 4035 8280
California Dept of Education 43 of 198
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 3 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Totals (CotB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) {C) (D) @ . (F)
NCLB: Title I, Immigration Education S ‘ £ e
Program 4201 8290
NCLB: Title 11, Limited English Proficient (LEP)
Student Program 4203 8280
NCLB: Title V, Part B, Public Charter Schools
Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290
3011-3020, 3026-
3199, 4035-4126,
Other No Child Left Behind 5510 8290
Vocational and Applied Technology Education 3500-3699 8280
Safe and Drug Free Schools 3700-3799 8290 i
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 ; 0.00 298.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 1,860.00 1,860.00 1,445.40 1,860.00 0.00
OTHER STATE REVENUE coy S : S R
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311
Prior Years 6500 8319
Al Other State Apportionments - Current Year Al Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years Al Other 8318 0.00 ’0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Chitd Nutrition Programs 8520 6.00 | o000t 0001 000 i ;
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 13,510.00 13,510.00 0.00 ; 83.526.00 70,016.00 518.3%)
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 15,377.00 ) 15.377.09 ) 1 562300  36.6%
Tax Reliet Subventions ‘ b . oA
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8576
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.0%
School Based Coordination Program 7250 8590 '
After School Education and Safety {ASES) 6010 8590
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacca Funds 6650, 6680 8580
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8530
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590
Common Core State Standards
implementation 7405 8580
All Other State Revenue Al Other 8590 0.00 0.00 38.33 ! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 28,887.00 28,887.00 222.06 | 104,526.00 75,638.00 261.8%)
California Dept of Education 44 of 198
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Fite: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 4 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin Counly Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
1
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Originai Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Tolals {ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) {C) _ ’(D)V (g) i (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0 - o o . e
Other Local Revenue
Counly and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Rott 8615
Unsecured Roll 8616
Prior Years' Taxes 8617
Supplemental Taxes 8618
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.0Q 0.0C i 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds o : - . L 3
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 | -0.00:}: 000 0001
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Sk s : s do Lo
Taxes 8629 0.00. 0.00 0,001 2000
Sales
Sale of EquipmenV/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 81,990.00 81,990.00 27,330.00 81,990.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 2,000.00 2,000.00 276.53 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%!
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
MitigatiorvDeveloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 148,192.00 148,192.00 175.02 148,192.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8631 0.00 0.00 000 . 000 ) 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0001 0,00 ool 0.00 o
Ali Other Local Revenue 8699 31,866.00 31,866.00 22,654.10 31,866.00 0.00 0.0%|
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Ali Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 _ 000 0.00 _000i  0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments I : [
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791
From County Offices 6500 8792
From JPAs 6500 8793
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791
From County Offices 6360 8792
From JPAs 6360 8793
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools Ali Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)!
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 264,048.00 264,048.00 50,435.65 264,048.00 0.00 0.0%]|
TOTAL, REVENUES 4,377,126.00 4,377,125.00 160,805.11 4.666,033.00 288,908.00 ¢ 6.6%
Caiifornia Dept of Education 45 of 198
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 5 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1989}) Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Diffi % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColBED) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {8} (C) {D) (E) {F}
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 731,585.00 731,535.00 137,609.45 702,435.00 28,100.00 4.0%]
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 320,899.00 320,898.00 95,663.32 311,600.00 9.288.00 2.9%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 20,000.00 20,000.00 3.462.50 20,000.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,072,434.00 1,072,434.00 236,725.27 1,034,035.00 38,399.00 3.6%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 51,667.00 51,667.00 16,514.80 51,000.00 667.00 1.3%!
Classified Support Salaries 2200 70,257.00 70,257.00 32,153.96 73,5687.00 £3.330.00) -4.7%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 129,971.00 129,871.00 43,323.68 128,971.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 126,220.00 126,220.00 38,318.95 130,141.00 (3,921.00) -3.1%
Other Classified Salaries 2800 79,858.00 79,858.00 17,710.56 83,040.00 (3,182.00) -4.0%)
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 457,973.00 457,973.00 148,021.95 467,739.00 (9,766.00) 2.1%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 108,811.00 108,811.00 23,875.65 108,101.00 710.00 0.7%]
PERS 3201-3202 59,049.00 §9,048.00 15,158.48 62,293.00 (3,244.00) -5.5%]
OASDIMedicare/Altemnative 3301-3302 §2,055.00 52,055.00 15,433.25 54,048.00 (1.993.00) -3.8%
Health and Welfare Bensfits 3401-3402 170,928.00 170,928.00 54,234.53 176,218.00 (4,291.00) -2.5%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 756.00 756.00 193.39 765.00 (9.00) <1.2%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 30,832.00 30,832.00 7,875.22 31,255.00 (423.00) -1.4%|
OPEB, Allccated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Other Employee Benafils 3501-3002 9,962.00 9,852.00 2,125.00 8.627.00 : 1,326.00 13.3%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 432,383.00 432,383.00 118,895.53 440,308.00 ; (7.925.00) -1.8%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 16,001.00 16,001.00 12,946.92 16,001.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 50,503.00 §0,503.00 34,807.38 94,210,10 (43,707.10) -86.5%)
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 2.00 2.00 1.066.14 1,102.00 {1,100.00)! -55000.0%)
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 66,506.00 66,506.00 48,820.44 111,313.10 {44.807.10) -67.4%)|
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Travel and Conferences 5200 13,280.00 13,280.00 7.40 13,280.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 13,725.00 13,725.00 11,919.50 13,725.00 0.00 0.0%,
Insurance 5400-5450 44,174.00 44,174.00 44,154.00 44,154.00 20.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 169,500.00 169,500.00 36,545.69 170,500.00 (1,000.00) -0.6%,;
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 18,651.00 18,651.00 46,847.97 72,401.00 _(53,750.00)] -288.2%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 253,699.00 253,599.00 62,207.68 271,124.00 (17,525.00) 6.9%
Communications 5900 46,033.00 46,033.00 13,281.86 48,033.00 (2,000.00) -4.3%|
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 568,962.00 §58,962.00 214,964.20 633,217.00 (74,255.00) -13.3%
California Dept of Education 46 of 198

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 6 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



Sausalito Marin Gity Elementary

2015-16 First Interim

General Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 01}
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Profected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budg Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (EB)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) ) {C) {D) {E} {F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
tand 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School! Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER DUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments i Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Payments to County Offices 7142 28,125.00 : 28,125.00 0.00 28,125.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues x
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments . e e L - L
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223
ROC/P Transfers of Apportic
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
ToJPAs 6360 7223
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 65,440.00 65,440.00 16,360.00 66,978.22 {1,538.22) -2.4%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 2,884.00 2.884.00 778.01 2,884.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Dabt Service - Principal 7438 17,874.00 17,874.00 18,701,158 ' 18,701.15 {827.15) -4.6%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 114,323.00 114,323.00 35,839.16 116,688.37 (2,365.37) 2.1%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indiract Costs 7310 {20,243.00) {20,243.00) 0.00 | (20,243.00) 0.00 0.0%
H
Transfers of indirect Costs - interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (20,243.00)) {20.243.00) 0.00 (20,243.00) 0.00 0.0%,
|
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,682,338.00 | 2,682,338.00 803,266.55 2,783,057.47 | (100,719.47) -3.8%
California Dept of Education 47 of 198
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2016) Page 7 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin Cily Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1989) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) {C) {D) (E) {F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8918 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00: 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
To: State School Building Fund/

County Schoo! Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 47,820.00 47,820.00 0.00 47,820.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 302,745.00 302.745.00 0.00 302,745.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 350,565.00 350.565.00 0.00 350,565.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i
Proceeds !
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/FReorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Capltal Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Alt Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (1,488,202.00); {1.488,202.00); 0.00 {1,595,561.00) {107,359.00) 7.2%|
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
() TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (1,488,202.00) (1,488,202.00} 0.00 (1,5695,561.00) (107,358.00) 7.2%!
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES i
(a-bsc-d+e) {1,838,767.00) {1,838,767.00) 0.00 (1,946.126.00); (107,359.00)1 5.8%!
California Dept of Education 48 of 198
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 8 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



2015-16 First interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 06000000
Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form Ot!
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget; Actuals To Date Totals {CoiB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes  Codes (L)) (8) ) D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 344,897.00 344,897.00 45,573.00 344,897.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 136,418.00 136,418.00 297.27 163,382.00 26,964.00 19.8%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8798 316,773.00 316,773.00 0.00 300,297.48 (1]6.475‘,52) . -5.2%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 798,088.00 798,088.00 45.870.27 808.576.48 | e
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 470,255.00 470,255.00 ‘ 132,769.79 £53,306.50 (83,051.50) 17.7%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 393,474.00 393,474.00 ! 101,831.10 422,051.00 (28,577.00) -7.3%|
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3998 290,506.00 290,506.00 73,645.94 315,872,698 (25,366.69) -8.7%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4989 43,884.00 43,884.00 | 50,660.51 90,292.38 (46,408.38)| -105.8%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 580,460.00 580,460.00 101,593.40 633,331.58 (52,871.58) -9.1%,
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7288
Costs) 7400-7499 487.468.00 487,468.00 47,835.00 511,438.00 (23,870.00) -4.9%!
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 20,243.00 20,243.00 i 0.00 20,243.00 0.00 0.»0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,286,280.00 2,286,290.00 508,425.74 2,546,535.15 ‘ 5 :
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER :
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - BS) (1,488.202.00) {1,488,202.00) (462.555.47) {1,737,958.67) :
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ;
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 83800-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other SourcesfUses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,;
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8989 1,488,202.00 1,488,202.00 0.00 1.595,661.00 ! 1‘07.7359’.00 7.2%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES 1,488,202.00 1.488,202,00 0.00 1.595.561.00 | _
California Dept of Education 49 of 198

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 1 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-8999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget! Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {B} {C) {D) {E) {F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND , L
BALANCE (C + D4} 0.00 0.00 {462,555.47) (142,397.67),
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES " -
1) Beginning Fund Balance .
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 142,398.38 142,399.38 New
b} Audit Adjustments 9783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00] 142,399.38 L :
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Batance (F1¢ + F1d) 0.00 000! . 142,399.38 ' =
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 0.00 0.00 171
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable e R o
Revolving Cash 9711 0001 0001 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 000 000
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 000/
Al Others 8719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b} Restricted 9740 _ 0.00 0.00 1.71 E
c) Committed : . . Sy PR
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00] 10007
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 1~ 0.00
dj Assigned ‘
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 i _ 0.00 0.00 : :
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated : . o . :
Reserve for Economic Uncentainties 9789 0.00° o0} 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 000 0.00
California Dept of Education 50 of 198
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Fila: findi-a (Rev 0RIPA/2018) Pana 2 Printad: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes ; {A) ] ;LB) ; {C) (D) i (g) {F}
LCFF SOURCES . - e Sy Lo ~
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012
State Aid - Prior Years 8019
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021
Timber Yield Tax 8022
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029
County & District Taxes S ] g
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 000" 000 S 000
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 . ,k0.0Qk ' ,k 000 : : ' 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 000} - 000 000
Supplemental Taxes 8044 . 000 k 000 : 0001
Education Revenue Augmentation o o
Fund (ERAF) 8045 0,00 000} 0.00
Community Redevelopment Funds S St g ‘
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00:4 0004 0,00
Penalties and Interest from L Sl s k L k~
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0,001 000 000 0.00.
Miscelianeous Funds (EC 41604) b el e
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 ¢ 0004 0.001 .0.00
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 o 000 Sl 000 000 000 :
Less: Non-LCFF i e Gl
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0,00 0000 L0001
Sublotal, LCFF Sources 0.00 o000l 00|
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year Al Other 8091 000! _ooo) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 000l . 0100 0001 '0.00. -
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, LCFF SQURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Special Education Entitlement 8181 114,233.00 114,233.00 0.00 114,233.00 0.00 0.0%)
Special Education Discretionary Granis 8ig2 2,253.00 2,253.00 0.00 2,253.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 000 000l . 0ol : .
Flood Controf Funds 8270 - 000 : 0.00 000 e 000}
Wildiife Reserve Funds 8280 000 0.00 0,00 0.00]
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
NCLB: Title |, Part A, Basic Grants
Low-Income and Neglected 3010 8280 202,483.00 202,483.00 45,287.00 202,483.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent
Program 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
NCLB: Title I, Part A, Teacher Quality 4035 8290 22,670.00 22,670.00 286.00 22,670.00 0.00 0.0%|
Califomia Dept of Education 51 of 198
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Fite: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 3 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Co! B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes __ Codes (B) (c) (D) (E} (F)
NCLB: Title i}, Immigration Education
Program 4201 8290 608.00 608.00 0.00 608.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title 1, Limited English Proficient (LEP,
Student Program 4203 8290 2,650.00 2,650.00 0.00 2.650.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title V, Part B, Public Charter Schools
Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3011-3020, 3026-
3199, 4036-4126,
Other No Child Left Behind 5510 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Vocational and Applied Technology Education 3500-3689 8230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Safe and Drug Free Schools 3700-3799 8230 0.00 0.00 0.00; 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue Al Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TQTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 344,897.00 344,897.00 45,573.00 344,897.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entittement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan ;
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Appartionments - Current Year Al Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Al Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8318 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi: 8560 4,117.00 | 4,117.00 297,27 6,150.00 2,033.00 48.4%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
School Based Coordination Program 7250 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Atter School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8580 124,234.00 124,234.00 0.00 124,234.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Specialized Secondary 7370 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Quality Education investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Common Core State Standards !
Implementation 7405 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8580 8,067.00 8,067.00 0.00 32,998.00 24,931.00 309.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 136,418.00 ! 136,418.00 297.27 . 163,382.00 26,964.00 18.8%!
California Dept of Education 52 of 198
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Fite: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 4 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference | % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {B) {C) (D) {F}
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roli 8615 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Prior Years' Taxes as17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Fees and Contracts e oo s 5 pae e
Adult Education Fees 8671 0,00 S0l o000t 000 A
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 Cowol 0001 000
Transportation Fees From individuals 88675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue Lo L o ; T k : _
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LGFF (50%) Adjustme 8601 0,00 0001 Uopot
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 90,076.00 90,076.00 0.00 90,297.48 22148 0.2%!
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Al Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 226,697.00 ; 226,697.00 0.00 210,000.00 {16,697.00) -7.4%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 \ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
ROQC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
Fram Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8759 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 316,773.00 316,773.00 0.00 300,287.48 {16,475.52) -5.2%
TOTAL, REVENUES 798,088.00 798,088.00 45,870.27 808,576.48 10,488.48 ! 1.3%|
California Dept of Education 53 of 198
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rav 06/24/2015) Page 5 Printad: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000

Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date : Totals {ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes  Codes {a) (8) {C) : {0) _{B) (3]
CERTIFICATED SALARIES |
Certificated Teachers’ Salaries 1100 198,570.00 198,570.00 64,630.60 286,288.50 {87,718.50) -44.2%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 167.676.00 167.676.00 49,909.25 170.618.00 (2,842.00), -1.8%)
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 99,008.00 89,008.00 16,607.44 91,400.00 7.609.00 7.7%)|
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 6,000.00 5,000.00 1,612.50 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 470,255.00 470,255.00 132,759.79 §53,306.50 (83,051.50) -17.7%|
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 245,738.00 245,738.00 56,908.82 272,984.00 (27,246.00) -11.1%,
Classified Support Salaries 2200 £6,023.00 66,023.00 17,784.60 67,354.00 (1,331.00) -2.0%)|
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 81,713.00 81,713.00 27,237.68 81,713.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 393,474.00 393,474.00 101,931.10 422,051.00 (28,577.00) -7.3%|
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 48,921.00 49,921.00 13,161.32 57.285.03 (7,364.03) -14.8%
PERS 3201-3202 47,178.00 47,179.00 12,016.98 51,102.00 (3,923.00) 8.3%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 37,231.00 37,231.00 9.822.39 39,540.81 {2.309.81) -6.2%|
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 136,040.00 136,040.00 33,034.89 148,084.00 {12,044.00) -8.9%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 433.00 433.00 117.68 474,72 (41.72) -8.6%)
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 17,602.00 17,602.00 4,792.68 18,386.13 (1,784.13) -10.1%
OPEB, Allocated 37013702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3501-3902 2,100.00 2,100.00 700.00 0.00 2,100.00 100.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 290,506.00 280,506.00 73,645.94 315,872.69 (25,366.69) -8.7%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 16,064.00 16,064.00 12,461.47 12,950.00 3,114.00 19.4%)
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 27,820.00 27,820.00 38,193.04 73.528.77 (45,708.77)]  -164.3%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0,00 0.00 3.813.61 (3,813.61) New
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 43,884.00 43,884.00 50,660.51 90,292.38 (46,408.38)! -105.8%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 1.00 14,999.00 100.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 9,064.00 9.064.00 1,270.00 3.485.00 5,579.00 61.6%|
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 48.000.00 48,000.00 12,117.74 108,409.00 (60,409.00)!  -125.9%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 508,396.00 508,396.00 88,205.66 521.436.58 (13,040.58) 2.6%
Communications 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 580.460.00 580,460.00 101.593.40 633,331.58 {52,871.58) -9.1%
California Dept of Education 54 of 198
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 6 Printad: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01}
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
E Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) (ErB)
Description Resource Codes  Codes (A) [13)] ) D) (E) (F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Land improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Books and Media for New Schoolf Libraries
or Major Expansion of Schoo! Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Payments to County Offices 7142 258,201.00 268,201.00 0.00 258,201.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments 1o JPAs 7143 169,867.00 169,867.00 47,835.00 166,150.00 3.717.00 2.2%!
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%!
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charler Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ToJPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Transfers of Apportio Alt Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,687.00 (27,687.00) New|
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 72599 59,400.00 59,400.00 0.00 59,400.00 0.00 0.0%,
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 487.468.00 487,468.00 47,835.00 511,438.00 (23,970.00) -4.9%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of indirect Costs 7310 20,243.00 20,243.00 0.00 20,243.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 20,243.00 20,243.00 0.00 20,243.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,286,290.00 2,286,290.00 508.425.74 2,546,535.15 ¢ {260.245.15) -11.4%
California Dept of Education 55 of 198
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 7 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



2015-16 First interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01!
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {8} {C) (U] {E) (F
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 000 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%|

From: Bond Interest and Lok b :
Redemption Fund 8914 20000 0000 o 000)

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]

To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
To: Cafeteria Fund 7618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT 000} 0.00 O.QO ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES :
SOURCES
State Apportionments i 5 o R
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00.1 0.00 0,00 - 0.00
Proceeds : |
Proceeds from Sale/l.ease- ;
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7688 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 | 1,488,202.00 1.488,202.00 ! 0.00 1.595,561.00 107,359.00 7.2%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 1,488,202.00 1,488,202.00 0.00 1,595,561.00 107,359.00 7.2%)
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES :
(a-b+c-d+e) 1,488.202.00 1,488,202.00 | 0.00 1,595,561.00 {107,359.00) 7.2%
California Dept of Education 56 of 198
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: furdi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Pace 8 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object | Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) {E/B)
Dascription Resource Codes Codes {B8) {C) {D) {E) {F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8092 4,082,330.00 4,082,330.00 108,702.00 4,285,599.00 213,269.00 5.2%!
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8289 346,757.00 346,757.00 4701840 346,757.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 165,305.00 165,305.00 £19.33 267,908.00 102,603.00 62.1%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 580,821.00 580,821.00 60,435.65 §64,345.48 . (16,475.52) -2.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 5,175,213.00 5,175.213.00 206.675.38 5,474,609.48 o Sy
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,542,689.00 1,642,689.00 369,485.06 1,687,341.50 (44,852.50) -2.9%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 851,447.00 851,447.00 249,953.06 889,790.00 (38,343.00) -4.5%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3993 722.889.00 722,889.00 192,541.47 756,180.69 {(33,291.69) -4.6%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 110,390.00 110,390.00 98,480.95 201,605.48 (81,215.48)! -82.6%
§) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,138,422.00 ; 1,139.422.00 316,557.60 1,266,548.58 (127.126.58) -11.2%|
6) Capitat Qutiay 6000-6993 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7289 :
Costs) 7400-7459 601,791.00 601,791.00 83,674.16 628,126.37 (26,335.37) -4.4%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7398 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,968,628.00 4,968,628.00 1,311,692.29 5,329,692.62 St :
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES :
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER ey
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 206,585.00 206,585.00 {1,105,016.91) 145.016.86
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES i i
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7628 350,565.00 350,565.00 0.00 350,665.00 0.00 0.0%!
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 000! 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions Boso-89es |0 ool 000} 000 0,00 000 00%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESMUSES {350,565.00) (350,565.00) 0.00 {350.565.00)1 o :
California Dept of Education 57 of 198
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a {Rev 06/24/2015) Paage 1 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



2015-16 First interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County S y-U icted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Dift
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget! Actuals To Date Totals {CalB&D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B} {C) ()] ‘(;E) {F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND L T
BALANCE (C + D4) {143,980.00), (143,980.00) (1,105,016.91) (205,548.14)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES ' L
1) Beginning Fund Balance :
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9781 0.00 0.00 - 1,687.652.68 1.687,652.68 New|
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 | . 0.00 000 i 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited {F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 1,687,652.68 S o
o 7
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 " o 0.00 ; ] 0.001 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + Fid) 0.00 000 | 1,687,652.68 1 o
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) (143,980.00} (143,980.00)} 1,482,104.54 |-
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 971 0.00 0.00 ;- 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 000
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 000
All Others 9718 0.00 0.00 000
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 i 1.71
¢} Commitied
Stabilization Arrangements 8750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 |- 0.00
d) Assigned :
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 000] 000
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 {143,980.00) (143,980.00}1 1.482,102.83
California Dept of Education 58 of 198
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 2 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A} : {B) {D) {E) {F}
1.CFF SOURCES :
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,042,491.00 1,042,491.00 650,364.00 1,183,235.00 140,744.00 13.5%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 31,788.00 31,788.00 7,761.00 31,042.00 (746.00) -2.3%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Helief Subventions !
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 30,758.00 30,758.00 0.00 30,758.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 5,372,562.00 5,372,562.00 0.00 5,383,695.00 11,133.00 0.2%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 112,784.00 112,784.00 0.00 112.784.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 7,996.00 7.,986.00 0.00 7.896.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 08.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds :
(5B 617/699/1992) 8047 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) :
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
H
Other in-Lieu Taxes 8062 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Less: Non-LCFF : i :

(50%) Adjustment 8088 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 6,598,379.00 6,598,379.00 658,125.00 6,749,510.00 151,131.00 2.3%;
LCFF Transfers 1;

Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8051 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 {2,516,049.00) {2,516,049.00)/ {549,423.00) (2,453,.911.00) 62,138.00 -2.5%
LCFF/Ravenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8093 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 4,082,330.00 4,082.330.00 108,702.00 4,295 5588.00 213,269.00 5.2%)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 1,860.00 1,860.00 1,147.40 1,860.00 0.00 0.0%|
Special Education Entitlement 8181 114,233.00 114,233.00 0.00 114,233.00 0.00 0.0%;
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 2,253.00 2,253.00 0.00 2,253.00 0.00 0.0%)
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%i
Interagency Contracts Between LEAS 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title |, Part A, Basic Grants
Low-income and Neglected 3010 8280 202,483.00 202,483.00 45,287.00 202,483.00 0.00 0.0%]
NCLB: Title 1, Part D, Local Delinquent
Program 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
NCLB: Title Il, Part A, Teacher Quality 4035 8280 22,670.00 22,670.00 286.00 ! 22.670.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education 59 of 198
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Fite fundi-a (Rav N8D4/12018) Paoa 3 Printad: 12112015 10:31 AM



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000

Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01i
Hevenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object | Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B&D) (E/8)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} [{)] {C) (D} {E) (F)
NCLB: Title ll, immigration Education
Program 4201 8230 608.00 508.00 0.00 £08.00 0.00 0.0%
NCL8: Title il, Limited English Proficient (LEP: ’
Student Program 4203 8280 2,650.00 2,650.00 0.00 2,650.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title V, Part B, Public Charter Schools
Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
3011-3020, 3026-
3188, 4036-4126,
Other No Child Left Behind 5510 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Vocational and Applied Technology Education 3500-3699 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Safe and Drug Free Schools 3700-3799 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 298.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%,;
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 346,757.00 346,757.00 47,018.40 | 346,767.00 0.00 0.0%)
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
i
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,;
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year Ali Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00: 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8318 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.0%;
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 13,510.00 13,510.00 0.00 83,526.00 7001600 ; 518.3%)
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi: 8560 19,494.00 18,494.00 481.00 27,150.00 7.656.00 38.3%|
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other !
Homeowners’ Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
]
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Schoo! Based Coordination Program 7250 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 8010 8590 124,234.00 124,234.00 0.00 124,234.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6680 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8530 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Common Core State Standards
implementation 7405 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
All Other State Revenue All Other 8580 8,067.00 8,067.00 38.33 32,998.00 24.931.00 309.0%,
{
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 165,305.00 165.305.00 519.33 267,908.00 | 102,603.00 62.1%
California Dept of Education 60 of 198
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 4 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget! Actuals To Date Totais {Col B & D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes  Codes (B} ) (D) (E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Rofl 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Unsecured Roli 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Mot Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 81,980.00 81,880.00 27,330.00 81,990.00 0.00 0.0%]
Interest 8660 2,000.00 2,000.00 276.53 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other Fees and Contracts 8683 148,192.00 148,192.00 175.02 148,192.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00! 0.00 0.0%
Alf Other Local Revenue 8653 121,942.00 121,942.00 22,654.10 122,163.48 221.48 0.2%)
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 226,687.00 226,697.00 0.00 210,000.00 (16,697.00) -7.4%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
From County Offices All Other 8782 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 580,821.00 580,821.00 50,435.65 564,345.48 (16,475.52) -2.8%
TOTAL, REVENUES 5,175.213.00 5,175,213.00 206,675.38 5,474,609.48 289,396.48 5.8%)
California Dept of Education 61 of 198
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 5 Printed: 12/1/2015 1:31 AM



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year ' Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes  Codes (B) ) (B) (E} (F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 930,105.00 930,105.00 202,240.05 988,723.50 (58,618.50)) -6.3%)
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 167,676.00 167,676.00 49,909.25 170,618.00 (2,942.00) -1.8%)
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 418,908.00 419,908.00 112,260.76 403,000.00 16,808.00 4.0%!
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 25,000.00 25,000.00 5.075.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,542,689.00 1,542,689.00 369,485.06 1,587,341.50 {44,652.50) -2.9%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Ciassified Instructional Salaries 2100 207,405.00 297,405.00 73423.62 323,984.00 (26,579.00) -8.9%|
Classified Support Salaries 2200 136,280.,00 136,280.00 49,938.56 140,941.00 {4,661,00) -3.4%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 211,684.00 i 211,684.00 70,561.36 211.684.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 126.220.00 126,220.00 38,318.95 130,141.00 {3.921.00) -3.1%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 79.858.00 79,858.00 17,710.56 83,040.00 {3,182.00) ~4.0%)
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 851,447.00 3 851,447.00 249,953.05 889,780.00 (38,343.00) -4.5%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS i
STRS 3101-3102 158,732.00 158,732.00 37.036.97 165,386.03 {6.654.03) -4.2%
PERS 3201-3202 106,228.00 106,228.00 27,175.47 113,3985.00 (7.167.00) -6.7%
OASDIMedicare/Altemative 3301-3302 89,286.00 | 89,286.00 25,255.64 93,588.81 (4.302.81) -4.8%)]
Heailth and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 306,968.00 306,968.00 87,269.42 323,303.00 (16.335.00) -5.3%]
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 1,189.00 j 1,189.00 311.07 1.238.72 {50.72) -4.3%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 48,434.00 : 48,434.00 12,667.90 50,641.13 (2,207.13) -4.6%)
OPEB, Allocated 3701.3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 12,052.00 12,052.00 2,825.00 8,627.00 3425.00 28.4%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 722,889.00 722,888.00 182,641.47 756,180.69 (33,291.69) -4.6%)|
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 32,065.00 32,065.00 25408.39 28,951.00 3,114.00 9.7%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 78,323.00 78,323.00 73,006.42 167,738.87 (88,415.87) -114.2%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 2.00 : 2.00 1,066.14 4915.61 (4.813.61 ) #a# L HRLE
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 110,380.00 110,380.00 99,480.95 201,605.48 (91,215.48) -82.6%,
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 S 1.00 14.883.00 100.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 22,344.00 ‘ 22,344.00 1,277.40 | 16,765.00 §,579.00 25.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 13,725.00 ‘ 13,725.00 11,819.50 13,725.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 44,174.00 44,174.00 44,154.00 44.164.00 20.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 169,500.00 169,500.00 36,545.69 170,500.00 {1,000.00) 0.6%
Rentals, Leasas, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 66,651.00 66,651.00 58,965.71 180,810.00 (114,159.00}  -171.3%|
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 E 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 761,895.00 761,995.00 150.413.34 792,560.58 (30,565.58) 4.0%
Communications 5800 46,033.00 46,033.00 13,281.96 48,033.00 {2,000.00) 4.3%)|
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,139,422.00 1.139,422.00 316,557.60 1,266,548.58 (127,126.58)]  -11.2%
Calitornia Dept of Education 62 of 198

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 6 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 014
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget| Actuais To Date Totals (ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {B) [(9)] (D) {E) {F}
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of Schoof Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Equipment €400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Payments to County Offices 7142 286,326.00 286,326.00 0.00 286,326.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 169.867.00 169,867.00 47,835.00 166,150.00 3.717.00 2.2%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ToJPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00. 0.00' 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments !
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
ROC/P Translers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other T fers of Apportic All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.687.00 {27,687.00) New
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7298 124,840.00 124,840.00 16,360.00 126.378.22 (1,638.22) -1.2%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 2,884.00 2,884.00 778.01 2,884.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Debt Service - Principal 7439 17,874.00 17.874.00 18,701.16 18,701.15 {827.15) -4.6%|
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 601,781.00 £601,791.00 83,674.16 628,126.37 (26,335.37)§ -4.4%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS : : : ;
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 1 0.00. 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Indirect Costs - interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4.968,628.00 4,968,628.00 1,311,692.29 5,329,692.62 (360.964.62) -7.3%)
California Dept of Education 63 of 198
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 7 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form Ol
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) {€) [(2)] {E) {F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State Schoo! Building Fund/

County Schoo! Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 47,820.00 47,820.00 0.00 47,820.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7618 302,745.00 302,745.00 0.00 302,745.00 0.00 0.0%

{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 350,565.00 350,565.00 0.00 350,565.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
. State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Proceeds |
Proceeds from Sale/L.ease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
L.apsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ] 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS ‘ e
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8980 000! 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00:
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00° 0.00 0.00 " -00%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-brc-dre) (350,565.00)/ (350,565.00), 0.00 {350,565.00) 0.00 0.0%)|
California Dept of Education 64 of 198
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 8 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:31 AM



2015-2016 FIRST INERIM
GENERAL FUND

FUND FORMS: 13, 14, 17, 21, 35, 40, 49, 51,
52 & 56

65 of 198



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Oblect Codes| (A} {8) € {0) {E) L3
A HEVENUES 1ol
1) LGFF Sources 80108089 | " - pool R LR A B |
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 84.914.00 84.914.00 0.30 84.914.00 0.00 0.0%)
3) Other State Revenus 8300-8593 6,000.00 6,000.00 030 £6,000.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8792 0.00 0.00 3.44 0.00 - .8.00 0.0%}
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 90,914.00 $0,914.00 344 90,914.00

{B. EXPENDITURES

1} Certificated Salaries 1000-1839 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salares 2000-2938 27,502.00 27,502.00 6,163.12 35,206.00 (7.704.00)] _ -28.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 14,851.00 14,861.00 1,330.33 7,596.00 7.255.00 48,9%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4899 79,379.00 72.379.00 25,115.48 7221142 7.167.58 5.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 17.002.00 17.002.00 5222.21 24,498.31 (7,496.31) -44.1%
€) Capital Qutlay €6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Translers of Indirect 7100-7298,

Costs) 7400-7499 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Cther Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7398 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 138,734.00 138,734.00 37,831.14 139,511.73 ‘ :

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) (47,820.00)i (47.820.00}1 (37.827.701t (48l597,73)j
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESRUISES

1) intedund Transiers

a) Transters In 8900-8929 47,820.00 47,820.00 0.00 47,820.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
b) Uses 76307609 | 000 0.00 000 ..0.00 : 0.00 0.0%)
3) Contributions 8980-8899 el esl el ooo] oool
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 47,820.00 47,820.00 0,00 47,820.00 P :
Calitomis Dept of Education 66 Of 1 98

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-b {Rev 03/10/2015) Page Printed: 1212015 10:32 AM



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 131
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description, Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A) {8} ©) (o} {E) £
JE. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND e ‘

BALANCE (C .« D4) 0.00 0.00 (37,827.70)1 (777]3)_{ .

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance i
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 777.73 7773 Ne
b} Audit Adjustments 9743 0.00 0.00]: = S Q.00 - 0.00 0.0%'
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 ogof i 17773 ‘
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 - SR 0.00 0.00 ©0.0%)
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 0.00 ool 77733}
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 0.00 0.00 ) 0001}
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 T 0.00
Stores o712 0,00 000 000
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 | L 0.00
All Others omie | gool i ogels : 0.00
b} Restdcted 9740 0.00 0.00 : i 0.00
¢c) Committed : : ) ey
Stabilization Amrangements 9750 00a} 000 - Sl 000}
Other Committments 9760 0.00 000} " o 0.00
d} Assigned .
Other Assignments 9780 000 000 i 000
@) Unassigned/Unappropriated i BRE : : o 3 :
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 . “ao0l 000 Lo Cooot
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amaunt 9780 0.90 0.00 S 000
, , 67 of 198
Calfornia Depl of Edwsaticn

SACS Financiat Reponting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 0A10/2015) Page2 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:32 AM



Sausaiito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 131
% Dift
Board Approved Projected Year Ditferenco Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes! A {8) {C) {0} {E) [{7]
FEDERAL REVENUE
Chid Nutrition Programs 8220 84,914.00 84.914.00 (0.30)} 84.914.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.093
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 84,814.00 84,914.00 {0.30)i 84,914.00 0.00 0.0%]
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 6,000.00 £,000.00 0.30 6,000.00 0.00 0.0%]
Al Cther State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 6.000.00 6.000.00 0.30 6.000.00 0.00 0.0%)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Leases and Rentals 8850 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 .44 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnvestiments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Sewvices 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8698 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 3.44 0.00 0.00 . 0.9%
TOTAL, REVENUES $0,814.00 90,914.00 344 $0,914.00
Dot L, 08 of 198
Filez fundi-b (Rev 0B/1OV2015) Page3 Printed: 12172015 10:32 AM



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13i
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Originat Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColBE& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes! {B) {C) {D) (E) {F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervi and Admini fari 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09J
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified §uppoﬂ Salaries 2200 27,502.00 27,502.00 6.163,12 35.206.00 {7,704.00)} +28.0%,
Classlfied Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salades 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 27,502.00 27,502.00 6,163.12 35,206.00 {7.704.00

JEMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PERS 32013202 3,258.00 3,256.00 730.15 4,168.00
OASDVMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 2.104.00 2.104.00 471,48 2,683.00
Health and Welfare Benelils 3401-3402 8917.00 8.917.00 0.00 0.00 8917.00
Unempioyment Insurance 3501-3502 14.00 14.00 3.09 18.00
Warkers' Compensation 3601-3602 560.00 560.00 125.61 717.00
QOPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
COther Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 14,851,00 14,851.00 1,330.33 7,586.00 7,255.00 48.9%!

{BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materals 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Materials and Supplies 4300 2,500.00 2,500.00 §,010.36 10.477.73 (7.977.73)  -319.1%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.8%
Food 4700 78.879.00 76,878.00 16,105.12 61,733.69 15,145.31 19.7%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 78.379.00 79,379.00 2511548 72,211.42 7.167.58 9.0%);

69 of 198
Cakomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Filer fundi-b {Rev 03/1072015) Pace 4 Printed: $2/172015 10:32 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 131
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Dascription Resource Codes __Oblact Codes} {A) (8) {C) (D) (3] (3]
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%¢
O ions and Housek g 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and Noncapilalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0700 0.00 0.00‘ 0.00 i 0.0%]
Transters of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 6;00 1000 0.00 k 'b.oo - oom
Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund 5780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Prof {Consutting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 17,002.00 17,002.00 5222.21 24,498.31 (7.496.31) ~44.1%;
Communications 5900 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 17,002.00 17.002.00 522221 24,498.31 {7,496.31), ~44.1%!
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Idings and tmp of Buildi 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.0%]
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(OTHER OUTGO Ing Ti fers of Indi Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Sewice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Debt Service - Princigal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, OTHER QUYGO (excluding Transters of indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%!
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%}
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, _EXPENDITURES 138,734.00 138,734.00 37.831.14 139.511.73
Catifomia Dept of Education 70 Of 198
B e oo g ara 201520 Pages Printed: 1212015 10:32 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expendiiures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13!
% Dift
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Original Budget Operating Budgst Actuais To Date Totals {ColBAD) B&D
Description Regource Codes _ Oblect Codes| ) {B} [(24] {D) {8) 1)
JINTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 47,820.00 47,820.00 0.00 47,820.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Authorized interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 47,820.00 47.820.00 0.00 47,820.00 0.00 0.0%%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0?j
OTHER SOURCESAUSES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Translers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7698 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (¢) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%}
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contibutions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 000} ‘.00 000 000 0.00 o
c ions from Ry d R 8990 000} “o00| -0.00. 2001 oool - oo%
| () TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 000 000} 000} Seool - 000 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e) 47,820.00 47,820.00 0.00 47,820.00
‘ 71 of 198
Calitornia Degt of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Sottware - 2015.2.0
Fife: fundi-b (Rev 63/10V2015) Pace § Printed: 12/1/2015 10:32 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Deferred Maintenance Fund

2015-16 First interim

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14}
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget QOperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CotB & D) B&D
Deseription Resource Codes _ Obisct Codes| )] {B) (€) {8) {E) (7]
A REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8009 e300 0.00 0.60 0.00
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 a0l 000 o000 006,
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) Other Local Revenue 8500-8799 1,570.00 1,570.00 15.02 1.570.00
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,570.00 1,570.00 1502 157000 |-
8. EXPENDITURES
1) Certilicated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0001 - 000 0.00
2) Classified Salarles 2000-2938 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
3) Employee Benelits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4939 0.00 0.00 2,554.15 2.555.00
5) Sewvices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 41,570.00 41,570.00 27.368.37 84,221.98
€) Capitat Outiay 6000-8989 10,000.00 10,000.00 32,742.50 §5,743.00
7) Other Oulgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7259,
Costs) 7400-7499 8,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
8) Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 ool o
| _9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 51,570.00 51,570.00 62,665.02 14251908
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) (50,000.00) {50.000.00 {62,650.00)1 (140,949.98)!
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESUSES
1} intedund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8928 50,000.00 50.000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.0%}
b) Transters Out T800-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 a.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%]
3) Contributions 8960-8999 000 0,00 L 0.00 000 0001 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES $0.000.00 50,000.00 0.00 $0,000.00
- 72 of 198
Catitornia Degt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: lundi-b (Rev 0102015} Pace t Printed: 12/1/2015 10:32 AN



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
% Ditt
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| (A) (B} {c) (D) (E) I3
iE. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND :
BALANCE (C + D4} 0.00 0.00 {62,650.00} 190‘942498“
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES :
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 $0,849.98 $0,949.98 Ne
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + Fib) 0.00 0.00 90,949.98
d} Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%}
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance {Fic + F1d) 0.00 0.00 |: 90,949.98
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 0.00 0.00 0.00 g
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash n 0.00 0.00 | .00 |
Stores 9712 L g00d: 8,00 000’
Prepald Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 Q.OO
Al Others ans 000 000 0.60
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 Q.OO
¢) Committed :
Stabilization Asrangements 9750 0.001" 0.00 0.00
QOther Commitimenis 8760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned H
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 000 0,00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated i N
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 000 0.00
| Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 9.00 900 ] 2.00

Catiforia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: tundi-h (Rev (R015)

73 of 198

Pace 2

Printed: 12/172015 10:32 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
% Dift
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Criginal Budgot Operating Budgst Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Doscription Resource Codes _ Oblect Codes| ) {8) (3] {0} {€) £
L.CFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Cument Year 8o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8093 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 8580 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.093
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
interest 8660 1,570.00 1,570.00 15.02 1,570.00 0.00 0.0%;
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from Al Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.0%}
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,570.00 1,570.00 15.02 1,570.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,570.00 1,570.00 15.02 1,570.00
- 74 of 198
Catiomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reposting Software - 2015.2.0
Fite: tundi-b (Rev 03110/2015) Page3 Printed: 12112015 10:32 AM



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Ditterence Column
Original Budgst Operating Budget Actuals To Data Totals {CotB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Oblect Codes| (A) {B) {€) (0} (E) [(3)
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Sataries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.093
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
{ENMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%4
OASDVMedicare/Altemative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benelits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Workers' Compensalien 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefils 3801-3802 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
{BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Malerials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Nonecapitatized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 2.554.18 2,555.00 {2,555.00] Ne
TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 2.554.15 2,555.00 (2,§§_5_4_0lj Nj
{SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Seivices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 41 T57o.oo 41,570.00 i 27,368.37 . B4,221.98 (42.651.98)}
Trarsfers of Direct Costs 5710 ol o o oeel o ol 000
Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Professionat/ fting Services and
Operaling Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 41,570.00 41,570.00 27,368.37 84,221.98 {42,651.98)1
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land Improvements 8170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Buildings and Imp of Building: 6200 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 23.000.00 {13,000.00;
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 32.742.50 32,743.00 (32.743.003
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 10.000.00 10.000.00 32,742.50 55.743.00 {45.743.00})] -457.4%!
OTHER OUTGO Jing T fers of Indi Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of lndirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 51,570.00 51,570.00 62,865.02 142,519.98

Galifomia Dept of Education

75 of 198
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

Fite: fundi-b (Rev (U 1072015) Paged Printect: 12712015 10:32 AM



Sausalito Marin Cily Elementary

Deferred Maintenance Fund

2015-16 First Interim

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
% Dift
Board Approved Projected Year Difterence Column
Originat Budgat Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CotB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes &) {B), € {B) (E) 3]
JINTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized interfund Transfers in 8918 £0,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.0%
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.0%!
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Teansters Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
| (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
'OTHER SOURCES/USES
SCQURCES
Other Sources
Transfers {rom Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
All Other Financing Sources 8379 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
 (c) TOTAL, SOURGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
USES
Transters of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oe'_:_l
CONTRIBUTIONS '
Contiibutions from U P 8980 000 0,00 000 ‘000 000l oow
Contributions from Restricted F 8930 oo 000 000 oo 000} 0.0‘;1
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 000} 000 . 0.00 0.00 000t . o0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
@a-b+c-d+e) 50,000.00 §0,000.00 0.00 50,000.00
Calitormia Dept of Education 76 Of 1 98
SACS Financial Reporting Scttware - 2015.2.0
Filer tundi-b {Rev 03/30/2015) Pages Printed: 12/4/2015 10:32 AM



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% DIt
Board Approved Projacied Year Difference Column
Original Budget Oparating Budget Actuals Yo Date Totals {ColBAD) 8&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes) {8} {C} {D} {E) {R
A REVENUES : SN : T
1} LCFF Sources ) 8010-8089 L 000 a0l RERE Y B RS 0,00 000 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 81008209 [ o ono L oo oosl - ooof - oool - oow
3) Other State Revenue ssocases | oeeeb i igeel o peel el oel o
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8789 0.00 0.00 30.78 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 30,78 0.00

B, EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1989 - 0.00: i 0004 0004 0000 - : 0.60 |

2) Classified Salares 2000-2999 o _‘;5.00 S o] ool o 000 L ool

3) Employee Benefits 3000-2099 e 1, BTSSR V7 ooe) ool . oool

4) Books and Supplies 40004539 | f oo e o] o000 . 000 . om

5) Services and Other Operating Expendituras 5000-5999 ‘ i  0.0‘0 i ‘o.oo' S gep o ; 000 . : :0.00

6) Capitat Outiay 6000-6999 o0 - 000 . ool = . g0 g

7} Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299, : : ' k : | 8 b ‘~ S -
Costs) 7400-7499 | 000 10,00 ST Y, s000] o000} oo

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 o.bo ’ .00 . 0.00 . 000 000 0%

5) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 000l ool : ~o.g§ R Y L ‘

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 0.00 8.00 30.78 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1} Intedfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 88930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
b) Uses 7630-7699 | _ 000 0.00 0.00 000 _000f _00%
3) Contibutions 8980-8999 | ool ool e SUoaen ~ ~%0 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 '
Cailoria Degt of Education 77 of 198

SACS Financial Reporting Soltware - 2015.2.0
Fitg, fungi-b {Rev 03/10/2015} Pags 1 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:32 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First interim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% Oiff
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
COriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) S&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| L)) (B} ) (D) (E) {F)
|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE]) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.60 0.00 30.78 .00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 172,819.89 172,819.88 New}
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 172,819.89 |-
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fid) 0.00 0.00 | 172.819.89
2) Ending Bafance, June 30 (E + Fie) 0.00 0.00 172,819.89 1
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable S ES : S
Revolving Cash 9711 0001 0.00 000
Stores am2 co00) 0:00 0.00.
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 000} 0.00 000.
All Others 9718 ool 0,00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Commilted
Stabitization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0001} . 0.00
Other Committments 9760 0.00 0.00 172,819.89
d) Assigned
Other Assighments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9788 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unapproprated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cafifornia Dapt of Edusation 78 Of 198
SACS Financiat ing Sottvare - 2015.2.0
File: undi-b (Rev 0310/2015) Paga 2 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:32 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% Dt
Board Approvad Projected Year Ditference Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CotlB&D) B&D
Description Rasource Codes __Object Codes) {A) {B) {C) {D} {E) {F
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 3078 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net increase (Decrease) in the Falr Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 3078 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 30.78 0.00
INYTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFLIND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Autharized Interfund Transfers in 8919 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%!
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State Schoot Buliding Fund/
Coaunty School Facifities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Intedund Transfers Qut 7618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%)
| (b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8985 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
| (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
USES
Transters of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
| (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions lrom Restricted R 8990 0.00 £ 0,00 -0.00 0.00: 0001 . 00%
| () TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 000 ‘000 000 000 0001 :o:J
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Catifornia Dept of Education 79 Of 1 98
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Paged Printad: 1172015 10:32 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
Building Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budgat Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Oblact Cod (L) {8) €} ) {g (F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 “ooo 000 000 000 000! oiowl
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 D.OQ
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00
§B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1989 8 obo 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-29599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
5) Services ang Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
8} Capital Outiay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%§
7) Other Quigo {exciuding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00‘ 0.00 . 0.0%}
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7388 0.00] 0.00 0,00 :0.00° . 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER .
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00]
D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8800-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%4
b) Uses 7630-76%9 O.QO 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 '0.00 000 0001 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00
80 of 198
Calitomia Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 12/15/2014) Paos 1 Printadt 191208 10-70 AN



2015-16 First interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Building Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Diff
Board Approved Projectad Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A) (8} ) (D) {E) {F)
JE. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND : ‘
BALANCE (C » D4} 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 |
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance i
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 8791 0.00 000f " . 118.45 119.45 Ne
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 | Bt 0.00 0.00 o.;aj
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (Fla + F1b) 0.00 000} 11945 |-
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 § 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 0.00 0.00 o 119.45
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (€ + Fle) 0.00 0.00 : 119.45
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable :
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 . “ . 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 000 : 100071
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 §.
Al Others 8719 0.00 0.00 § 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 8740 0.00 000 : : 0.00
c) Committed : L : g :
Stabiization Arrangements 9750 : 0001 0.00. i : 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 : : 0.00
d) Assigned
Cther Assignments 9780 o 0.00 0.00] " : Ao 11945 |
@) Unassigned/Unapproprated . B . ‘
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9788 S hgee o0 i : 0.00
Unessigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 : : 000 [
81 of 198
California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Softwate - 2015.2.0
Fia el iRaw $218520 1480 Pann 2 Printerd- 12/4/2045 122 AM



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Building Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| (A) (B} (5] (D) () {F
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
All Other Federal Revenue 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other State Revenue 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roli 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%]
Unsecured Rolt 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Pror Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent

Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 002 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Transfers In trom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 , O.QO . D‘Q%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 ]

Catifomia Dept of Education

82 of 198
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

File: hundi-g (Rev 121E/2014) Paced Printed: 12/1/2015 10:32 A



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Building Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) 8&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| (A (8} {C) (D) (E) {f
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%|
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Clerical, Technicat and Oftice Safaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Classifled Salaries 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
JEMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDUMedicare/Allemative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Health and Wetlare Benefils 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Unemployment insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OPEB, Aliocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3802 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 3 0.0%!
{BOOKS AND SUPPLIES ‘
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 L 0.00 0.00. 0.00 ©000 g 000l oo
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
{SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Op and H keeping Servi 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapilalized improvements 5600 0.00 _ - 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 o eeeli v eeal - og0 ool sl o
Translers of Direct Costs - Interfund 8750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
f & Hing ices and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 X
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER QOPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
oo Dotor et 83 of 198

SACS Financial Reporting Soltware + 2015.2.0
Fila festid iRew 127182018 Paged Printod: 121/2015 10:22 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim

Building Fund

21 65474 0000000

SACS Financial Reporting Sottware - 2015.2.0
.

it foskl ot 1mes ST EE ST AL

Gann &

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 214
% Ditt
Board Approved Projected Year Difterence Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Yotals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Oblect Codes (L] (8} ) (D} (E) (5]
CAPITAL OUTLAY
tand 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
ildings and Imp of 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Books and Media for New Schoot Libraries
or Major Expansion of Schoo! Libraries 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Equipment 8400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement £500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
OTHER OUTGO ( T fers of Indh Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Al Other Transfers Out to All Others 7289 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Debt Service
Repayment of State School Building Fund
Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Debt Service - Principal 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
TOTAL. OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transiers of indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O‘QO 0.0%
TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Catifornia Dept of Education 84 Of 1 98

Drintads 12013048 $0AD AL2



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Building Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Dit
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Opaerating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D} B&D
Degcription Resource Codes _ Objact Codes| ()] {8} {€} {B) {E) {F)
JINTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8319 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (8) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.0%}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Buitding Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
| (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0‘3;]
OTHER SQURCESAUSES
SOURCES
Praceeds
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Sources
County Schoot Building Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Pasticipation 8971 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bands 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Al Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| {c) TOTAL, SOQURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transters of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 78651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%)
Al Other Financing Uses 7689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oe;]
CONTRIBUTIONS ' '
c fons trom Unrestricted ¢ 8980 AR LT Y | S Ry 1. RN TSRO v, IS R 0.0%)
Contributions from Resticted R 8930 ~ 000l 0.00 0.004 Cooon0] 000l oo
| (c) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS S geal A 0.00 000 i eeoli iU o) o 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85 of 198

Calitomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Fite: tundi-d (Rev 121572018} Pace 6 Printed: 12/1/2015 10:33 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

County School Facilities Fund

2015-16 First Interim

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
% Ditt
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codas _ Object Codes {A) (8) {€) ()] (3]
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0:00° 0.00° 0.00 0.001" 0.00° 0.0%)
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 356,742.00 356,742.00 N
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 o1 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 .11 356,742.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Centificated Salaries 1000-1988 .-0.00 0.00 0007 - . 0.00 D.Od -2 0.0%]
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2939 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3939 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4899 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5899 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6988 0.00 0.00 0.00 356,742.00 {356,742.00; Ne
7} Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7289,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Cther Outgo - Transters of Indircct Costs 7300-7399 000 600 0.00 0.00]; 0001 " 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 9.00 0.00 356,742.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - BS) 0.00 0.00 0.11 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) inteddund Transiers
a) Transfers in 8300-8528 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%!
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
b) Uses 7630-7689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
3) Contributions 8980-8999 000 000l 0,004 £0.00 0.604" 0.0%!
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCESIUSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o
- 86 of 198
Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Eita fuanaiod (Do 19785120440 Cams ¢ Beintad: $HEONE AN-TT AML



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary County School Facilities Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
% Dift
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuais To Date Tolals {Col B&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Oblect Codes! )] {8} {©) (o} (E) A
L NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND s ; S
BALANCE (C + D4) 000 0.00 011 0.00 : : R

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance P 3
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 ~ 59161 591.81 Ne
b) Audit Adjustments 5793 0.00 ooo] . 0.00 , 000  oow
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 . 53181 :
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 S 0,00 000 00%|
¢) Adjusled Beginning Batance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 om0l : so181) ’

2) Ending Batance, June 30 (€ + F1e) 0.00 0.00] It 59181 |-

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable 8 B 3
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 8.00 W 0.00}.
Stores a7z Tl RN Y SO B 000
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 000} : . 0.00
Al Others 9719 0.00 0.00 : 0.00

b} Legally Restricted Balance 8740 0.00 0.00 ; 591.33

¢) Committed o ; S
Stabifization Amangements 9750 L 0.00 0.007 - 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 3 0.00

d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9760 0.00 i D48

e) Unassigned/Unapproprated

Reserve for Economic Uncenainties 9788 : 0.001: , 0.00 ok 0.00.-
Usassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 = 0,00

" , 87 of 198
Caitomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

Filos trmutin {Qens 121N Dans 3 Drintad 1MHBAIZ 1427 818



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary County School Facilities Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35t
% Dift
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
COriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (CotB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes [ (] ) [{v)] (3]
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
OTHER STATE REVENUE
School Faciiiies Apportionments 8545 0.00 0.00 0.00 356,742.00 356,742.00 Ne
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 358,742.00 356.742.00 Ne
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Interest 8560 0.00 0.00 0.11 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%}
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 o1 000 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.11 356,742.00
88 of 198

Calitomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial R

o sl o4 1D e 1HEEINAN

ing Sottware - 2015.2.0

Gannn

Boimbats <AOMAE man ALE



2015-16 First interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary County School Facilities Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
% Dift
Board Approved Projected Year Ditferance Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B&D) B&D
Deseription Resource Codes _ Oblect Codes| (A (8} {€) {0} {E) (7]
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Suppon Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Classified Salaries 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%]
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 .90 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
OASDIMedicare/Altemative 3301-3302 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%5;
Health and Wellare Benefits 3401.3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Warkers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,;
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Employee Benelits 3901-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 i O.QO QTOO 000 0.0%]
{BOOKS AND SUPPLIES ‘ ' ‘
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 000l 000 : 000} -~ ° 0.00 00%|
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ISERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Operations and Ht keeping Serv 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%!
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 Q.OO 0.00 0.00 Q.Oo 0.0‘}9
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 A om0 6 - eool . aeol o0 00%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Prof VConsulting ices and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0%|
89 of 198
Cafilomia Dept of Education

SACS Finarcial Reporting Sottware - 2015.2.0
Fita: tundtit [Rov 12115720180 Pannd Printacts 131016 1020 834



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary County School Faciities Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
% Ditt
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CotB&D) B&D
Description Rosource Codes _ Object Codes| A {8) ) {D} {E} {f
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%j
Land Improvementis 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.0%!
and Imp of Buildi 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 356,742.00 {356,742.00; New]
Books and Meadia for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 8300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Equipment 8400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 356.742.00 {356,742.00)! Ne

(OTHER QUTGO (excluding T fers of Indi Costs)

Other Transters Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
Yo Districts or Chanter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
To JPAS 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
All Other Transfers Out to Alt Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Other Debt Service - Principal 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL. OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
[TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 356,742.00 '

Catifomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Filar foewtiA (Rew 1974R0141 Paoa & Printed: 12712015 10-33 AM



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary County School Facilities Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
% Ditt
Board Approved Projected Year Differance Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D} B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes} (L)) (8} {C} {D} {E}) (3]
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
To: State Schoo! Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund
From: Alt Other Funds 8913 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
QOther Authorized Interfund Transters In 81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State Schoot Building Fund/
County School Faciiities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7819 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (0} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.093
OTHER SOURCESUSES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transters from Funds of Lapsec/Reorganized LEAs 8365 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Proceeds {rom Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 (c) TOTAL. SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.0%)]
USES
Translers of Funds from Lapéedlﬂeorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%|
| {d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 009;1
CONTRIBUTIONS .
Contributions from Unrestricted F 8980 Lo el 20001 000] 00l 000 0!
c from Rlestricted F 8990 000 oool 0001 . gool co00l . oow
| () TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS gl 0,00 000 Coegel iU oooed '0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
91 of 198
Califomia Dept of Education

8ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Fitae fndif (Rew 121620141 Pana R Drimtod- $MME 10v37 BU



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

2015-16 First Interim

21 65474 0000000

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Ri ing Sottware - 2015.2.0

Edoe byonski ol (Blons 43I4EPATAL

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriglnal Budget Operating Budget Actusis To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes! (8 B} S A8 ((3]
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8008 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 000} o.0%)
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
4) Other Local Revenue 8500-8799 0.00 0.00 22.53 0.00 0.00 0.99_6,
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 22.53 0.00 o
8. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salades 1000-1998 0.00 0001 egel 0.00 0.00. 0.0%}
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2989 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
3) Employee Benelits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
§) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,022.51 {136.022.91)) New]
6) Capitaf Outay 6000-6998 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%!
7) Other Qutgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7289,
Costs) 7400-7489 252.745.00 i 252,745.00 145___,§§7.71‘ . 252.745,00‘ - 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-73939 000 0.00 OOO 0.00 0.00: 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 252,745.00 252.745.00 145,987.71 388,767.91 '
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B3) {252,745.00)8 {252,745.00}| (145965181 {388,767.91)1
0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In BR00-8929 252,745.00 252.745.00 0.00 252,745.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Cut 7600-7628 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8978 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7689 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%]
3) Contributions 8980-8939 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%)
|__8) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 252,745.00 252 745.00 0,00 252,745.00 1
92 of 198

Orimbed- $2AME 1097 A3



2015-16 First Interirm

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Ditterence Column
Original Budget Oparating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  _ Oblact Codes) A 8) {C) {D} @ {F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 (145,965.18)! {136,022.91)/
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES :
1) Beginning Fund Balance :
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 979 0.00 .00} 136.022.91 136,022.91 Nex
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib} 0.00 0.00 136,022.81
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fid) 0.00 0.00 136.022.91
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Components of Enging Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores arz - 000 000 0,00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b} Legally Restdcted Balance 8740 000 0.00 |- 0.00
c) Committed SR ’
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 -0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassinned/Unappropriated Amount 8790 0.00 0.00 0.00
93 of 198
Catifomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Fe: lundi-d (Rev 12/16/2014) Page2 Printed: 127172015 10:33 AM




2015-186 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 21 65474 0000000

Cafifomnia Oept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Eotn by P PN

i A 1Dy enfec

Bamnn

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance Form 40!
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Yotals {CotB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _Object Codes| {A) {B8) {C) (D) {E} {F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%]
Ali Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenues from Stale Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Califomia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 02.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0‘0?;'
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevetopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
tnterest 8680 0.00 0.00 2253 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Al Other Local Revenue 8698 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other Transfers In {rom All Others 8798 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 22,53 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 22.53 0.00
94 of 198

Armtmds 4Atimen anan A8



201516 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
% bitf
Board Approved Projected Year Diftarence Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CoiB&D) B&D
Description Regource Codes _ Oblect Codes; (A) (8) {€} [(2)) (E) (3]
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Supporn Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Classilied Supervi and A Y Salari 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0";]
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salares 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
{EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDUMedicare/Altemative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Health and Welfare Benelits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09;1
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%}
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - 0.00 0.00 i ’ 0.00 02.00 0.00 0.0%:
{BOOKS AND SUPPLIES k
Books and Other Relerence Materals 4200 | 000 Loemel s e 000 ‘0001 00%}
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitatized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
{SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conlferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O‘O",;l
Insurance §400-5450 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:;
Operations and H: keeping Servi 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapltalized Improvements 5600 0.00 i 0.00 0‘00‘ 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 000 : 0.00 000 T 000 60%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consuiting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,022.91 {136.022.81), Ne
Communications 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,022.91 {136,022.91) Ne:
Cutons Dot St 95 of 198

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Fiter functi.d (Rew 12/182014) Paoad Printeet: 12/1015 1023 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

2015-16 First Interim

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Differenco Column
Original Budget Oparating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CotB D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes! {A) (B) () (D) (E) [t3]
CAPITAL GUTLAY
tand 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
tand improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Buiidings and improvaments of Buildings 8200 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03;1
Books and Media for New School Librares
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 8300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0‘;]
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
OTHER OUTGO (oxch
Other Transters Qut
Transiers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schaols 7211 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Yo County Otfices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Al Other Transfers Out to Al Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0?}4
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 101,978.00 101,978.00 50,887.71 101.9768.00 0.00 0.0%:
Other Debt Service - Principat 7438 150,767.00 150,767.00 95.000.00 150,767.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 252,745.00 252.745.00 145,987.71 252.745.00 0.00 QAO%
TOTAL,_EXPENDITURES 252,745.00 252,745.00 145.987.71 388 767.91

Cakforia Dept of Education
SACS Financial R
Fite: fundi-d (Rev 12/15/2014)

teporting Software - 2015.2.0

96 of 198

Page s

Printed: 12/42018 10K AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects

2015-186 First Interim

21 65474 0000000

Calitomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwate - 2015.2.0

it okt 2

[EINPEITPI Dy

Aamn

[aSOR—

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Original Budgst Operating Budgat Actuals To Date Totals {Cot B& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Oblect Codes {A) (B) {C} {0) {E) £
JINTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Authorized interfund Transfers In 8919 252,745.00 252,745.00 Q.00 252.745.00 0.00 0.0%,]
 (a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 252 745.00 252,745.00 0.00 252,745.00 0.00 0.0;(3]
INTERFUND THANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
To: State Schoo! Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
| (o) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
‘OTHER SOURCESUSES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings B9S3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Long-Termn Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Panticipation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Ali Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
USES
Transters of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
| (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unresiricted R 8980 0,001 0,00 000 000 '0.00
Gontr trom § R 8990 0.06 0.00 0.00 000 0.00] :
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0007} 000 -0.00 0.00 0.001;
[TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES :
{a-brc-d+e) 252,745.00 252,745.00 0.00 252,745.00
97 of 198



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 49}
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Driginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codesl {A) 8) {C} (D} {F)
A REVENUES :
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 000 0.00 000} 0.00 500" 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
4) Other Local Revenue B600-8759 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
8, EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 L0001 0.00) o
2) Classified Safaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benelits 3000-3599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
5) Sewvices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outiay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 74007489 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
8) Other Outgo - Translers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00° 0.00 0.00: 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00. 000
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - BS) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8500-8929 0.00, 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.0 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 :0.00 0,00
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
98 of 198

Caitomia Dept of Education
RACS Financia! Renorting Soltwara - 2015.2.0

Oarn s

Derietork $3M1ALE 14 882



2015-16 First interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 48!
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Yeoar Ditterence Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuais To Date Totals {ColB& D} B&D
Dascription Resource Codes _ Object Codas {A) B}, ) (D} {E} [{3)

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance 1S
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0001 21.56 21.56
b) Augit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 ey : 5 0.00 0.00. 0.0%:
¢} As of July 1 - Audited {F1a + F1b} 0.00 0.00 2156
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 000} : 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
e) Adjusted Beginning Batance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 21.56
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 0.00 0.00 W i 21.56
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable ; i
Reavolving Cash a7t 0.00 0.00 : 0.00
Stores o712 ooo) 000 . 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures a713 0.00 0.00} . 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00] o 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 . 21.56
¢} Committed : : ; : :
Stabilization Amangements 9750 L 000) o 000 000
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 . 0,00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 o eool 0.00 000}
e) Unassigned/Unapproprated . - .
Reserve for Economic Uncenainties 9789 S 000" 000l R 0.0
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 A 0.00

99 of 198

Paca2 Prntecd: 1271208 10034 AM

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softvare - 2015.2.0



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 481
% i
Board Appraved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Oparating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CotB& D) B&D
[Pescription Resource Codes _ Object Codes| ()] {8) {C) o) {&) (3]
FEDERAL REVERUE
Al Other Federal Revenue 82%0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.0%;
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0ﬁ
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

County and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lavies
Secured Rolt 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:!
Unsecured Rolt 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 omj
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 862t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Community Redavelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduclion 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penaities and Interest from Definguent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%{
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Leases and Rentals 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Local Revenue
Al Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%%!
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0004 .- 0.00 0.0%
[TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘

100 of 198

Galoia Deptof Edocaion



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 49!
% Ditt
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budgst Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes; {A) 8} {C) {D) [{5] {F}
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Classified Sup ' and Admin 1i 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.Cﬂj
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OASDVMedicare/Altemative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Wellare Benelits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Unemployment insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Altocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
rBOOKS AND SUPPLIES ’
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 000 R Y13 LR Coeeed o0l 000 0.0%
Malerials and Suppiies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o,os]
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0200 0.00 0.0%}
|SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 00| 000 a0 00 0.00
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
ProlessionaVConsulling Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]

101 of 198

Califomia Dept of Education



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim

Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 48}
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budgnt Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Desceiption fesource Codes  Objact Codes (A} B) {C) {D) _B {F)
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
tand Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Imp ts of Building: 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0;‘
Books and Media for New Schoot Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Eqguipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Equipment Aeplacement 6500 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%]
OTHER OUTGO ( ing Transters of indli Costs)
Other Transiers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Al Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Debt Service
Repayment of State School Building Fund
Ald - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.0%|
Other Debt Service - Principat 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL. OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calfomia Dept of Education

102 of 198



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim

Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 491
% Dift
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Originat Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes! &) B} ) D) {E), (3]
{INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized interdund Transfers in 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
| (3) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State Schoo! Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%}
| (b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8851 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.0%)]
Other Sources
County Schoo! Building Aid 89861 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8865 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8871 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Proceeds Irom Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Alt Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (c) TOTAL. SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
USES
Transters of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Financing Uses 7689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from L icted f 8380 0.001 0.00 0.00 0.00} - 0.00 0.
Contributions from Festricted Revenues 8990 0,00 -0.001: 0,00 0,00} 000 0.0%
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0001 - 000 0,00 000 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(@a-brc-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
103 of 198

Calfomnia Degt of Education



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

2015-16 First Interim

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difforence Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Rasource Codes  Oblect Codes! {A) {B), ) (D) {B) (7]
A REVENUES ! :
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 '0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0‘0'?6
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 :
{B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certiticated Salaries 1000-1899 "'i 0.09 : 000 0001 000 . . 000 ‘ 00%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2838 0,00 000 ‘ 0.00 ' 70.00‘ " i 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefils 30003989 000 0.00 000 0,001, 000l o
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 000 0.00 000 000 ool oow
5) Sewvices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0,90 0.00° 000 00%
8) Capital Qutiay 6000-6999 000 0.00 0.® ) 0001 0.00 00%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7288,
Costs) 7400-7459 Q.OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 "0.00 0.0%]
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7389 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 ‘
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Translers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
b) Translers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 QAOO 0.0%)]
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 2000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 g0ol -
104 of 198

Catlarnia Deot of Education



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First interim
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 51l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&O
Deseription Rasource Codes _ Object Codes! {&) {8} {€) {D} [{3]
{E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9781 0.00 0.00 671.041.29 671,041.29 Nﬁ\_‘d
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + Fib) 0.00 0.00 £71,041.29
d} Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fid} 0.00 0.00 £71,041.28
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 0.00 0.00 671.041.29
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable . :
Revolving Cash 971 000 0.00 L 0.00(
Stores 9712 : : 0.00 000 ; DLQO
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 ' 0.00. 0.00 1 0.00]
Al Others ang V 000 000 S 000
b} Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢} Committed G .
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 000 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 ... B71.041.28
) Unassigned/Unappropriated i
Reserve for i L intt 9788 Q.00 0.00 000
] Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 .00 0.00 0.00

FaClamts Prast af Ertoaation

105 of 198



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

2015-16 First Interim

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
% Dift
Boatrd Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&O
Dascription Resource Codes  Oblact Codes! (A (8} © D) (=] (3]
FEDERAL REVENUE
Alt Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Voted Indebtedness Levies
Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8572 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Voted Indebtedness Levies
Secured Roll B611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 om_ej
Unsecured Roll 8612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%]
Supplemental Taxes 8614 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%|
Penalties and interest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8628 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%i
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%§
All Other Transfers in from All Others 8739 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 O.O%P
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTHER OUTGO ding T tors of indi Costs)
Debt Service
Bond Redemptions 7433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Bond Interest and Other Service Charges 7434 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Other Debt Service - Principal 7433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 Oﬂj
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

Catinmia Derdt nf Srdncation

106 of 198



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expanditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
% Ditf
Board Approved Projectad Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Dascription Regource Codes __ Object Codes| 8) {C) [{2)] (3]
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized interfund Transfers In a9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund 7514 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Authorized Interfund Transters Out 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER SOURCESAUSES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transters from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
All Cther Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
_(c) TOTAL, SQURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Al Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted F 8380 000 000 ’ 0.00 1000 0.00
Conti from Resticted Fi 8990 | o eepol ot veeel it 000 000 000l
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 - 0.00 - 000 0.00° 0.00
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

atitaenin Pand af Eomatinn

107 of 198



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim

Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Unils

21 65474 0000000

Fatdnmin Dent af Fdoeation

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 521
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuais To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes# &) {8 ) 8) £
A REVENUES ' ‘
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 00%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘
{B8. EXPENDITURES :
1) Centificated Saladas 1000-1889 000 0.00 000 O‘QO 0.00 0.0%)
2) Classitied Salaries 20002999 000 000 000 ) 000! 0o
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3989 0.00 20,00 000 0.00 000 0.0%)
4) Baoks and Supplies 4000-4999 ooo: 000 000 0% 0.00 0.0%
5) Sewvices and Other Operaling Expenditures 5000-5999 0.60 000 0.00 0.00}. 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outtay 60006999 000" 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 ooxl
7) Other Qutgo (exciuding Transfers of indirect 7100-7298,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.00 Otg_'g
§) Other Quigo - Transters of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 ‘ .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0,00 0.00 .0.00 2.00
. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - 83) 2.00 000 0.00 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESMUSES
1) Interfund Translers
a) Transfers In 8900-8923 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0‘}j
2) Other Sources/tUses
a) Sources 8530-8878 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
b) Uses 76307699 0.00 000 0.00 _0.00 000 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8989 6.00 0,00‘ 0.00 0.00 = 000 0.6%
4 TOTAL QOTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
108 of 198




2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Debt Service Fund for Blended Camponent Units 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance Form 52
% Ditt
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Cotumn
Original Budget Operating Budgst Actuals To Date Totals {Col BAD) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Code (A} {8}

{c) (D) &) [}

*E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 392 31.92 N
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 o.ij
©) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 31.82
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 000] 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance {F1c + Fid} 0.00 0.00 } ' § 31.92

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1g) 0.00 0.00 31.82

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable ; . i X
Revolving Cash 9711 SR 0.00 L0000k : 0.00
Stores 5712 : 0001 . 0.00 : C o000
Prepald Expendilures 9na 0.00 ; 0.00] o000
Alt Others o719 s 0.00 S 0.00 s 0.00

b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 000} 0.00

c) Committed wel o : : :
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 1 : 0.00
Other Commitments 8760 0.00 0.00 | 0.00

d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 3192

&) Unassigned/Unappropriated .

Reseive for Econamic Uncertainties 9788 000 000 : L 0.00]
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00

109 of 198

Pasinmis Nant ot Fdueation




Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 521
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Oporating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Cot B8 & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Oblect Codes! () B8y [(&] {D) _AE) [{5]
FEDERAL REVENUE
Ali Other Federat Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.0%!
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Refief Subventions
Voled Indebtedness Levies
Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05_6_{
Other Subventionsfin-Lieu Taxes 8s72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Voled Indebledness Levies
Secured Roll 8611 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 o.o*g,_ﬁ
Unsecured Roll 8612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%;
Supplementat Taxes 8614 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.méf
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest {rom Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8628 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.0%!
interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Local Revenue
Al Other Local Revenue 8693 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transters In from Afl Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL, REVENUES 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.
OTHER QUTGO (i ding T fors of Costs)
Debt Service
Bond Redemptions 7433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Bond Interest and Other Service Charges 7434 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .60 0.0%
Debt Service - interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Debt Sewvice - Prncipal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transiers of indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.OD 0.0%]
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00}"

ke ata Pamt md Caiumalian

110 of 198




Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 521
% Diff
Board Approved Projacted Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Oblact Codes! {A) 8} {€) D) (3]
IINTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authordzed interddund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0‘;_‘
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Teansfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8985 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%§
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
| (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%{
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 7851 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0‘09;]
| {d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted f sss0 | S po0 000 0200 0.00 000 00%)
Contributions from Restricted R 8990 000l 0.001 0.00 000 0.00 o.o';l
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
111 of 198

Caiitornia Dept of Education



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
Debt Service Fund

21 65474 0000000

mttmintn Bhant ad Edsnnbinng

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 561
% Ditf
Board Approved Projectad Year Ditfersnce Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) BAD
Description Resource Codes _ Obiect Codes! B} ©) D) (I
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Soures 8010-8089 ~0.00 -2 0.00 0001 000 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8289 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 ooaj
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 :
|B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certiicated Salaries 1000-1999 o0 oot ‘0,00 Y.l B 0,00 k‘o’.o%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 : 0.00 000 b.odl ; 0.00 : . 00%
3) Employee Benelits 3000-3999 0.00. 0.00 ‘ 0;00 0.00] 0001 - ' 0.
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 a0 00| 0,00 0,00 0001 o0%
5) Sewvices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 j 000 0.00 qpb' : :0.00 - 00%
6) Capitai Outlay 6000-6999 000} 0.00 0.00 0.001 : o;bo 0.0%)
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7299,
Costs} 7400-7483 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%}
8) Other Qulgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7339 gool 0.00 0.00 000 “0.00 . 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 8,00 0.00 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transters
a) Transfers In 8800-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/tses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7698 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0000 000 0.00 0.00 ool 00w
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

112 of 198



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Debt Service Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 561
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Oparating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _Object Codes) (A) {8) (%] {0} {E) {F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9N 0.00 0.00 794,882.15 794,882.18 Ne
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (Fta + F1b) 0.00 0.00 794.882.15
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
¢} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fid) 0.00 0.00 794.882.15
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 0.00 0.00 794,882.15 &
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable ) o
Revolving Cash an 0.00]. 0.00¢ 0.00 1"
Stores g712 000 0001 0.00
Prepald Expenditures §713 0.00 0.00] 0.00
Al Cthers 9719 0001 0.00 . 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00 |-
¢) Committed ’
Stabilization Amangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 8760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 5 794,882.15
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9788 0.00 0.00 - 0.004:
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

113 of 198



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Debt Service Fund . 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 586l
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Ditfarence Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description ()] 8) ) () _(B) (3]
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Qther Federal Revenue 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%;
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 g
lOTHER STATE REVENUE
Al Other State Revenue 8530 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 02.00 40(173!
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investmenls 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Other Local Revenue
Ali Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%}
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00‘ 0.0%
[TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘
OTHER OUTGO (excluding T fers of Indl Costs)
Debt Sevice
Debt Service - Inlerest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £0.00 0.0%}
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO {excluding Translers of indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
pNT ERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Autharized Interdund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
{a} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized interund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
| {b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCESNSES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Centificates of Participalion 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:;
Alt Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
| (c) TOTAL. SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted f 8980 , o000} 0.00 _oo0] i 000 oo| 00
Contributions from Restricted | 8390 B ool - : ' 0001 Y3 ; ‘ 0.00 0,00 0.0%
| (¢) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.0 000 Com 1 000] _oow
o TS souncstess 11406408 o o o

Patiamin Rant of Edreatinn




2015-2016 FIRST INERIM
GENERAL FUND
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

115 of 198



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA! ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Qriginal Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals {Col. D-B) {Col. E/B)
Description {A) (B} {C) (D) (E) {F}
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 185,21 155.21 155.21 155.21 0.00 0%
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LC!
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/A.CI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 155.21 155.21 155.21 155.21 0.00 0%
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
per EC 1981(a}(b)&{d} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools, Technical, Agricultural, and Natural
Resource Conservation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
{Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines ASa through AS5f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
{Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 155.21 155.21 156.21 155.21 0.00 0%
7. Adults In Correctional Facliities

8. Charter School ADA
{Enter Charter Schoo! ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/05/2015)

116 of 198

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 12/1/2015 10:35 AM



2015-2016 FIRST INERIM
GENERAL FUND

MULTI YEAR PROJECTIONS IN SACS
FORMAT

117 of 198



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year e %
Totals Change 2016-17 Change 2017-18
Object (Form 011} (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
 Description Codes (A) (B) © ()] (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years | and 2 in Columns C and E:
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 4.295.599.00 -6.02% 4.037.026.00 -3.171% 3.884,878.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 1,860.00 0.00% 1,860.00 -0.05% 1.859.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 104,526.00 -84.76% 15.932.00 -8.92% 14,511.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 264,048.00 -3.53% 254.731.00 -3,16% 246,685.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 000% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Comtributions 8980-8999 (1.595.561.00)] 2.00% (1,627.472.00) 2.00% (1.660,022.00)
| 6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 2 2.682.077.00 2.487.911.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Cenificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 1.034,035.00 958.555.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 14.476.00 13.420.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments . (89.956.00)¢
e. Total Centificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bid) 1000-1999 1,034,035.00 -1.30% 958.555.00 -4.86% 911,975.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 467,739.00 § 470.182.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 4.677.00 4,702.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments (2,234.00) (21,986.00)
. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 467,739.00 0,52% 470.182.00 -4.95% 446,898.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 440,308.00 1.32% 446,112.00 1.20% 451,457.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 111.313.10 ~171.97% 91.313.00 -10.95% 81.313.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 633.217.00 -18.32% 517.217.00 -4.83% 492,217.00
6. Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 116.688.37 -36.94% 50,248.00 0.00% 50.248.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (20,243 .00) 0.00% (20.243.00) 0.00% (20.243.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 350.565.00 -12.84% 305,565.00 -8.18% 280,565.00
b. Other Uses 1630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
1. Total (Sum lines Bl thru B10) 3.133.622.47 -10.04% 2.818.949.00 -4.42% 2,694.430.00
C. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minusline B11) (63.150.47), 136.872.00) 206.519.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, Line Fle) 1,545.253.30 1,482,102.83 1,345.230.83
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and DI} 1.482,102.83 1.345,230.83 1.138.711.83
3, Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) 5
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719
b. Restricted 9740
c. Comumitted
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9150 {0 000Ye - oo
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 134523083 __L138711.83
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3{ must agree with line D2) 1.482.102.83 1.345.230.83 1.138.711.83 |

California Dept of Education
P lon e O

Ao e 0 AR N

118 of 198



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Multiyear Projections Form MYP}
Unrestricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2016-17 Change 2017-18
Object (Form 011) {Cols, C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B C D (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 . -

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 97%0

(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapitat Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncentainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

1.345.230.83

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢)

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a scparate attachment, the assumptions used to determing the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d. B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

2016-2017 Budget reflects Salary and Benefit reducation of 2 FTE Centificated and .§ FTE Classified in comparison to the 2015-2016 budget

2016-2017 dxxx-7xxx Reduction in one time expenditures (EE Grant, One Time Mandate Funds, District Office Fire Damages, elemination of supplementaf)
2017-2018 Budget reflect Salary and Benefit reduction of .1 FTE Centificated in comparision to the 2016-2017 budget

2017-2018 4xxx-Txxx Reduction in costs duc to efficiency

119 of 198

California Dept of Education
OAMC Cinancial I, riinn Qnfh -2ME20

P N L. L L Y]




Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Muttiyear Projections Form MYPL
Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2016-17 Change 2017-18
Object (Form O11) {Cols. C-AJA) Projection (Cols. E-CIC) Projection
| Description, Codes (6] (B) (C) (DY (E)
{Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E:
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 344,897.00 -3.00% 334,550.00 -3.00% 324,514.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 163.382.00 -24.18% 123.877.00 -8.92% 112.827.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 300.297.48 -5.82% 282.810.00 4.95% 268,821.00
S. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 1,595,561.00 2.00% 1,627472.00 1,660.022.00
6. Total (Sum fines Al thru Adc) 2.404,137.48 -147% 2.368.709.00 2.366.184.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Cenificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 553,306.50 510,652.50
b. Step & Column Adjustment 7.746.00 7.148.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments __(50,400.00)] ]
e. Total Centificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 10001999 510,652.50 517.801.50
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 422,051.00 426,272.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 4,221.00 4,263.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 422,051.00 1.00% 426.272.00 430.535.00
3. Employec Bencfits 3000-3999 315,872.69 5.17% 332.203.00 8.56% 360.653.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 90,292.38 -56.371% 39.399.00 0.04% 39,382.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 633,331.58 -14.03% 544.503.21 -5.03% 517,131.50
6. Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7494 511.438.00 -3.13% 495,438.00 -3.03% 480.438.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 20,243.00 0.00% 20,243.00 0.00% 20.243.00
9, Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 |
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) . o -
11. Total (Sum lines B] thru B10) 2,546,535.15 2.368.710.71 0.11% 2.366.184.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 6
(Line A6 minus line B11) (142.397.67 171) 0.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 142399.38 | 171 0.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 1.71 0.00 0.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form [O1)]
a. Nonspendable 97109719 0.00
b. Restricted 9740
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitnents 9760
d. Assigned 9780
. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 979%
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2)
120 of 198

Catifornia Dept of Education
t Dmmartine Caftumra - 9018 2 0

e }

Mmookt amldIAnGE AN.aR ARA




2015-16 First Intesim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Generat Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Muttiyear Projections Form MYP1
Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2016-17 Change 2017-18
Object (Form O11) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-CIC) Projection
Description Codes (A) B C) . (D) B

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790
(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Col C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c)
rF. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
Jprojecxcd in lines B1d. B2d. and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

2016-2017 Reduction in Salary and Benefits 1 FTE Certificated in comparision to 2015-2016

3016-2017 Reduction in one time expenditures from carry over funds and expenditures associated with the Pre K to 3 Grant and the TSG Grant
2017-2018 Reduction in one time expenditures from carry over funds and expenditures associated with the from Pre K to 3 Grant

2018-2019 Reducation in one time expendi from carry over funds and expenditures associated with the Pre K to 3 Grant

121 of 198

California Dept of Education
y i O : “

P

~ONtE 2 N




2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Multlyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2016-17 Change 2017-18
Object (Form O11) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/IC) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) © () (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years } and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8059 4.295,599.00 -6.02% 4,037,026.00 -3.11% 3.884,878.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 346,757.00 -2.98% 336.410.00 -2.98¢ 326.373.00
3. Other Statc Revenues 8300-8599 261.908.00 4781% 139.809.00 -8.92% 127.338.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 564,345.48 4.15% 537,541.00 4.10% 515.506.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In $900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 5.474,609.48 5.050.786.00 4.854.095.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Centificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 1.587.341.50 1.469,207.50
b. Step & Column Adjustment 2222200 20.568.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments (140.356.00) (60.000.00)
¢. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thra B1d) 1000-1999 1.469.207.50 1.429.776.50 §
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 889,790.00 896.454.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 8,898.00 8.965.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments : (2,234.00) : 27.986.00)
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 889.790.00 0.75% 896.454.00 2.12% 877.433.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 756.180.69 293% 778.315.00 4.34% 812,110.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 201.605.48 -35.16% 130.712.00 -166% 120,695.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,266,548.58 -16.17% 1,061.720.21 -4.93% 1,009,348.50
6. Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499) 628,126.37 -13.12% 545,686.00 -2.75% 530.686.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 350.565.00 -12.84% 305,565.00 -8.18% 280.565.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments “ o0} 0.00
11, Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 5 680.157.62 5.060.614.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE ; .
(Linc A6 minus line B11) (205.548.14 (136.873.71 206.519.00
D. FUND BALANCE -
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 1,687.652.68 1.482.104.34 1,345,230.83
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 1.482.104.54 1.138.711.83
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 m 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 L7l | o000 0.00
c. Committed : m
1, Swabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 | 000 0.00
4. Assigned 9780 000} T 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated m
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00
2, Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 |.482.102.83 1.138.711.83
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 1.482.104.54 1.138.711.83 |

122 of 198

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0



2015-186 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Multiyear Projections Form MYP|
Unrestricted/Restricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2016-17 Change 2017-18
Object (Form 011) {Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-CIC) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B C) %) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)
1. General Fund
a. Swabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1.482,102.83 1,345,230.83 1,138,711.83
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
{Negative resources 2000-9999) 9792 0.00 0.00
2, Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncenainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 97%0 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c) 1.482,102.83 1.345.230.83 1,138,711.83
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 26.09% 25.93% 22.50%

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA bers? No

b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)

District ADA
Used 1o determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
(Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A6 and C4; enter projections)

. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No)

¢. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Line F3a plus line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level

(Refer 10 Form 01 CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
¢. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d)
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount

{Refer to Form 0YCSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
2. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f)

to

[N

15521

5.680.157.62
0.00

5.680.157.62

3%
284.007.88

145.76

5.187.659.71
0.00

5.187.639.71

5%
259,382.99

65.000.00
259,382.99
4 YES

h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g)

California Dept of Education

AN T Vet SNaBiman ARG A

65.000.00
284.007.88
YES
123 of 198

145.76

5.060.614.00
0.00

5.060.614.00

3%
253.030.70

63.000.00
253.030.70




2015-2016 FIRST INERIM
GENERAL FUND

SCHOOL DISTRICT CRITERIA AND
STANDARDS REVIEW

124 of 198



2015-16 First Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS|

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since budget adoption.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: ~2.0% 10 42.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. First Interim Projected Year Totals data that
exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA
Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, ltem 1A) {Form Al, Lines A6 and C8) Percent Change Status
Current Year (2015-16) 155.21 155.94 0.5% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 150.67 148.09 -1.7% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 150.20 148.09 -1.4% Met

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the curent year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

125 of 198

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0



2015-16 First interim
General Fund
Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review

Sausalito Marin City Elementary 21 65474 0000000
Marin County

Form 01CS!

2, CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since
budget adoption.

District's Enroilment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% 0 +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enroliment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years.

Enrollment
Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form D1CS, Item 3B) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year {(2015-16) 160 149 -6.9% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 160 148 -6.9% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 160 149 -5.9% Not Met

2B. Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Enrollment projections have changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting enroliment, and what changes will be made to improve the
accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: Drop in enrollment due 1o the fact that our district is transit district. Families that are in the low income housing tend to move around do to housing in
(required if NOT met) other areas and jobs.

126 of 198

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - 2015.2.0

Aliinal. €4 IAALE <AAD AR



Sausalito Marin City Elementary
Marin County

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enroliment ratio for any
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by mare

School District Criteria and Standards Review

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

21 65474 0000000
Form 01CS!

of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
than one half of one percent {0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enroliment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third

prior years are preloaded. Budget Adoption da

Fiscal Year

P-2 ADA
Unaudited Actuals

(Form A, Lines 3, 6, and 26)

(Form A, Lines A and C4)
(Form A, Lines A6 and C8)

Enrollment
CBEDS Actual

(Form 01CS, item 24)

ta that exist will be extracted into the Envoliment column; otherwise, enter Envoliment data for all fiscal years.

Historical Ratio
of ADA to Enroliment

Third Prior Year (2012-13)
Second Prior Year (2013-14)
First Prior Year (2014-15)

119 120 99.2%

142 132 107.6%

150 160 93.8%

Historical Average Ratio: 100.2%

District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratlo plus 0.5%): I 100.7%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA data that exist will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year: otherwise, enter data in the first column for all fiscal years. All other data are

extracted.
Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year (Form Al, Lines A6 and C9} {Criterion 2, ltem 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enroliment Status
Current Year (2015-16) 148 | 149 99.3% Met
15t Subsequent Year (2016-17) 148 ! .14g 89.3% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 148 | 149 99.3% Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enroliment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT mel)

California Dept of Education

SANK Financial Renorting Software - 2015.2.0

127 of 198

Oolabnds 4014NALR 1028 AR



2015-16 First Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSH

4, CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than iwo percent
since budget adoption.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: [ -2.0% to +2.0% |

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the First Inferim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
{(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)
Budget Adoption First interim
Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, tem 4B) Projected Year Tolals Percent Change Status
Current Year (2015-16) 6,598,379.00 6,749,510.00 2.3% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) = 6,705,830.00 6,749,510.00 0.7% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 6.815,430.00 6,973,132.00 2.3% Not Met

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Explanation: Theroase in Favenues due 1o the the LEA Special Ed 1ransporiatino Funds, EE Grant, One Time Mandate Funds and a drop in the Charter Schoot In-
s Lieu Account
(required if NOT met)

128 of 198

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Pemn 4 atAn Printar: 12/112015 10:36 AM



2015-16 First interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 85474 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year
or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

it is likely that for many districts the 2014-15 and 2015-16 change from the historical average ratio will exceed the standard because certain revenues
that were restricted prior to the LCFF are now unrestricted within the LOFF.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year, Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior
years are preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricled

(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01, Objecls 1000-7499) to Total Unrestricled Expenditures
Thivd Prior Year (2012-13) 1,953,854.62 2,923,669.26 66.8%
Second Prior Year (2013-14) 2.151,095.61 3,123,126.75 68.9%
First Prior Year (2014-15) 2,301,124.70 3,175,625.24 72.5%
Historical Average Ratio: 69.4%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage
{Criterion 108, Line 4) 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
{historical average ratlo, plus/minus the
greater of 3% or the district's reserve
tandard per tage) 64.4% to 74.4% 64.4% 10 74.4% 64.4% 10 74.4%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY®P! exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted: if not, enter Projected Year Totals data, Projected Year Totals data for Cument
Year are extracted. .

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted
{Resources 0000-1989)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
{Form 011, Objects 1000-3399) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7499)  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year {Form MYP}, Lines B1-B3) _ (Form MYP), Lines B1 -8B, B10) _to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Current Year (2015-16) 1,942,082.00 2.783.057.47 69.8% Met
1st Subsequent Year {2016-17) 1,874,849.00 2,613,384.00 74.6% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 1,810,330.00 2,413,865.00 75.0% Not Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by mare than the standard in any of the current year or
two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) axceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.

Explanation: The Distrct has been moving in the directions of direct hiring employees instead of hiring out for services. Efficiency
{required if NOT met)

129 of 198

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
Drintads 12/1/9018 10038 AM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary
Marin County

School District Criteria and Standards Review

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

21 65474 0000000
Form 01CSI

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services

and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since budget

adoption.

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range:

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range:

-5.0% to +5.0%

-5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. First Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MYPI

exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district’'s explanation percentage range.

Object Range / Fiscal Year

Current Year (2015-16)
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17)
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18)

Explanation:
{required if Yes}

Current Year (2015-18}
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17)
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18)

Explanation:
{required if Yes)

Current Year (2015-16)
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17)
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Current Year (2015-16)
1st Subsequent Year {2016-17)
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18)

Explanation:
{required if Yes)

Current Year (2015-16)
15t Subsequent Year (2016-17)
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals Change s Qutside
(Form 01CS, Hem 68) {Fund 01} (Form MYPI} Percent Change Explanation flange
Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYP|, Line A2)
346,757.00 346,757.00 0.0% No
336,410.00 336,410.00 0.0% No
326,373.00 326,373.00 ; 0.0% No
Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8589) (Form MYPI, Line A3)
165,305.00 267,808.00 62.1% Yes
150,560.00 139,809.00 7.1% Yes
137,129.00 127,338.00 7.1% Yes
One time funds; EE Grant, Mandated Funds
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8789) (Form MYPI, Line Ad)
5§80,821.00 564,345.48 2.8% ! No
572,651.00 537,541.00 6.1% i Yes
5§66,708.00 515,506.00 -9.0% : Yes
Reduction in Grant Amounts
Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line 84)
110,390.00 201,605.48 82.6% Yes
90,584.28 130,712.00 44.3% Yes
80,584.00 120,695.00 49.8% Yes
One time funds and carry over funds
Services and Other Operating Expenditures {Fund 01, Objects 5000-5989) (Form MYPI, Line B5)
1,139,422.00 1,266,548,58 11.2% Yes
1,137,102.00 1,061,720.21 -8.6% Yes
1,117,7165.00 1.008,348.50 -9.7% Yes
One time funds and carry over funds
130 of 198

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0



2015-16 First Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

'6B. Calculating the District's Change In Total Operating Hevenues and Expendiiures
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Adoption First Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Budget Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Current Year (2015-16) 1,092,883.00 1,179,010.48 7.9% i Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 1,059,621.00 1,013,760.00 -4.3% ] Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 1,030,210.00 969,217.00 -5.9% i Not Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)
Current Year (2015-16) 1.248,812.00 1,468,154.06 17.5% ; Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 1,227,686.28 1,192,432.21 -2.9% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 1,188,299.00 1,130,043.50 -57% : Not Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
{linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation: One time funds; EE Grant, Mandated Funds
Other State Revenue
(finked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation: Reduction in Grant Amounts
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: One time funds and carry over funds
Books and Supplies
(finked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation: One time funds and carry over funds
Services and Other Exps
{linked from 6A
if NOT met)

131 of 198

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0



2015-16 First Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required
pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal
life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d){1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District’s Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75, as amended by AB 104 (Chapter 13, Statutes of
2015), effective 2015-16 and 2016-17 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: AB 104 (Chapter 13, Statutes of 2015) requires the district to deposit into the account, for the 2015-16 and 2016-17 fiscal years, a minimum amount that is the lesser of 3% of the
total general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year or the amount that the district deposited into the account for the 2014-15 fiscal year.

DATA ENTRY: For the Required Minimum Contribution, enter the lesser of 3% of the total general fund expenditures and other financing uses for the current year or the amount that the
district deposited into the account for the 2014-15 fiscal year. If EC 17070.75(e)(1) and (e)(2) apply, input 3%. All other data are extracted.

First Interim Contribution

Projected Year Totals
Required Minimum {Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution ! Objects 8300-8999) Status
1.  OMMA/RMA Contribution 56,801.57 255,686.00 ; Met
2. Budget Adoption Contribution (information only) i 255,686.00 |

{Form 01CS, Criterion 7, Line 2¢)

1f status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
X Exempt (dus to district's small size {EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2XE))
Other (explanation must be provided}

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

132 of 198

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2015.2.0



2015-16 First Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves! as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

1Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and
the Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for
Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending
balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

8A. Calculating the District’s Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2015-18) (2016-17) (2017-18)
District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9) 26.1% | 25.9% 22.5%
District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels 1 l I
{one-third of avallable reserve percentage): 8.7% 8.6% 7.5%

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYP! exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second columns.

Projected Year Totals
Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
(Form 01!, Section E) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7999)  (if Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year {Form MYP}, Line C) {Form MYPL, Line B11) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status
Current Year (2015-16) (63,150.47) 3,133,622.47 2.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) (136,872.00) 2.818,948.00 4.5% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) (206,519.00) 2.694,430.00 7.7% Not Met

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

fa. STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage fevel in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for the
deficit spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficits are

eliminated or are balanced within the standard.

The district has had an increase in some district wide expenditures for the next couple of years (special education, SDC classroom) in order to building

Explanation:
P and provide district wide services within special education (betler program). The district is under a transitional period.

(required if NOT mat)

133 of 198

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Renortina Software - 2015.2.0



2015-16 First Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

8. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

8A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYP! exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracled; if not, enler data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund
Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYP, Line D2) Status
Current Year (2015-16) 1,482,104.54 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 1,345,230.83 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 1,138,711.83 Met

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance s positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining If the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year {Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status
Curment Year (2015-16) ] 1,459,470.00 | Met ]

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance fo the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

134 of 198

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

Mee 4t An Matad, 4AMIAARIE 4PN0 ASS



2015-16 First Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves! for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts? as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. Enter district and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund,
only, for the two subsequent years.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $65,000 (greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $65,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 o 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

1 Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and the
Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than
Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted
resources in the General Fund.

2 Doltar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education
Code Section 42238}, rounded to the nearest thousand.

3 A schoo! district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Form A, lines A6 and C4):l 155 148 148
District's Reserve Standard P tage Level: i 5% l 5% l 5% l

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYP! exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines Fla, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? No
2. ifyou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16) {2016-17) (2017-18)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00 0.00 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP! exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for fine 1 for the two subsequent years: Current Year data are extracted.

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16) (2016-17) {2017-18)
1.  Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Form 011, objects 1000-7989) (Form MYP!, Line B11) 5.680,157.62 5,187,659.71 5,060,614.00
2.  Plus: Special Education Pass-through
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.  Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line B1 plus Line B2) 5,680,157.62 5,187,659.71 5,060,614.00
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 5% 5% 5%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent
(Line B3 times Line B4) 284,007.88 259,382.99 253,030.70
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount
($65,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00
7. District's Reserve Standard
{Greater of Line 85 or Line B6) 284,007.88 259,382.99 253,030.70
135 of 198

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!
10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPL. if Form MYP! does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.
Current Year
Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) {2015-16) {2016-17) {2017-18)
1. General Fund - Stabilization Amangements
{Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00
2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 0.00
3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 1,482,102.83 1,345,230.83 1,138,711.83
4,  General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYPI, Line E1d) 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00
6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
{Fund 17, Object 9789} (Form MYPI, Lina E2b) 0.00
7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
{Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYP}, Line E2c) 0.00
8. District's Available Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7) 1,482,102.83 1,345,230.83 1,138,711.83
9. District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 108, Line 3) 26.09% 25.93% 22.50%
District's Reserve Standard
{Sectlon 10B, Line 7): 284,007.88 259,382.99 263,030.70
Status: Mat Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

ta. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
KACS Financial Rennring Software - 201620

136 of 198



2015-16 First interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No bufton for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

§1. Contingent Liabilities

1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.q., financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that have occutred since budget adoption that may impact the budget? No

ib.  f Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

§2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

1a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have j
changed since budget adoption by more than five percent? No

1b.  If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

S3. Temporary Interfund Borrowings

ta. Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
{Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No

tb. I Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

S4. Contingent Revenues

1a. Does your digtrict have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No

1b,  If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

137 of 198

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2015.2.0



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

§5. Contributions

identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation it transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify capital project cost overnuns that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund budget.

-5.0% t0 +5.0%
District's Contributl and Ti fers Standard: or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the First Interim’s Current Year data will be extracted. Enter
First Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, if Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted into the First Interim column for the
Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP does not exist, enter data in the Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for item 1d;
all other data will be calculated.

Budget Adoption First Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, item S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of Change Status
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1899, Object 8980)
Current Year (2015-16) (1,488,202.00)] (1,595,561.00)] 7.2% 107,359.00 Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) (1,562,612.00) (1,627.472.00)] 4.2% 64,860.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) (1,640,743.00) {1,660,022.00)] 1.2% 19,279.00 Met
1b. Transfers in, General Fund *
Current Year (2015-16) 0.00 0001 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2018-17) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 0.00 000] 0.0% 0.00 Mat
ic. Transfers Qut, General Fund *
Current Year (2015-16) 350,565.00 350,565.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 305,565.00 305,565.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 280,565.00 280,565.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met

1d, Capital Project Cost Overruns

Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the ( J
general fund operational budget? No

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

S5B. Status of the District’s Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d.

1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for any
of the cutrent year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and contribution amount for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature.
Explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Explanation: Increase in special education costs (1 FTE Centificated and .68 FTE Classified)
(required if NOT met)

1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

138 of 198

California Dept of Education
QANK Financia! Ranarfina Software - 2015.2.0



2015-16 First Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Schaol District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!

1c.  MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d. NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since budget adoption that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:
(required if YES)

139 of 198

California Dept of Education
SACS Financia!l Renartina Software - 2015.2.0



2015-16 First Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

$6. Long-term Commitments
Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments® and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

' Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

SBA. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: if Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01CS, ltem S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for ltem 1b.
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in item 2, as applicable. if no Budget Adoption data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter
all other data, as applicable.

1.  a. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments? l l
Yes

(if No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C)
b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred ‘ l
since budget adoption? No

2. If Yes to tem 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in ltem S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principat Balance

Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2015
Capital Leases 2 GENERAL FUND OBJECT 7619 FUND 40 OBJECT 7439 334,363
Certificates of Participation 20 GENERAL FUND OBJECT 7619 FUND 10 OBJECT 7439/7438 5,031,575
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absances

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

CAPITAL LEASE 2 GENERAL FUND OBJECT 8041 GENERAL FUND OBJECT 7439 55,821
TOTAL: 5,421,759
Prior Year Current Year 15t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2014-15) (2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued) [E-%)) [(:X-3)] (P& (P&

Capital Leases 55,766 55,766 55,766 55,766

Centificates of Participation 197453 196,978 196,360 196,360

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-terrn Commitments {continued):

CAPITAL LEASE 19,339 8,731 8,731 8,731
Total Annual Pay 272,558 261,475 260,857 260,857
Has total I payment in d over prior year (2014-15)7 No ; No No
140 of 198

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0



2015-16 First Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65474 0000000
Form 01CSi

$68. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a. No - Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{Required if Yes
to increase in total
annual payments)

SBC. identification of Decr 1o Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-lerm Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in ltem 1, if Yes, an explanation is required in ftem 2.

1. Wil funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

No

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes)

141 of 198

Califormia Dept of Education

CANT Cinmnninl Danartinns Qafhuara . 21892 N



2015-16 First Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!

S$7. Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.

S7A. Identification of the District’s Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1¢, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, ltem S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and
First Interim data in Rems 2-4.

1.  a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) Yes

b. if Yes to ltem 1a, have there bean changes since
budget adoption in OPEB liabifities?

No
c. if Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB contributions?
No
Budget Adoption
2. OPEB Liabilities (Form 01CS, item S7A) First Interim
a. OPEB actuarial accrued liability (AAL) | 107,144.00 | 107.144.00 |
b. OPEB unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) | 107,144.00 | 107,144.00 |
¢. Are AAL and UAAL based on the district's estimate or an
actuarial valuation? Actuarial Actuarial
d. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPEB valuation. Jul 01, 2013 Jul 01, 2013
3. OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB annual required contribution (ARC) per actuarial valuation or Alternative Budget Adoption
Measurement Method {Form 01CS, ltem $7A) First Interim
Current Year (2015-16) 20,625.00 20,625.00
1st Subseguent Year (2016-17) 20.625.00 20,625.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 20.625.00 20,625.00
b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, inciude premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year {2015-16) 0.00 0.00
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 0.00 0.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 0.00 0.00
¢. Cost of OPEB henefits (equivalent of *pay-as-you-go* amount)
Current Year (2015-16) 0.00 0.00
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 0.00 0.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) 0.00 0.00
d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benelfits
Current Year (2015-16) 0 4]
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17) 1] ]
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18) g [¢]
4. Commentis:
142 of 198

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Marin County

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65474 0000000
Form 01CSl|

$7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Hem S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and
First Interim data in items 2-4.

. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as

workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or
property and lability? (Do not include OPEB; which is covered in
Section §7A) (if No, skip items 1b-4)

. 1 Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since

budget adoption in self-insurance liabilities?

. I Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since

budget adoption in self-insurance contributions?

2. Self-Insurance Liabilities

a.
b.

Accrued liability for self-insurance programs
Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

3.  Seif-Insurance Contributions

a.

b.

Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2015-16)
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17)
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18)

Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2015-16)
1st Subsequent Year (2016-17)
2nd Subsequent Year (2017-18)

4. Comments:

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reoorting Software - 2015.2.0

No
na
na
Budget Adoption
(Form 01CS, ltem S7B) First Interim
{ !
Budget Adoption
_{Form 01CS, ltem S7B) First Interim
143 of 198



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review

$8. Status of Labor Agreements

21 65474 0000000
Form 01CS!

Analyze the status of employee labor agreements. Identify new {abor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as part of

previously ratified multiyear agreements and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all comp

fon). For new

indicate the date of the

required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues and exp!am how these commﬂmema will be funded in future fiscal

years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the
county office of education (COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the
district governing board and superintendent.

_SBA. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Emplo:

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all certificated labor negotiations settied as of budget adoption?

Certificated {(Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Number of certificated (non-management) full-
time-equivalent (FTE) positions

ta. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption?

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettfed?

Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption

2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement

certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopled

to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement?

4. Pericd covered by the agreement:

5.  Salary settlemant:

Yes
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.
If No, continue with section S8A.
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2014-15) (2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)
12.0 12.0 11.0 11.0
na
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
1 No, complete questions 6 and 7.
i Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No
y [ |
i Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO cerlification:
na
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:
BeginDate: [ 1] End Date: |
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16) {2016-17) (2017-18)

is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and muitiyear
projections (MYPs)?
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year

or
Multiyear Agreement
Tatal cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year

(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0

144 of 198



Sausalito Marin City Elementary
Marin County

Negotiations Not Seftled
6. Costof a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

7.  Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Certificated (Non-management} Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Total cost of H&W benefits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Lol S s

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settlements included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65474 0000000
Form 01CS!

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Costof step & column adjustments
3.  Percent change in step & column over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Attritlon {layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those faid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16) {2016-17) {2017-18)
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16) (2016-17) {2017-18)
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2015-18) (2016-17) (2017-18)

List ather significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
KACRK Financial Rennrling Softwara - 2015 2.0

145 of 198



2015-16 First Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSli
$8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for *Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.
Status of Clagsified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all classifled labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? l l
if Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C. Yes
If No, continue with section S8B.
Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotlations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2014-15) (2015-16) {2016-17) (2017-18)
Number of classified (nor-management) : {
FTE positions i 124 10.3 9.5 9.5
ta. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? | n/a }
if Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
I Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.
1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No
Neqotiations Settled Since Bl t Adoption
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: { ]
2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:
3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining ag ? na
i Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:
4.  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: ::: End Date: | |
§.  Salary setllement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)
Is the cost of salary setttement included in the interim and muitiyear
projections (MYPs)?
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settiement ] ]
% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settfement
% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)
identify the source of funding that will be used to support muitiyear salary commitments:
Negotiations Not Settled
6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits ' I
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-186) (2016-17) (2017-18)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases l l
146 of 198

California Dept of Education
i o e C it

oAre £, 2 fandcnn




2015-16 First interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits {2015-16) {2016-17) {2017-18)

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
Total cost of H&W benefits

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Rl i

Classifled (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption

Ars any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
setilements included in the interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs ]
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments {2015-16) {2016-17) (2017-18)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Costof step & column adjustments
3.  Percent change in step & column over prior year
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Attrition (fayoffs and retirements) (2015-16) {2016-17) {2017-18)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absance, bonuses, elc.):

147 of 198

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0



2015-16 First Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for *Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions
in this section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? | na |
it Yes or /a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to 89.
if No, continue with section S8C.

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year {2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2014-15) (2015-16) {2016-17) (2017-18)
Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 6.6 6.6 5.6 55

1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption?
I Yes, complete question 2. wa

If No, complete questions 3 and 4.

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? wa l
if Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.

tiation; led Sinc Adoption
2. Salary setilement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)
Is the cost of salary setflement included in the interim and mulliyear
projections (MYPs)?
Total cost of salary setilement
Change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as *Reopener')
Negotiations Not Settled
3. Costof a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits §
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2015-16) {2016-17) 2017-18)

4.  Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases i ] ]
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2015-16) (2016-17) {2017-18)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Total cost of HAW benefits

3. Percent of HAW cost paid by employer

4,  Percent projecled change in H&W cost over prior year
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2015-16) (2016-17) (2017-18)

1.  Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?

2.  Costof step & column adjustments

3. Percent change in step and column over prior year
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) {2015-16) (2016-17) {2017-18)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Total cost of other benefits

3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

148 of 198

N P R o



2015-16 First Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

§9. Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projecied negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance wifl be addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1. If Yes, enter data in em 2 and provide the reports referenced in tem 1.

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund

balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No
if Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance {e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for
each fund.

2. lf Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the plan for how and when the problem{s) will be corrected.

149 of 198

California Dept of Education
BAMD 1, (N}

mnmniat Banadicn Oafhuncae AN4E AN



2015-16 First Interim

Sausafito Marin City Elementary General Fund
Marin County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65474 0000000
Form 01CSlI

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes* answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through AS; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9.

Al

AS.

A7.

AB.

A9.

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a I

negative cash balance in the general fund? {Data from Crilerion 98-1, Cash Balance, No ~
are used to determine Yes or No}
is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system? l

Yes
Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? l

Yes
Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's l
enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal year? No
Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current l
or subsequent fiscal years of the agresment would result in salary increases that No
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or ‘
retired employees? No
Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system? l

No
Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal di p it to Education I
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the counly office of education.) No
Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief busi I
official positions within the last 12 months? No

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments:
{optional)

End of School District First Interim Criteria and Standards Review

Catifornia Dept of Education
| Danmrtine Gof

QAMQ T

150 of 198

-oR DN




2015-2016 FIRST INERIM
GENERAL FUND
TECHNICAL REVIEWS FOR ALL FORM 01

151 of 198



Page 1

SACS2015AL1L Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
12/1/2015 10:37:15 AM 21-65474-0000000
First Interim
2015-16 Original Budget
Technical Review Checks
Sausalito Marin City Elementary Marin County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)
0 - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

EFB-~-POSITIVE - (W) - Ending balance (Object 978Z) is negative for the
following resources. Please explain the cause of the negative balances and

your plan to resolve them. EXCEPTION
FUND RESOURCE NEG. EFB
01 0000 -143,980.00

Explanation:The district is going to reduce the reserver amount so that it can
provide some one time expenditures.

Total of negative resource balances for Fund 01 -143,980.00

OBJ-POSITIVE ~ (W) - The following objects have a negative balance by resource,

by fund: EXCEPTION
FUND RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE
01 0000 9790 -143,980.00

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECKS

Checks Completed.

152 of 198



Page 1

SACS2015ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
127172015 10:37:28 aM 21-65474-0000000
First Interim
2015-16 Board Approved Operating Budget
Technical Review Checks
Sausalito Marin City Elementary Marin County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)
o} - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

EFB~POSITIVE - (W) - Ending balance (Object 979Z) is negative for the
following resources. Please explain the cause of the negative balances and

your plan to resolve them. EXCEPTION
FUND RESOURCE NEG. EFB
01 0000 -143,980.00
Total of negative resource balances for Fund 01 -143,980.00

OBJ-POSITIVE -~ (W) - The following objects have a negative balance by

resource, by fund: EXCEPTION
FUND RESOURCE OBJECT VALUE
01 0000 9790 ~-143,980.00

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECKS

Checks Completed.

153 of 198



Page 1

SACS2015ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
12/1/2015 10:37:43 AM 21-65474-0000000
First Interim
2015-16 Projected Totals
Technical Review Checks
Sausalito Marin City Elementary ' Marin County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)
0 - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECKS

CASHFLOW~PROVIDE - (W) - A Cashflow Worksheet (Form CASH) must be provided
with your Interim reports. (Note: LEAs may use a cashflow worksheet other than
Form CASH, as long as it provides a monthly cashflow projected through the end
of the fiscal vear.) EXCEPTION

Explanation:The county office is not requiring the school district to provide
a cash flow worksheet at this point in time.

Checks Completed.

154 of 198



Date Vendor Fund 01=General 13=Cafeteria 14=Deferred Maint. Resource Object Amount Purpose C
11/12/2015|Anova 01-6500-0-5833.00-5750-1185-700-000-000 Sp. Ed. Professional/Consulting/Op. Exfl $ 10,516.00 | Non public school 2 students |Y
11/12/2015|AT&T 01-0000-0-5970.00-0000-2700-700-000-000 Unrestricted Communications $ 81.51 |Telephone billing 10/15
11/12/2015|AT&T CALNET 2 01-0000-0-5970.00-0000-2700-700-000-000 Unrestricted Communications $ 1,011.89 |Telephone billing 10/15
11/12/2015|STATE OF CALIFORNIA 01-0000-0-5821.00-0000-7200-725-000-000 Unrestricted Professional/Consulting/Op. Exg $ 64.00 iFingerprinting
11/12/2015|{CBbW-G 01-0000-0-5555.00-0000-7200-725-000-000 Unrestricted Operations S 2,850.00 |Replace lost IT equip.
11/12/2015|EDUCATIONAL DATA SYSTEMS 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-101-000-000 Unrestricted Supplies $ 184.57 |Celdt Testing Materials
11/12/2015|EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT. 01-0000-0-9515.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 Unrestricted Benefits $ 755.85 {Ul payment, 3rd Q
11/12/2015|EPIC SPORTS 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-100-000-000 Unrestricted Supplies $ 67.96 |PE Supplies
11/12/2015{EPIC SPORTS 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-101-000-000 Unrestricted Supplies $ 67.50 |PE Supplies
11/12/2015|FISHMAN SUPPLY CO. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8211-735-000-000 Unrestricted Supplies $ 1,142.05 |Maintenance supplies
11/12/2015|KONE INC. 01-8150-0-5600.00-0000-8110-735-000-000 Maintenance Rentals/Leases/Repairs S 125.82 [Elevator maintenance Y
11/12/2015|MARIN RESOURCE RECOVERY CENTE 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 Unrestricted Operations S 300.00 |Recycling
11/12/2015|MARIN SANITARY SERVICE 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 Unrestricted Operations S 1,000.00 |Debris boxes
11/12/2015|SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES 01-3010-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 Title | NCLB Supplies $ 163.36 |Magazine subscription
11/12/2015|SILYCO 01-0000-0-5849.00-0000-2420-700-000-000 Unrestricted Professional/Consulting/Op. Exg $ 9,600.00 {IT services - past payment
11/12/2015|SILYCO 01-0000-0-9561.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 Unrestricted Professional/Consulting/Op. Exg $ 9,600.00 [IT services - 11/15 \
11/12/2015{US BANCORP EQUIP. FINANCE INC 01-0000-0-5605.00-0000-2700-700-000-000 Unrestricted Rentals/Leases/Repairs S 890.39 |Copier lease \
11/12/2015|WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY 01-0000-0-8096.00-0000-9200-103-000-000 Unrestricted Transfers to Charter Schools $ 169,053.00 |In lieu payment

$  207,473.90
11/12/2015{WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY 78-0000-0-9620.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 Unrestricted Pass through Funds S 63,845.93 |Supp. Payment

$ 63,845.93
11/12/2015{PACE SUPPLY CORP. 14-0000-0-5600.00-0000-8110-735-000-000 Unrestricted Rentals/Leases/Repairs $ 644.68 |WCA toilet faucets etc

$ 644.68
11/19/2015|AT&T CALNET 2 01-0000-0-5970.00-0000-2700-700-000-000 Unrestricted Communications S 966.91 |Telephone billing 11/15
11/19/2015|CYPRESS SCHOOL 01-6500-0-5833.00-5750-1185-700-000-000 Sp. Ed. Professional/Consuiting/Op. Exg $ 5,082.99 [Non public school 1 student Y
11/19/2015|GATEWAY LEARNING GROUP 01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-000-000 Sp. £d. Professional/Consulting/Op. Exg $ 1,012.50 [OT services Y
11/19/2015 |PAULA HAMMONS 01-0000-0-1980.00-1484-2495-100-000-709 Unrestricted $ 100.00 {Math consulting
11/19/2015 | MARIN ASSOC.OF SUPERINTENDENT 01-0000-0-5300.00-0000-7150-725-000-000 Unrestricted Dues & Memberships $ 500.00 |Yearly dues
11/19/2015{MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUC 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-7205-000-000-000 Unrestricted Professional/Consulting/Op. Exg $ 4,285.00 |Aeries hosting fee
11/19/2015MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUC 01-9001-0-7222.10-0000-9200-000-000-000 Balance sheet Transfers of Apport. To County | $ 27,687.00 |Sp. £d. Funds Transfer
11/19/2015|MOLLIE STONE'S 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7200-725-000-000 Unrestricted Supplies $ 96.56 |Board meeting food
11/19/2015|N2Y 01-0026-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 Medi-Cal billing Funds Supplies S 449.00 |Ed Materials
11/19/2015 |SUNNY HILLS SERVICES 01-6500-0-5833.00-5750-1185-700-000-000 Sp. Ed. professional/Consulting/Op. Exg § 4,487.35 |Non public school 1 student Y

$ 44,667.31
11/19/2015 MARIN SUN FARMS 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 Cafeteria/Fed/State Food S 130.11 [Cafeteria
11/19/2015{TURNING GREEN 13-5310-0-4300.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 Cafeteria/Fed/State Supplies S 580.73 [Cafeteria
11/19/2015  TURNING GREEN 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 Cafeteria/Fed/State Food $ 868.87 [Cafeteria
11/19/2015  TURNING GREEN 13-5310-0-5849.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 Cafeteria/Fed/State Professional/Consulting/Op. Exg $ 2,380.00 |Cafeteria
11/19/201S|VERITABLE VEGETABLE INC. 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 Cafeteria/Fed/State Food $ 933.50 |Cafeteria

$ 4,893.21
11/19/2015|BRAGG PLUMBING 14-0000-0-5600.00-0000-8110-735-000-000 Unrestricted Rentals/Leases/Repairs S 1,102.00 |WCA fixture repair

$ 1,102.00
11/19/2015{US BANK 40-0000-0-7439.00-0000-9100-000-000-000 Unrestricted Debt Service - Principal S 55,766.46

$ 55,766.46
11/24/2015|ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8300-100-000-000 Unrestricted Professional/Consulting/Op. Exg $ 180.00 |Alarm services Y
11/24/2015|AT&T 01-0000-0-5970.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 Unrestricted Communications S 1,398.21 {Telephone billing
11/24/2015|CDW-G 01-3010-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 Title | NCLB Supplies S 418.40 [Fax machine
11/24/2015]COMMUNITY ACTION MARIN 01-9472-0-5840.00-1110-1010-100-000-000 Pre K-3 Grant Professional/Consulting/Op. Exg $ 5,000.00 {Pre K-3 enrichment program
11/24/2015 LOUIS EDNEY 01-3010-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 Title | NCLB Supplies S 14.95 [Ed Materials
11/24/2015 [ EDUCATION WEEK 01-0000-0-5803.00-0000-7200-700-000-000 Unrestricted Professional/Consulting/Op. Exg $ 395,00 |Advertising
11/24/2015 EDUCATIONAL DATA SYSTEMS 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-101-000-000 Unrestricted Supplies $ 83.00 {Ed Materials

155 of 198




Date Vendor Fund 0 al 13=Cafeteria 14=Deferred Maint. Resource Object Amount Purpose C
11/24/2015KAISER FOUNDATION 01-0000-0-9520.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 Unrestricted Benefits $ 6,794.24 |Benefits
11/24/2015|KAISER FOUNDATION 01-0000-0-9520.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 Unrestricted Benefits S 12,403.88 |Benefits
11/24/2015|EMILY MATTO 01-3010-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 Title 1 NCLB Supplies S 29.99 |Ed Materials
11/24/2015]MSIA DENTAL 01-0000-0-9520.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 Unrestricted Benefits S 2,548.41 [Benefits
11/24/2015{MSIA VISION 01-0000-0-9520.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 Unrestricted Benefits $ 341.76 |Benefits
11/24/2015CLAUDIA OYUELA-BOAKNIN 01-0026-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 Medi-Cal biilling Funds Supplies S 275.00 [Translation service
11/24/2015!PEARSON 01-3010-0-4100.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 Title | NCLB Approved Textbooks S 1,357.89 [Science books
11/24/2015|PROTECTION ONE 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8300-100-000-000 Unrestricted Professional/Consulting/Op. Exg $ 184.00 |Fire alarm Y
$ 31,424.73
11/24/2015|CAPAY INC 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 Cafeteria/Fed/State Food S 303.00 |Cafeteria
11/24/2015|ECOLAB 13-5310-0-5840.00-0000-3700-101-000-000 Cafeteria/Fed/State Professional/Consulting/Op. Exg $ 104.65 |Cafeteria
$ 407.65
11/24/2015SCHOOL FACILITY CONSULTANTS 14-0000-0-5615.00-0000-8500-735-000-000 Unrestricted Rentals/Leases/Repairs S 668.75 |Facilities consulting
$ 668.75
12/4/2015|AMERICAN EXPRESS 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7200-725-000-000 Unrestricted Supplies $ 111.25 |Coffee, Board Dinner
12/4/2015 | AMERICAN EXPRESS 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-100-000-000 Unrestricted Supplies $ 33.95 |Sitting Wedge Pre K Class
12/4/2015|AMERICAN EXPRESS 01-0000-0-5555.00-0000-7200-725-000-000 Unrestricted QOperations $ 1,458.89 {Comast, Fry Electronic,Postage
12/4/2015]AMERICAN EXPRESS 01-0000-0-5960.00-0000-7200-725-000-000 Unrestricted R Communications S 83.16 |UPs Return books
12/4/2015|BAY CITIES REFUSE INC 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 Unrestricted Operations S 669.55 |Refuse collection
12/4/2015|BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB 01-6010-0-5840.00-1110-1010-101-000-000 State After School Program funds  |Professional/Consulting/Op. Ex{ § 7,965.00 |After school 12/15 Y
12/4/2015|BRIGHT PATH THERAPISTS 01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-000-000 Sp. Ed. Professional/Consuiting/Op. Exgd $ 5,005.00 |OT services Y
12/4/2015 | DANNIS WOULIVER KELLY 01-0000-0-5829.00-0000-7100-000-000-000 Unrestricted Professional/Consulting/Op. Exg § 318.00 |Legal fees Y
12/4/2015{JULIANNE EDMONDSON 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-100-000-000 Unrestricted Supplies $ 5.00 |Ed Materials
12/4/2015|LOUIS EDNEY 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-101-000-000 Unrestricted Supplies S 20.00 |Field trip parking
12/4/2015|FISHMAN SUPPLY CO. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8211-735-000-000 Unrestricted Supplies S 87.55 |Maintenance supplies
12/4/2015{GOODMAN BUILDING SUPPLY CO. 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8100-735-000-000 Maintenance Supplies $ 605.65 |Maintenance supplies
12/4/2015|MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUC 01-0000-0-5930.00-0000-7180-700-000-000 Unrestricted Communications S 1,400.00 |Data processing
12/4/2015|MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUC 01-0000-0-5940.00-0000-2700-700-000-000 Unrestricted Communications $ 225.00 |Internet access
12/4/2015|MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUC 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-100-000-000 Unrestricted Supplies $ 50.00 |Seminar - Sanchez
12/4/2015|OFFICE DEPOT 01-0000-0-5555.00-0000-7150-725-000-000 Unrestricted Operations S 329.00 |Office supplies
12/4/2015|P G& ECO 01-0000-0-5510.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 Unrestricted Operations $ 5,174.44 |Utilities 11/15
12/4/2015|PROTECTION ONE 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8300-100-000-000 Unrestricted Professional/Consulting/Op. Exg $ 83.60 |Fire alarm \
12/4/2015|PROTECTION ONE 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8300-101-000-000 Unrestricted Professional/Consulting/Op. Exg $ 696.27 |Fire alarm Y
12/4/2015|PROTECTION ONE 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8300-103-000-000 Unrestricted Professional/Consulting/Op. Exq $ 103.29 |Fire alarm Y
12/4/2015|ALAN ROTHKOP 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8211-735-000-000 Unrestricted Supplies $ 48.51 [Maintenance supplies
12/4/2015!SHELL OIL CO. 01-0000-0-4301.00-0000-8110-735-000-000 Unrestricted Supplies S 357.75 |Gas for DO vehicles
12/4/2015 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY CB 01-0000-0-9520.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 Unrestricted Benefits S 156.75 |Cert. life insurance
12/4/2015]STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY CB 01-0000-0-9520.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 Unrestricted Benefits S 414.15 |life insurance
$ 25,401.76
12/4/2015{CAPAY INC 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 Cafeteria/Fed/State Food $ 384.00 [Cafeteria
12/4/2015|MARIN SUN FARMS 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 Cafeteria/Fed/State Food $ 512.22 |Cafeteria
12/4/2015|MOLLIE STONE'S 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 Cafeteria/Fed/State Food $ 53.91 [Cafeteria
12/4/2015|UNFI 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 Cafeteria/Fed/State Food $ 2,349.76 {Cafeteria
12/4/2015|US PURE WATER CORPORATION 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 Cafeteria/Fed/State Food S 171.88 {Cafeteria
12/4/2015 [VERITABLE VEGETABLE INC. 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 Cafeteria/Fed/State Food S 248.25 |Cafeteria
12/4/2015 WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 Cafeteria/Fed/State Food S 2,345.50 |Cafeteria
$ 6,065.52
12/4/2015/J0 SPECIALTIES 14-0000-0-5615.00-0000-8500-735-000-000 Unrestricted Rentals/l.eases/Repairs S 9,373.00 |WCA toilet partitions
$ 9,373.00

156 of 198




MARIN COUNTY
OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1111 LAS GALLINAS AVENUE/P.O. BOX 4925 MARY JANE BURKE (415) 472-4110
FAX (415) 491-6625

SAN RAFAEL, CA 94913-4925 MARIN COUNTY
marincoe@marin.k12.ca.us SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

VENDOR PAYMENT CERTIFICATION

Date_ /[ //0 //5“

District Name SAUSALITO MARIN CITY District No. 47

The Governing Board of the District named hereon hereby authorizes and directs payment

of vendor payments in the total of $ Q3 314.83

FUND NUMBER BATCH NUMBER - AMOUNT
ol AP J\D}/ YA, 9o
a¥ 2.0 b2, §4{, 93

a :
Authorized Signature MM
/ V /

0. 11457 of 198

Marin County Offi f Educati i F
arin County Office of Education FEMINESS-"2IE'FUTURE . . . ONE STUDENT AT ATIME

jwo =]
Ce
~wu




APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND :

WARRANT

20108878

20108879

20108880

20108881

20108882

20108883

20108884

20108885

20108886

L.00.04

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

11/12/15 PAGE 48

10,516.00
$10,516.00

81.51
$81.51

1,011.89
$1,011.89

64.00
$64.00

2,850.00
$2,850.00

184.57
$184.57

755.85
$755.85

67.96

67.50
$135.46

047 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICY FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/13/2015
0020 GENERAL FUND
01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
070374/ ANOVA INC.
P0-160073 1. 01-6500-0-5833.00-5750-1185-700-000-000 271942-3
WARRANT TOTAL
070358/ AT&T
PO-160003 1. 01-0000-0-5970.00-0000-2700-700-000-000 10/15
WARRANT TOTAL
070329/ AT&T CALNET 2
P0-160001 1. 01-0000-0-5970.00-0000-2700-700-000-000 10/15
WARRANT TOTAL
001811/ STATE OF CALIFORNIA
PV-160173 01-0000-0-5821.00-0000-7200-725-000-000 129873
WARRANT TOTAL
070308/ CDU-G
P0-160095 1. 01-0000-0-5555.00-0000-7200-725-000-000 BBV3514
WARRANT TOTAL
070538/ EDUCATIONAL DATA SYSTEMS
PV-160174 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-101-000-000 1015E0-5525-1415
WARRANT TOTAL
001807/ EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT.
PV-160177 01-0000-0-9515.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 942-4117-1 SEF Q3,2015
WARRANT TOTAL
070918/ EPIC SPORTS
P0-160101 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-100-000-000 1870129
2. 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-101-000-000 1870129
WARRANT TOTAL
002270/ FISHMAN SUPPLY CO.
P0-1606009 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8211-735-000-000 1004608

WARRANT TOTAL

158 of 198

1,142.05
$1,142.05



AMOUNT

125.82
$125.82

300.00
$300.00

1,000.00
$1,000.00

163.36
$163.36

9,600.00

9,600.00
$19,200.00

890.39
$890.39

169,053.00
$169,053.00

$207,473.90*
$.00*

APY250 L.00.04 Marin County Office of Education 11/12/15 PAGE 49
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 047 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/13/2015
BATCH: 0020 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
20108887 002345/ KONE INC.
P0-160006 1. 01-8150-0-5600.00-0000-8110-735-000-000 11/15
WARRANT TOTAL
20108888 070470/ MARIN RESOURCE RECOVERY CENTER
P0-160007 1. 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 10/15
WARRANT TOTAL
20108889 070326/ MARIN SANITARY SERVICE
P0-160022 1. 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200~000-000-000 10/15
WARRANT TOTAL
20108890 000236/ SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES
PV-160175 01-3010-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 M5699579
WARRANT TOTAL
20108891 070406/ SILYCO
P0-160016 1. 01-0000-0-5849.00-0000-2420-700-000-000 0CT2015
PV-160176 01-0000-0-9561.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 replace 3/15 stale dated check
' WARRANT TOTAL
20108892 070525/ US BANCORP EQUIP. FINANCE INC
P0O-160012 1. 01-0000-0-5605.00-0000-2700-700-000-000 11/15
HWARRANT TOTAL
20108893 002172/ WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY
PV-160178 01-0000-0-8096.00-0000-9200-103-000-000 Nov. 15 in lieu
WARRANT TOTAL
*%% EUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 16 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

159 of 198

$.00*



APY250 L.00.04 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 047 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/13/2015
BATCH: 0020 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 78 PASS-THROUGH ~ REVENUES
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
20108894 002172/ WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY
PV-160179 78-0000-0-9620.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 Oct. 15 A bulletins
HARRANT TOTAL
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
fudalad BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 17 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

160 of 198

11/12/15 PAGE 50

AMOUNT

63,845.93
$63,845.93

$63,845.93*
$.00%
$.00*

$271,319.83*
$.00*
$.00*



MARIN COUNTY
OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1111 LAS GALLINAS AVENUE/P.O. BOX 4925 MARY JANE BURKE (415) 472-4110
SAN RAFAEL, CA 94913-4925 MARIN COUNTY FAX (415} 491-6625
-~ marincoe@marink12.ca.us SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOILS

VENDOR PAYMENT CERTIFICATION

Date // //0 //g‘

District Name SAUSALITO MARIN CITY District No. 47

The Governing Board of the District named hereon hereby authorizes and directs payment

of vendor payments inthetotal of § LY. 6§

FUND NUMBER BATCH NUMBER - AMOUNT
|4 2] _LYchyg

Authorized Signature @%ﬁ/ %W
7 Va4

161 of 198
Harin County Office of Education Business Formie: 113 ik ciInENT AT A TIMF



APY250 L.00.04 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 047 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/13/2015

BATCH: 0021 GENERAL FUND

FUND : 14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND

DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

20108895 070921/ PACE SUPPLY CORP.

PV-160180 14-0000-0-5600.00-0000-8110-735-000-000 Sinks, Faucets for WCA
WARRANT TOTAL

**x FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

*kk BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

*%%x DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 18 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

Printed: 11/13/2015 07:56:08

162 of 198

11/12/15 PAGE 51

644.68
$644.68

$644.68*
$.00*
$.00*

$644.68*%
$.00*
$.00*

$271,964.51*
$.00%
$.00%



MARIN COUNTY
OFFICE OF EDUCATION

(415) 472-4110

1111 LAS GALLINAS AVENUE/P.O. BOX 4925 MARY JANE BURKE
SAN RAFAEL, CA 94913-4925 MARIN COUNTY FAX (415) 491-6625
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

marincoe@marin.k12.ca.us

VENDOR PAYMENT CERTIFICATION

Date ] /78/ //S_

District Name SAUSALITO MARIN CITY District No. 47

The Governing Board of the District named hereon hereby authorizes and directs payment

of vendor payments inthetotalof $ 1046 Y2 X .98

FUND NUMBER BATCH NUMBER AMOUNT
<! A Loy £33/
- . 4 £ 92,
Ct = L1Od. 50
1z 2 SS e uL
Authorized Signature / M’_/})D/ﬂ//]w/
i
163 of 198

Marin County Offi f Education Busi F No. 11
arin Loty Diviee of EAUeatiop JILDING THE FUTURE . . . ONE STUDENT AT A TIME



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND :

HARRANT

L.00.04

047 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT

0022 GENERAL FUND

01 GENERAL FUND

VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

Marin County 0ffice of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
.FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/20/2015

DEPOSIT TYPE

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NuM

DESCRIPTION

11/19/15 PAGE 35

AMOUNT

20109678

20109679

20109680

20109681

20109682

20109683

20109684

20109685

20109686

P0-160001

P0-160071

070876/ GATEWAY LEARNING GROUP

P0-160070

PV-160183

001873/ MARIN ASSOC.OF SUPERINTENDENTS

PV-160184

000045/ MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUC

PV-160187

PV-160181

070329/ AT&T CALNET 2

070722/ CYPRESS SCHOOL
001509/ PAULA HAMMONS

000548/ MOLLIE STONE'S
070922/ N2y

P0-160104

070879/ SUNNY HILLS SERVICES

P0-160072

1. 01-0000-0-5970.00-0000-2700-700-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

1. 01-6500-0-5833.00-5750-1185-700-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

1. 01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

01-0000-0-1980.00-1484-2495-100-000-709

WARRANT TOTAL

01-0000-0-5300.00-0000-7150-725-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-7205-000-000-000

01-9001-0-7222.10-0000-9200-000-000~000

WARRANT TOTAL

01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7200~725-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

1. 01-0026-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

1, 01-6500-0-5833.00-5750-1185-700-000-000

WARRANT TOTAL

164 of 198

103515

16521

Math coaching

15-16 Dues

151401, 160312

151401, 160312

107885

$265551

October 2015 Compton

966.91
$966.91

5,082.99
$5,082.99

1,012.50
$1,012.50

100.00
$100.00

500.00
$500.00

4,285.00

27,687.00
$31,972.00

96.56
$96.56

449.00
$449.00

4,487.35
$4,487.35



APY250 1.00.04 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 047 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/20/2015
BATCH: 0022 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NuM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 9 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:

TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

165 of 198

11/19/15 PAGE 36

AMOUNT

$44,667.31*
$.00*
$.00*



APY250 L.00.04 Marin County Office of Education 11/19/15 PAGE 37
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 047 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/20/2015
BATCH: 0022 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 13 CAFETERIA FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NuM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20109687 070827/ MARIN SUN FARMS
PV-160189 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 915789 130.11
WARRANT TOTAL $130.11
20109688 070792/ TURNING GREEN
PV-160186 13-5310-0-4300.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 1197 580.73
13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 1197 868.87
13-5310-0-5849.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 1197 2,380.00
WARRANT TOTAL $3,829.60
20109689 070799/ VERITABLE VEGETABLE INC.
PV-160188 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 11/18 Statement 933.50
WARRANT TOTAL $933.50
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 3 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $4,893.21*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%

166 of 198



APY250 L.00.04 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 047 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/20/2015
BATCH: 0022 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y 0BJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
20109690 070877/ BRAGG PLUMBING
PV-160185 14-0000-0-5600.00-0000-8110-735-000-000 Repairs- WCA bathrooms
WARRANT TOTAL
*** FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:

TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

167 of 198

11/19/15 PAGE 38

AMOUNT

1,102.00
$1,102.00

$1,102.00*
$.00*
$.00%



APY250 L.00.04 Marin County 0ffice of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 047 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/20/2015
BATCH: 0022 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 40 SPECIAL RESERVE~CAP OUTLAY #1
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
20109691 0602616/ US BANK
PV-160182 40-0000-0-7439.00-0000-9100-000-000-000 QZAB Dec 2015 payment
WARRANT TOTAL
*** FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
falakd BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 14 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
**% DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 14 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

Printed: 11/20/2015 08:32:13

168 of 198

11/19/15 PAGE 39

AMOUNT

55,766.46
$55,766.46

$55,766.46%
$.00*
$.00*

$106,428.98*
$.00%
$.00%

$106,428.98*
$.00*
$.00*



MARIN COUNTY
OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1111 LAS GALLINAS AVENUE/P.O. BOX 4925 MARY JANE BURKE (415) 472-4110
SAN RAFAEL, CA 94913-4925 MARIN COUNTY FAX (415) 491-6625
marincoe@marin.k12.ca.us SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

VENDOR PAYMENT CERTIFICATION

Date /] /oa J1s

District Name SAUSALITO MARIN CITY District No. 47

The Governing Board of the District named hereon hereby authorizes and directs payment

of vendor payments inthetotal of § 32X, So (- 713

FUND NUMBER BATCH NUMBER . AMOUNT
ol 9 2 SYEL AL D
/3 L 2 Yo} L
I 23 LL%, XS

Authorized Signature Wﬁéﬁ/b@/
/ 7 0

169 of 198

UHeamin Pramdbsn NFFiAn AfF Tdiiandian Dnainane Chem A 110



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND :

WARRANT

20110020

20110021

20110022

20110023

20110024

20110025

20110026

20110027

20110028

L.00.04 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
047 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/25/2015
0023 GENERAL FUND
01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
070873/ ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS
P0-160023 1. 01—0000-0—5840.00-0000-8300—100-000-000 319699, 319670
WARRANT TOTAL
000192/ AT&T
P0-160002 1. 01—0000-0—5970.00—0000-2700-000-000-000 12/15
WARRANT TOTAL
070308/ ChOW-G
P0-160107 1. 01—3010-0-4300.00-1110-1010—700-000—000 BCX2551
WARRANT TOTAL
001854/ COMMUNITY ACTION MARIN
pPV-160192 01—9472-0-5840.00-1110-1010-100-000—000 TK/K enrichment
WARRANT TOTAL
002890/ LOUIS EDNEY
PV-160197 01-3010-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 Ed. Materials
WARRANT TOTAL
001267/ EDUCATION WEEK
P0-160110 1. 01-0000—0-5803.00-0000-7200-700-000-000 SINO15463
WARRANT TOTAL
070538/ EDUCATIONAL DATA SYSTEMS
PV-160190 01-0000—0-4300.00-1110-1010—101-000-000 111518179
WARRANT TOTAL
000039/ KAISER FOUNDATION
PV-160191 01—0000-0—9520.00—0000—0000—000-000-000 16734-0001
01-0003-0-9520.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 578-0002
WARRANT TOTAL
070868/ EMILY MATTO
PV-160196 01-3010-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-000—000 Laminator supplies

WARRANT TOTAL

170 of 198

11/24/15 PAGE 43

180.00
$180.00

1,398.21
$1,398.21

418.40
$418.40

5,000.00
$5,000.00

14.95
$14.95

395.00
$395.00

83.00
$83.00

6,794.24

12,403.88
$19,198.12

29.99
$29.99



APY250 L.00.04 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 047 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/25/2015
BATCH: 0023 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REG# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y 0BJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
20110029 000015/ MSIA DENTAL
PV-160193 01-0000-0-9520.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 12/15
WARRANT TOTAL
20110030 000117/ MSIA VISION
PV-160194 01-0000-0-9520.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 12/15
WARRANT TOTAL
20110031 070920/ CLAUDIA OYUELA-BOAKNIN
pPV-160195 01-0026-0-4300.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 Nieto translation
WARRANT TOTAL
20110032 000073/ PEARSON
P0-160106 1. 01-3010-0-4100.00-1110-1010-700-000-000 4024243705
WARRANT TOTAL
20110033 070222/ PROTECTION ONE
P0-160005 1. 01-0000-0-5840,00-0000-8300-100-000-000 6905574 - labor charge
WARRANT TOTAL
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 14 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

171 of 198

11/24/15 PAGE a4

2,548.41
$2,548.41

341.76
$341.76

275.00
$275.00

1,357.89
$1,357.89

184.00
$184.00

$31,424.73*
$.00*
$.00*



APY250 1.00.04 Marin County Office of Education 11/24/15 PAGE 45
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 047 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/25/2015
BATCH: 0023 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 13 CAFETERIA FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20110034 070923/ CAPAY INC
PV-160200 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 61086 303.00
WARRANT TOTAL $303.00
20110035 070841/ ECOLAB
PV-160198 13-5310-0-5840.00~0000-3700-101-000-000 143708 104.65
WARRANT TOTAL $104.65
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $407.65*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*

172 of 198



APY250  L.00.04

DISTRICT: 047 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICY
BATCH: 0023 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)
REQ# REFERENCE LN

20110036 070789/ SCHOOL FACILITY

PV-160199

*x% FUND TOTALS ***

e BATCH TOTALS ***

*%% DISTRICT TOTALS ***

Printed: 11/24/2015 12:15:10

Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/25/2015

FUND

DEPOSIT TYPE
FD RESC Y OBJT 50 GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

CONSULTANTS

14-0000-0-5615.00-0000-8500-735-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 1
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0
TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 17
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0
TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 17
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0

173 of 198

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

11/24/15 PAGE 46

AMOUNT

668.75
$668.75

$668.75*
$.00*
$.00*

$32,501.13*
$.00*
$.00*

$32,501.13*
$.00*
$.00*



MARIN COUNTY
OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1111 LAS GALLINAS AVENUE/P.O. BOX 4925 MARY JANE BURKE (415) 472-4110
SAN RAFAEL, CA 94913-4925 MARIN COUNTY FAX (415) 491-6625
marincoe@marin.k12.ca.us SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

VENDOR PAYMENT CERTIFICATION

Date /2 /cl / /N

District Name SAUSALITO MARIN CITY District No. 47

The Governing Board of the District named hereon hereby authorizes and directs payment

of vendor payments in the total of $ ‘—zLO,, SUO, AF

FUND NUMBER BATCH NUMBER - AMOUNT
O/ Y s vor M
/' o~ LOoES, S
I oY 733 .o

Authorized Signature WQM
7 7 7

174 of 198

Marin County Office of Education Business Form No. 119

BUILDING THE FUTURE . . . ONE STUDENT AT A TIME



APY250 L.00.04 Marin County Office of Education 12/03/15 PAGE 56
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 047 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/04/2015
BATCH: 0024 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20110977 000609/ AMERICAN EXPRESS
PV-160212 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-7200-725-000-000 Coffee, Board Dinner 111.25
01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-100-000-000 Sitting Wedge Pre K Class 33.95
01-0000-0-5555.00-0000-7200-725-000-000 Comast, Fry Electronic,Postage 1,458.89
01-0000-0-5960.00-0000-7200-725-000-000 UPs Return books 83.16
WARRANT TOTAL $1,687.25
20110978 000006/ BAY CITIES REFUSE INC
P0-160004 1. 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 12/15 669.55
WARRANT TOTAL $669.55
20110979 070513/ BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB
P0-160019 1. 01-6010-0-5840,00-1110-1010-101-000-000 SMCD 12-2015 7,965.00
WARRANT TOTAL $7,965.00
20110980 070711/ BRIGHT PATH THERAPISTS
PO-160068 1. 01-6500-0-5835.,00-5770-1182-700-000-000 3879 5,005.00
WARRANT TOTAL $5,005.00
20110981 070594/ DANNIS WOLIVER KELLY
P0-160021 1. 01-0000-0-5829.00-0000-7100-000-000-000 185653 318.00
WARRANT TOTAL $318.00
20110982 070667/ JULIANNE EDMONDSON
PV-160205 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-100-000-000 Ed Materials 5.00
WARRANT TOTAL $5.00
20110983 002890/ LOUIS EDNEY
PV-160204 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-101-000-000 Field trip parking 20.00
WARRANT TOTAL $20.00
20110984 002270/ FISHMAN SUPPLY CO.
P0-160009 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8211-735-000-000 1011038.1, 1011908 87.55
WARRANT TOTAL $87.55
20110985 000023/ GOODMAN BUILDING SUPPLY CO.
P0-160008 1. 01-8150-0-4300.00-0000-8100-735-000-000 Due 12/11/15 605.65

175 of 198



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND :

WARRANT

20110986

20110987

20110988

20110989

20110990

20110991

20110992

1.00.04

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

12/03/15 PAGE 57

1,400.00
225.00

50.00
$1,675.00

329.00
$329.00

5,174.44
$5,174.44

83.60
696.27

103.29
$883.16

48.51
$48.51

357.75
$357.75

156.75

047 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICY FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/04/2015
0024 GENERAL FUND
01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
WARRANT TOTAL
000045/ MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUC
PO-160027 1. 01-0000-0-5930.00-0000-7180-700-000-000 160338
P0-160078 1. 01-0000-0-5940.00-0000-2700~700-000-000 160393
PV-160203 01-0000-0-4300.00-1110-1010-100-000-000 160351
WARRANT TOTAL
000016/ OFFICE DEPOT
P0-160108 1. 01-0000-0-5555.00-0000-7150-725-000-000 806738795001
WARRANT TOTAL
000058/ PG&ECO
P0O-160000 1. 01-0000-0-5510.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 11/15
WARRANT TOTAL
070222/ PROTECTION ONE
P0-160005 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8300-100-000-000 12/15
2. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8300-101-000-000 12/15
3. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8300-103-000-000 12/15
WARRANT TOTAL
070843/ ALAN ROTHKOP
PV-160206 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8211-735-000-000 Lunch for staff
WARRANT TOTAL
001206/ SHELL OIL CO.
PV-160202 01-0000-0-4301.00-0000-8110-735-000-000 11/15
WARRANT TOTAL
070200/ STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY CB
PV-160201 01-0000-0-9520.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 12/15
01-0000-0-9520.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 12/15

WARRANT TOTAL

176 of 198

414.15
$570.90



APY250 L.00.04 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 047 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/04/2015
BATCH: 0024 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
*%% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 16 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:

TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

177 of 198

12/03/15 PAGE 58

$25,401.76*
$.00*%
$.00*



384.00
$384.00

512.22
$512.22

53.91
$53.91

2,349.76
$2,349.76

171.88
$171.88

248.25
$248.25

2,345.50
$2,345.50

$6,065.52*
$.00*

APY250 L.00.04 Marin County Office of Education 12/03/15 PAGE 59
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 047 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/04/2015
BATCH: 0024 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 13 CAFETERIA FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y 0BJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
20110993 070923/ CAPAY INC
PV-160213 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 60756
WARRANT TOTAL
20110994 070827/ MARIN SUN FARMS
PV-160211 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 917365
WARRANT TOTAL
20110995 000548/ MOLLIE STONE'S
PV-160208 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 108630
WARRANT TOTAL
20110996 070816/ UNFI
PV-160209 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000~000 Four invoices 11/15
WARRANT TOTAL
20110997 070807/ US PURE WATER CORPORATION
PV-160214 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 12154895
WARRANT TOTAL
20110998 070799/ VERITABLE VEGETABLE INC.
pPV-160210 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 1024279, 1030401
WARRANT TOTAL
20110999 002172/ WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY
PV-160207 13-5310-0-4700.00-0000-3700-700-000-000 SDC Class lunches 8-11/2015
WARRANT TOTAL
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

178 of 198

$.00*%



APY250 1.00.04

DISTRICT: 047 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT

BATCH: 0024 GENERAL FUND

Marin County Office of Education

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FUND : 14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND

WARRANT VENDOR/ABDR NAME (REMIT)

DEPOSIT TYPE

FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/04/2015

ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NuM

12/03/15

PAGE 60

AMOUNT

REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
20111000 070919/ JD SPECIALTIES
P0-160103 1. 14-0000-0-5615.00-0000-8500-735-000-000 2349

**k FUND TOTALS ***

*hk BATCH TOTALS ***

**% DISTRICT TOTALS ***

Printed: 12/04/2015 08:08:46

WARRANT TOTAL

TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 1
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0

TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 24
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0

TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 24

TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0

179 of 198

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:

9,373.00
$9,373.00

$9,373.00*
$.00*
$.00*

$40,840.28*
$.00*
$.00*

$40,840.28*
$.00*
$.00*%



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 11.01 Date: December 8, 2015
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions

Pupil Services

Personnel Services

Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction
_X __ Policy Development

———

Item Requires Board Action: Item is for Information Only: _ X

Item: Board Policy 200 - Goals for the School District

Background:

This policy has been updated to delete sample goals and add concepts related to new law (AB
97, 2013) which requires districts to develop annual goals aligned with specified state priorities
and any local priorities and to include those goals in the district's local control and accountability
plan (LCAP). The policy also reflects new Title V Regulation (Register 2014, No. 6) which
provides a template to be used for LCAP development.

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
First Read

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

180 of 198



BP 0200
Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans

Goals for the School District

As part of the Governing Board's responsibility to set direction for the school district, the Board
shall adopt long-term goals focused on the achievement of all district students. The district's
goals shall be aligned with the district's vision, mission, philosophy, and priorities.

In developing goals and identifying strategies to achieve those goals, the Board and
Superintendent shall solicit input and review from key stakeholders. The Board shall also review
and consider quantitative and/or qualitative data, including data disaggregated by student
subgroup and school site, to ensure that district goals are aligned with student needs.

Goals shall be established for all students and each numerically significant subgroup as defined in
Education Code 52052, which may include ethnic subgroups, socioeconomically disadvantaged
students, English learners, students with disabilities, foster youth, and homeless students, and shall
address each of the state priorities identified in Education Code 52060 and any additional local
priorities established by the Board. These goals shall be incorporated into the district's local
control and accountability plan (LCAP). (Education Code 52060, 52062, 52063; 5 CCR
15497.5)

The LCAP shall include a clear description of each goal, one or more of the state or local priorities
addressed by the goal, any student subgroup(s) or school site(s) to which the goal is applicable, and
expected progress toward meeting the goal for the term of the LCAP and in each year. (5 CCR
15497)

Each year the district's update to the LCAP shall review progress toward the goals and describe
any changes to the goals. (Education Code 52060-52061)

In addition to the goals identified in the LCAP, and consistent with those goals, the district and
each school site may establish goals for inclusion in another district or school plan or for any other
purpose. Such goals may address the improvement of governance, leadership, fiscal integrity,
facilities, community involvement and collaboration, student wellness and other conditions of
children, and/or any other areas of district or school operations. As appropriate, each goal shall
include benchmarks or short-term objectives that can be used to determine progress toward
meeting the goal.

181 of 198



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 11.02 Date: December 8, 2015
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions

Pupil Services

Personnel Services

Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction

X Policy Development

—_f

e r——

Item Requires Board Action: Item is for Information Only: __ X

Item: Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3260 - Fees and Charges

Background:

This Board Policy and Administrative policy is updated to reflect new Title V Regulations
(Register 2013, No. 38) which addresses remedies to be provided to all affected students and
parents/guardians if the district is found in violation of the prohibition against unauthorized
student fees. The policy also clarifies that the prohibition against student fees does not restrict
districts from soliciting for voluntary donations, participating in fundraising activities, or
providing prizes or other recognition for participants in such fundraising events.

The Regulation is updated to expand and clarify the list of permissible fees and align material
with California Department of Education Fiscal Management Advisories.

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
First Read- Only

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

182 of 198



BP 3260
Business and Noninstructional Operations

Fees And Charges

The Governing Board recognizes its responsibility to ensure that books, materials, equipment,
supplies, and other resources necessary for students' participation in the district's educational
program are made available to them at no cost.

No student shall be required to pay a fee, deposit, or other charge for his/her participation in an
educational activity which constitutes an integral fundamental part of the district's educational
program, including curricular and extracurricular activities. (Education Code 49010, 49011; 5
CCR 350)

As necessary, the Board may approve fees, deposits, and other charges which are specifically
authorized by law. When approving such fees, deposits, or charges, establishing fee schedules, or
determining whether waivers or exceptions should be granted, the Board shall consider relevant
data, including the socio-economic conditions of district students' families and their ability to pay.

The prohibition against student fees shall not restrict the district from soliciting for voluntary
donations, participating in fundraising activities, and providing prizes or other recognition for
participants in such activities and events. However, the district shall not offer or award to a
student any course credit or privileges related to educational activities in exchange for voluntary
donations or participation in fundraising activities by or on behalf of the student and shall not
remove, or threaten to remove, from a student any course credit or privileges related to educational
activities, or otherwise discriminate against the student, due to a lack of voluntary donations or
participation in fundraising activities by or on behalf of the student.

Whenever district employees, volunteers, students, parents/guardians, or educational or civic
organizations participate in such events or activities, the Superintendent or designee shall
emphasize that participation in the event or activity is voluntary.

A complaint alleging district noncompliance with the prohibition against requiring student fees,
deposits, or other charges shall be filed in accordance with the district's procedures in BP/AR
1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. (Education Code 49013)

If, upon investigation, the district finds merit in the complaint, the Superintendent or designee shall
recommend and the Board shall adopt an appropriate remedy to be provided to all affected students
and parents/guardians in accordance with 5 CCR 4600.

Information related to the prohibition against requiring students to pay fees for participation in an
educational activity shall be included in the district's annual notification required to be provided to
all students, parents/guardians, employees, and other interested parties pursuant to 5 CCR 4622.
(Education Code 49013)

The Superintendent or designee may provide additional information or professional development
opportunities to administrators, teachers, and other personnel regarding permissible fees.

183 of 198



AR 3260
Business and Noninstructional Operations

Fees and Charges

When approved by the Governing Board, the Superintendent or designee may impose a fee for the
following:

1. Insurance for athletic team members, with an exemption providing for the district to pay
the cost of the insurance for any team member who is financially unable to pay (Education Code
32221)

2. Insurance for medical or hospital service for students participating in field trips and
excursions (Education Code 35331)

3. Expenses of students' participation in a field trip or excursion to another state, the District
of Columbia, or a foreign country, as long as no student is prohibited from making the field trip
due to lack of funds (Education Code 35330)

4. Student fingerprinting program, as long as the fee does not exceed the actual costs
associated with the program (Education Code 32390)

5. School camp programs in outdoor science education, conservation education, or forestry
operated pursuant to Education Code 8760-8774, provided that the fee is not mandatory and no
student is denied the opportunity to participate for nonpayment of the fee (Education Code 35335)

6. Reimbursement for the direct cost of materials provided by the district to a student for the
fabrication of nonperishable personal property the student will take home for his/her own
possession and use, such as wood shop, art, or sewing projects kept by the student (Education
Code 17551)

7. Home-to-school transportation and transportation between regular, full-time day schools
and regional occupational centers, programs, or classes, as long as the fee does not exceed the
statewide average nonsubsidized cost per student and exemptions are made for indigent and
disabled students (Education Code 39807.5)

8. Transportation for students to and from their places of employment in connection with any
summer employment program for youth (Education Code 39837)

9. Deposit for school band instruments, music, uniforms, and other regalia which school band
members take on excursions to foreign countries (Education Code 38120)

10.  Sale or lease of Internet appliances or personal computers for the purpose of providing

access to the district's educational computer network, at no more than cost, as long as the district
provides network access for families who cannot afford it (Education Code 17453.1)

184 of 198



11. Fees for any community service class in civic, vocational, illiteracy, health, homemaking,
and technical and general education, not to exceed the cost of maintaining the class (Education
Code 51810, 51815)

12.  Eye safety devices worn in courses or activities involving the use of hazardous substances
likely to cause injury to the eyes, when being sold to students and/or teachers or instructors to keep
and at a price not to exceed the district's actual costs (Education Code 32033)

13.  Actual cost of furnishing copies of any student's records, except that no charge shall be
made for furnishing up to two transcripts or two verifications of a former student's records or for
reproducing records of a student with a disability when the cost would effectively prevent the
parent/guardian from exercising the right to receive the copies (Education Code 49065, 56504)

14.  Actual costs of duplication for reproduction of the prospectus of school curriculum or for
copies of public records (Education Code 49091.14; Government Code 6253)

15.  Food sold at school, subject to free and reduced-price meal program eligibility and other
restrictions specified in law (Education Code 38084)

16. As allowed in law, replacement cost or reimbursement for lost or damaged district books,
supplies, or property, or for district property loaned to a student that he/she fails to return
(Education Code 19910-19911, 48904)

17.  Tuition for district school attendance by an out-of-state or out-of-country resident
(Education Code 48050, 48052, 52613; 8 USC 1184)

18.  Adult education books, materials, transportation, and classes, except that no fee may be
charged for classes in elementary subjects or for which high school credit is granted when taken by
a person who does not hold a high school diploma or, effective July 1, 2015, classes in English and
citizenship (Education Code 39801.5, 52612, 60410)

19.  Preschool and child care and development services, in accordance with the fee schedule
established by the Superintendent of Public Instruction, unless the family qualifies for subsidized
services or the program is for severely disabled children and the student is eligible to enroll in it
(Education Code 8239, 8250, 8263)

20.  After School Education and Safety Programs, as long as no eligible student is denied the
ability to participate because of inability to pay the fee (Education Code 8482.6)

21.  Advanced Placement and International Baccalaureate Diploma examinations for college

credits, as long as the examination is not a course requirement and the results have no impact on
student grades or credits in the course.

185 of 198



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 11.03 Date: December 8, 2015
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions

Pupil Services

Personnel Services

Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction
_X __ Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: Item is for Information Only: __X

Item: Board Policy 3280 - Sale or Lease of District -Owned Real Property

Background:

This policy is updated to reflect new law (AB 86, 2013) which requires districts to first offer to
sell surplus district property to a charter school that projects an in-district average daily
attendance of at least 80 students, has requested to be notified of surplus property to be offered
for sale or lease, and intends to use the property exclusively to provide instruction or
instructional support. Policy also reflects new law (AB 308, 2013) which authorizes the State
Allocation Board, under specified conditions, to reclaim funds from districts selling any property
purchased, constructed, or modernized within the previous 10 years with funds received from a
state school facilities funding program.

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
First Read

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

186 of 198



BP 3280
Business and Noninstructional Operations

Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property

The Governing Board believes that the district should utilize its facilities and resources in the most
economical and practical manner. The Superintendent or designee shall periodically study the
current and projected use of all district facilities to ensure the efficient utilization of space for the
effective delivery of instruction.

Prior to the sale or lease of any surplus real property, the Board shall appoint a district advisory
committee to advise the Board regarding the use or disposition of schools or school building space
which is not needed for school purposes. (Education Code 17388-17389)

Upon determination that district property is no longer needed, or may not be needed until some
future time, the Board shall first submit a report to the local planning agency as to what real
property the district intends to offer for sale or lease. Not less than 40 days after issuance of the
report to the local planning agency, and prior to entering into any agreement for sale or lease of
district real property, the Board shall offer to sell or lease district-owned real property in
accordance with priorities and procedures specified in applicable law. (Education Code 17230,
17387-17391, 17457.5, 17464, 17485-17500; Government Code 54222, 65402)

In addition, when selling real property purchased, constructed, or modernized with funds received
within the past 10 years from a school facilities funding program, the Board shall consider whether
any of the proceeds from the sale will need to be returned to the State Allocation Board (SAB)
pursuant to Education Code 17462.3.

Resolution of Intention to Sell or Lease

Before ordering the sale or lease of any real property, the Board shall adopt a resolution by a
two-thirds vote of all of its members at a regularly scheduled open meeting. The resolution shall
describe the property proposed to be sold or leased in such a manner as to identify it, specify the
minimum price or rent, describe the terms upon which it will be sold or leased, and specify the
commission or rate, if any, which the Board will pay to a licensed real estate broker out of the
minimum price or rent. The resolution shall fix a time, not less than three weeks thereafter, for a
public meeting, held at the Board's regular meeting place, at which sealed proposals to purchase or
lease will be received and considered. (Education Code 17466)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide notice of the adoption of the resolution and of the
time and place of the meeting that will be held to consider bids by posting copies of the resolution,
signed by the Board, in three public places not less than 15 days before the date of the meeting. In
addition, the notice shall be published at least once a week for three successive weeks before the
meeting, in a newspaper of general circulation published in the county in which the district is
located, if such a newspaper exists.  (Education Code 17469)

In accordance with Education Code 17470, the Superintendent or designee shall take reasonable

187 of 198



steps to provide notification to the former owners of the property of the district's intent to sell it.

Acceptance/Rejection of Bids

At the public meeting specified in the resolution of intention to sell or lease property, the Board
shall open, examine, and declare all sealed bids. Before accepting a written proposal, the Board
shall call for oral bids in accordance with law. (Education Code 17472, 17473)

The Board may reject any and all bids, either written or oral, and withdraw the properties from sale
when the Board determines that rejection is in the best public interest. If no proposals are
submitted or the submitted proposals do not conform to all the terms and conditions specified in
the resolution of intention to lease, the Board may lease the property in accordance with Education
Code 17477. (Education Code 17476, 17477)

Of the proposals submitted by responsible bidders which conform to all terms and conditions
specified in the resolution of intention to sell or lease, the Board shall finally accept the highest bid
after deducting the commission, if any, to be paid to a licensed real estate broker, unless the Board
accepts a higher oral bid or rejects all bids. (Education Code 17472)

The final acceptance of the bid may be made either at the same meeting specified in the resolution
or at any adjourned/continued meeting held within 10 days. Upon acceptance of the bid, the
Board may adopt a resolution of acceptance that directs the Board president, or any other Board
member, to execute the deed or lease and to deliver the document upon performance and
compliance by the successful bidder of all of the terms and conditions of the contract. (Education
Code 17475-17478)

Use of Proceeds
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the proceeds from the sale, or lease with an option

to purchase, of district surplus property are used in accordance with law. (Education Code 17462;
2 CCR 1700)

Pursuant to the authorization in Education Code 17463.7, the district may expend proceeds from
the sale of surplus real property, along with the proceeds from any personal property located on
that real property, for any one-time general fund purpose(s). Before the district exercises this
authority: (Education Code 17463.7)

1. The Board shall submit documents to the SAB certifying that:

a. The district has no major deferred maintenance requirements not covered by existing
capital outlay resources.

b. The sale of real property pursuant to Education Code 17463.7 does not violate the
provisions of a local bond act.

C. The real property is not suitable to meet projected school construction needs for the next 10
years.

188 of 198



2. The Superintendent or designee shall present to the Board, at a regularly scheduled
meeting, a plan for expending these one-time resources. The plan shall identify the source and
use of the funds and shall describe the reasons that the expenditure shall not result in ongoing fiscal
obligations for the district.

189 of 198



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 11.04 Date: December 8§, 2015
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions

Pupil Services

Personne] Services

Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction
_X __ Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: Item is for Information Only: _X
Item: Administrative Regulation 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability

Background:

This regulation is updated to reflect new Title V Regulations (Register 2013, No. 49) aligning the
state standards and criteria for interim reports with the local control funding formula (LCFF),
effective in the 2014-15 fiscal year. The regulation also updated to reflect new law (AB 97,
2013) which requires the annual audit to include a determination as to whether funds were
expended in accordance with the district's LCAP.

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
First Read

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

190 of 198



AR 3460
Business and Noninstructional Operations

Financial Reports And Accountability

Interim Reports

Each interim fiscal report developed pursuant to Education Code 42130 shall include an
assessment of the district budget as revised to reflect current information regarding the adopted
state budget, district property tax revenues, if any, and ending balances for the preceding fiscal
year. (Education Code 42130, 42131)

The interim reports shall be based on State Board of Education (SBE) criteria and standards which
address fund and cash balances, reserves, deficit spending, estimation of average daily attendance
(ADA), projected enrollment, ratio of ADA to enrollment, projected local control funding formula
(LCFF) revenue, salaries and benefits, other revenues and expenditures, and facilities
maintenance. For purposes of assessing projections of LCFF revenue, the first interim report shall
be compared to the adopted district budget, and the second interim report shall be compared to the
projections in the first interim report. (Education Code 42130; 5 CCR 15453-15464)

The report shall also provide supplemental information regarding contingent liabilities, use of
one-time revenues for ongoing expenditures, contingent revenues, contributions (i.e., projected
contributions from unrestricted general fund resources to restricted general fund resources,
projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in the general fund or any
other fund, and capital project cost overruns that may impact the general fund budget), long-term
commitments, unfunded liabilities, temporary interfund borrowings, the status of labor
agreements, and the status of other funds. (Education Code 42130; 5 CCR 15453, 15464)

Audit Report
The Superintendent or designee shall establish a timetable for the completion and review of the
annual audit within the deadlines established by law.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide the necessary financial records and cooperate with
the auditor selected by the Governing Board to ensure that the audit report contains all information
required by law and the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

The audit shall include an audit of income and expenditures by source of funds for all funds of the
district, including the student body and cafeteria funds and accounts and any other funds under the
control or jurisdiction of the district, as well as an audit of student attendance procedures. The
audit shall also include a determination of whether LCFF funds were expended in accordance with
the district's local control and accountability plan or an approved annual update of the plan.
(Education Code 41020)

191 of 198



If the district participates in the school district of choice program to accept interdistrict transfers,
the Superintendent or designee shall notify the auditor, prior to the commencement of the audit,
that the audit must include a review of the district's compliance with specified program
requirements. (Education Code 48301)

When required by federal law, specified records pertaining to the audit of federal funds received
and expended by the district shall be transmitted to the federal clearinghouse designated by the
federal Office of Management and Budget and shall be made available for public inspection. Such
records shall be transmitted within 30 days after receipt of the auditor's report or within nine
months after the end of the fiscal year, whichever is sooner, unless a longer period is agreed to in
advance by the federal agency or a different period is specified in a program-specific audit guide.
(31 USC 7502)

If an audit finding results in the district being required to repay an apportionment or pay a penalty,
the district may appeal the finding to the Education Audit Appeals Panel by making an informal
summary appeal within 30 days of receiving the final audit report or initiating a formal appeal
within 60 days of receiving the report. (Education Code 41344, 41344.1)

While a public accounting firm is performing the audit of the district, it shall not provide any
nonauditing, management, or other consulting services for the district except as provided in
Government Auditing Standards, Amendment #3, published by the U.S. Government
Accountability Office. (Education Code 41020)

Fund Balance

In accordance with GASB Statement 54, external financial reports shall report fund balances in the
general fund within the following classifications based on the relative strength of constraints
placed on the purposes for which resources can be used:

1. Nonspendable fund balance, including amounts that are not expected to be converted to
cash, such as resources that are not in a spendable form or are legally or contractually required to
be maintained intact

2. Restricted fund balance, including amounts constrained to specific purposes by their
providers or by law

3. Committed fund balance, including amounts constrained to specific purposes by the Board
4. Assigned fund balance, including amounts which the Board or its designee intends to use
for a specific purpose

5. Unassigned fund balance, including amounts that are available for any purpose

Negative Balance Report

Whenever the district reports a negative unrestricted fund balance or a negative cash balance in its

192 of 198



annual budget or annual audit report, it shall include in the budget a statement that identifies the
reasons for the negative unrestricted fund balance or negative cash balance and the steps that have
been taken to ensure that the negative balance will not occur at the end of the current fiscal year.
(Education Code 42127.5)

Non-Voter-Approved Debt Report

Upon approval by the Board to proceed with the issuance of revenue bonds or any agreement for
financing school construction pursuant to Education Code 17170-17199.5, the Superintendent or
designee shall notify the County Superintendent of Schools and the county auditor. The
Superintendent or designee shall provide the Board, the county auditor, the County
Superintendent, and the public with related repayment schedules and evidence of the district's
ability to repay the obligation. (Education Code 17150)

When the Board is considering the issuance of certificates of participation and other debt
instruments that are secured by real property and do not require the approval of the voters of the
district, the Superintendent or designee shall provide notice to the County Superintendent and
county auditor no later than 30 days before the Board's approval to proceed with issuance. The
Superintendent or designee shall provide the Board, the county auditor, the County
Superintendent, and the public with information necessary to assess the anticipated effect of the
debt issuance, including related repayment schedules, evidence of the district's ability to repay the
obligation, and the issuance costs. (Education Code 17150.1)

Other Postemployment Benefits Report (GASB 45)

In accordance with GASB Statement 45, the district's financial statements shall report the annual
expense of nonpension other postemployment benefits (OPEBs) on an accrual basis over retirees'
active working lifetime, as determined by a qualified actuary procured by the Superintendent or
designee. To the extent that these OPEBs are not prefunded, the district shall report a liability on
its financial statements.

The Superintendent or designee shall annually present the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of
OPEBs and the actuarial report upon which those costs are based at a public meeting of the Board.
(Education Code 42140)

The amount of the district's financial obligation for OPEBs shall be reevaluated every two or three
years in accordance with GASB 45 depending on the number of members in the OPEB plan.

Workers' Compensation Claims Report

The Superintendent or designee shall annually provide the Board, at a public meeting, information
and related actuarial reports showing the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of workers'
compensation claims. The estimate of costs shall be based on an actuarial report completed at least
every three years by a qualified actuary. (Education Code 42141)

193 of 198



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 11.05 Date: December 8, 2015
Correspondence Consent Agenda
Reports

General Functions

Pupil Services

Personnel Services

Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction
_X__ Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action: Item is for Information Only: __ X

Item: Board Policy 3513.3 — Tobacco Free Schools

Background:

This revised mandated policy expands the list of prohibited products to include electronic
hookahs and other vapor-emitting devices, with or without nicotine content, that mimic the use of
tobacco products. The policy also deletes the option for districts not receiving Tobacco Use
Prevention Education (TUPE) funds to allow smoking outside, on school or district grounds, or
in designated employee breakrooms, although non-TUPE districts may continue to adopt such
policy language at their discretion.

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
First Read

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

194 of 198



BP 3513.3
Business and Noninstructional Operations

Tobacco-Free Schools

The Governing Board recognizes that smoking and other uses of tobacco and nicotine products
constitute a serious public health hazard and are inconsistent with district goals to provide a
healthy environment for students and staff.

The Board prohibits the use of tobacco products at any time in district-owned or leased buildings,
on district property, and in district vehicles. (Health and Safety Code 104420; Labor Code
6404.5; 20 USC 6083)

This prohibition applies to all employees, students, and visitors at any school-sponsored
instructional program, activity, or athletic event held on or off district property. Any written joint
use agreement governing community use of district facilities or grounds shall include notice of the
district's tobacco-free schools policy and consequences for violations of the policy.

The products prohibited include any product containing tobacco or nicotine, including, but not
limited to, cigarettes, cigars, miniature cigars, smokeless tobacco, snuff, chew, clove cigarettes,
betel, electronic cigarettes, electronic hookahs, and other vapor-emitting devices, with or without
nicotine content, that mimic the use of tobacco products.

This policy does not prohibit the use or possession of prescription products and other cessation
aids that have been approved by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Food and
Drug Administration, such as nicotine patch or gum.

Smoking or use of any tobacco-related product or disposal of any tobacco-related waste is
prohibited within 25 feet of any playground, except on a public sidewalk located within 25 feet of
the playground. In addition, any form of intimidation, threat, or retaliation against a person for
attempting to enforce this policy is prohibited. (Health and Safety Code 104495)

195 of 198



Sausalito Marin City School District

Agenda Item: 11.06

Correspondence

Reports

General Functions

Pupil Services

Personnel Services

Financial & Business Procedures
Curriculum and Instruction

_X__ Policy Development

Item Requires Board Action:

Date: December 8, 2015

____Consent Agenda

Item is for Information Only: __X

Item: Administrative Regulations 4117.14 - Post-Retirement Employment

Background:

This regulation is updated to clarify the contents of the board resolution required in order to hire

a member of the California State Teachers' Retirement System within 180 days of his/her
retirement. The regulation reflects new law (AB 1381, 2013) which (1) defines "financial

inducement" for the purpose of determining eligibility of a retiree to receive an exemption from

the 180-day waiting period and (2) extends the compensation limit to other payments (e.g.,
deferred compensation plans, etc.) to prevent payment in excess of the zero-dollar limit for

retired member activities performed within the 180-day waiting period. Regulation also reflects

new law (AB 1379, 2013) which requires districts to notify retired individuals of employment

restrictions.

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
First Read

Prepared for: S. Van Zant
Prepared by: S. Van Zant

196 of 198



AR 4117.14
Personnel

Postretirement Employment

When necessary, the Governing Board may hire a qualified retired certificated individual who
possesses the knowledge and experience needed to perform creditable service for the district as an
employee, the employee of a third party, or an independent contractor/consultant, provided that all
applicable restrictions specified by the California State Teachers' Retirement System (CalSTRS)
are met. Applicable CalSTRS restrictions include, but are not limited to, a requirement that a
retired member be paid compensation comparable to that for active employees for comparable
duties and prohibitions against the hiring of a retired member within 180 days of his/her retirement
and for the classified service, except as an aide pursuant to Education Code 45134. Additional
restrictions and rules may apply to other employment situations, such as when CalSTRS retired
members are employed as employees of third parties, independent contractors, or consultants.
The Superintendent or designee should consult legal counsel when dealing with such employment
situations. (Education Code 22119.5, 22164.5, 24214, 24214.5)

Any retired member of the defined benefit program of CalSTRS who is hired by the district to
perform retired member activities as defined pursuant to Education Code 22164.5 shall be paid at
an annualized rate of pay that shall not be below the minimum or exceed the maximum paid to
other district employees performing comparable duties. However, such a retired individual shall
not make contributions to the CalSTRS retirement fund or accrue service credit based on
compensation earned from the retired member activity. (Education Code 24214)

No retired member of the CalSTRS defined benefit program shall be hired by the district for at
least 180 calendar days after his/her retirement from service, unless he/she has attained the normal
retirement age and qualifies for an exemption to the 180-day waiting period. To seek this
exemption, the Board shall, during the open session of a Board meeting, adopt a resolution which
shall include the following information and findings: (Education Code 24214.5)

1. A statement expressing the Board's intent to seek an exemption to the 180-day waiting period
2. A description of the nature of the employment of the retiree
3. A finding that the retiree has reached the normal retirement age

4. A finding that the appointment of the retiree is necessary to fill a critically needed position
before the 180-day waiting period has passed

5. A finding that the retired individual did not receive additional service credit pursuant to
Education Code 22714 or 22715 or any financial inducement to retire. Financial inducement to
retire shall include, but is not limited to, cash or any form of compensation or other payment
directly or indirectly paid by any public employer to the retired individual before or after his/her
retirement, if the individual retires for service on or before a specific date or range of dates
established by the public employer on or before the date the inducement is offered

197 of 198



6. A finding that the retired individual's termination of employment with the district is not the basis
for the need to acquire the services of the retired individual

The resolution shall not be adopted through the Board's consent agenda. (Education Code
24214.5)

When employing a retired individual who is eligible for exemption from the 180-day waiting
period, the Superintendent or designee shall submit all required documentation to substantiate
eligibility for the exemption to CalSTRS before the retired member begins performing any retired
member activities. The Superintendent or designee may contact

CalSTRS to request information as to whether the retired member qualifies for the exemption after
30 days of submitting the required documentation to CalSTRS. (Education Code 24214.5)

Postretirement Compensation Limitation, Notice, and Report

All CalSTRS retirees performing creditable service for the district shall be subject to the
applicable CalSTRS earnings limit. Monies earned in excess of the limit may subject the
CalSTRS retiree to a reduction in his/her retirement allowance. Compensation subject to the
earnings limitation includes, but is not limited to, salary or wages, deferred compensation plans,
purchase of an annuity contract, tax-deferred retirement plan or insurance program, and other
plans or contributions when the cost is covered by a district. (Education Code 22119.5, 22164.5,
24214)

Whenever the district retains the services of a CalSTRS retiree as a district employee, employee of
a third party, or an independent contractor, the Superintendent or designee shall: (Education

Code 22461, 24214)

1. Advise the retired individual of the postretirement earnings limitation or employment
restriction set forth in Education Code 22714, 24214, or 24214.5 or any other applicable law

(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)
2. Maintain accurate records of the retired individual's compensation and report it monthly to

CalSTRS and the individual, regardless of the method of payment or the fund from which the
payments are made

198 of 198



	Agenda

	Board Meeting Calendar
	Minutes

	2015-16 Interim Budget

	Warrants

	Policies




